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Blanca S Bayo. Director 
Records and Reporting 
Florida Public Service Commission 
4075 Esplanade Way, Room 11 0 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 

Jon1lh1n I S101trom 

1(11 '71- 61 

RE: Application of Florida Powf'r & Light Company 
To b~ur And ~II Securitif'~ Pursuant To Sf'ction 366.04, 
Florida Statutell, And Chapter 2~-8. Florida Administn1tin- ( ·Olh· 

Dear Ms Bayo 

Enclosed for filing on behalf of Flonda Power & Lrght Comparw arc one I I J 

certified copy, one (I) uncertified copy and a t:opy on d1skette of the AppiKat1on of Flonda 
Power & Light Company to Issue and Sell Securities A separate copy of the filtng has hl·en sent 
to the Office of Public Counsel 

Also enclosed to aSS ISt Ill JHOCeSSi llg tim. :\pp11Cillllll1 ;He rl\ l' ( " ) l"llJlll'S nf a 
proposed Notice for the Florida Administrative Weekly and a chccklrst of crrt1cal language l"hc 
date for final Commission action has been left blank 1n the proposed Notrcc. 11 ~~ the hope of 
Florida Power & Light that the Application can be addressed by late October or carl v November 
The checklist, consistent with prior practice. ha~ been pro\·1dcd to ass1st 111 the draft1ng nf 
important portions of a final order if the Appl1catHH1 1s granted 

The diskette, containing a copy of thl· Appltt:at1on and e.xl11h11s. 1s a ; " 111t:h 
double density diskette using Word Perfect for W1ndov. s " 2. \\'lth the exccptHll1 of Fxi11IHt C. 
which is a spreadsheet fonn prepared in Microsoft Excel 'i 0 on DOS \'ers1on "00. and Fxl11h1t 
D, which is a Word Perfect Graphic Document Exhd1rt D 1s accessed from the Word Perfect 

---~nu by selecting "Graphics ... "Retrieve." hrg.hllght111g the tile named '"' MAP TIF .. and selcct1ng 
'"Open ·· The file names on the disks all' 'l7:\PI FI !'J. t17:\PI .\1 S. I ll" l tJtJ '\ \\'PD. 
Tnc) _2<)96 WPO. I MAP TIF. ctlf:CKI.ST and 1'\0TI("f· 

If you or your staff have any qucst1ons rcgardrng th1s filln~ . please umtact me 

\ ' erv t rul v vours. 
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nu: COP\' 
DOCKET No. 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
Tallahassee. Florida 

APPLICATION OF 

FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT COMPANY 

FOR AUTHORITY TO ISSUE AND SELL SECURITIES 

PURSUANT TO SECTION 366.04, FLORIDA STATUTES 

AND CHAPTER 25-8, FLORIDA ADMINISTRATIVE CODE 

Addreaa communlcatlona In connection with this Application to: 

Dlek L. Saml 
Tr .. aur., and AM6alant s.ctetaty 

Florida ~ & Ught Company 
700 UIWWM Boulevard 

P .O. Box 14000 
Juno Beach. Florida SS40I 
Telephone (5&1) et4-e324 

o.nn. p Coyle 
General CounMI and 6ecfel8ry 
Florida ~ & Ught Company 

700 UIWWM Boule¥ard 
P 0 . Box 14000 

Juno Beach. Ronda 33408 
Telephone (581) 814_.844 

w•m o Walk ... 111 
Vk:e Prftldenl. Reout.IOfY Aftan 
Ronda Po- & Light CompAny 

t250 W"t Flagter Slr"l 
P 0 Box 021100 

Uleml. Ronda 33102 
Telephone (305) 552·41181 

OC CUMP<1 l. IM .' t !( ·UATE 
The date of this Application is September flJ. 1996. 
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APPUCATION OF 
FLORIDA POWER • UQHT COMPANY 

FOR AUTHORITY TO ISSUE AND SELL SECURITIES 
PURSUANT TO SECTION 318.04, FLORIDA STATUTES 

AND CHAPTER 2f.l. FLORIDA ADMINISTRATIVE CODE 

A. ADoljcabj!ity. 

This Application Is filed In accordance with Section 366.04. Florida Statutes. a~ Chapter 25-8. 

Florida Administrative Code. 

B. Contents of Application. 

1. Namt Mld PdociMI Bualntss Office Address. 

Florida Power & Light Company 
700 Univenst Boulevard 
P.O. Box 14000 
Juno Btach, Florida 33408 

2. Stat• 80d Pat• lncomonlltd. 

State vf Florida- December 28, 1925 
Also qualified to do business In the State of Georgia 

3. Persons Autboriztd to Receive Notlcta and Communications. 

Olek L. Saml 
Treuulef and Aaltltant Secntaty 
Florida ~ a Ugttt Company 
700 UIWetM Boule'lanl 
P.O. Box 14000 
Juno Beadl. Florida 33408 
T~(5e1)et~4 

4 . Pdocjpal QU!cera. 

(a) James L Broacllead 
(a) Paul J . Evanson 
(a) Dennis P. Coyle 
(a) Lawrence J . Kelleher 
(a) Thomas F. Plunkett 
(a) C. 0 . Woody 
(a) Michael W. Yackira 
(a) Olek L. Samll 
(b) K. Mlchatl Davis 

OenNI P. COyle 
Genefal CounMI and Secretary 
Florida Po- & Light Company 
700 UIWetM Boulevard 
P.O. Box 14000 
Juno Beadl. Ronda 33-408 
Telephone (581) 884-4844 

Wlaam G Walker. Ill 
VIce Prnldent. Regulalory Aftan 
Florida Po- & Light Company 
8250 W"t F\aglef Street 
P.O Box 028100 
Miami. Florida 33 I 02 
Telephone (305) 552-•41181 

Chalnnan of the Board and Chief Executive Officer 
President 
General Counsel and Secretary 
Senior VIce President. Human Resources 
P~~. NuclearOiv~lon 
Senior VIce President, Power Generation 
Senior VIce President. Finance and Chief Financial Officer 
Treuurtr and Asalstant Secrttary 
VIet President. Accounting, Controller and Chief Accounting Officer 

The addresses of the above Officers are u follows: 

(a) 700 Universe Boulevatd, Pos1 Office Box 14000, Juno Beach, Florida 33408 
(b) 9250 West Flagler Street, Post Office Box 029100, Miami. Florida 33102 
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• 
5. Glf)eral Character of Bys(l111. Florida Power & Ught Company (FPL) is a public utility engaged 

in the business of supplying electric service throughout most of the east and lower wtst coats of Florida. 

FPL presently serves &ppf'OXinately 3.5 million customer accounts in a service territory that contains 

approximately 27,650 square miles and a population of approximately 6.5 million. FPL's service territory 

and the location of its generating plants and principal transmission lines are shown on the map includ.>d 

in Exhibit D. FPL has four wholy~wned subsidiaries. the operations of which in the aggregate are not 

material in relation to the operation of FPL and Its subsidiaries as a whole. 

6. Brief Dtecrjrtipo of Facilll!ts. The physical propert!ts of FPL are located in the State of Florida 

except for a 76% ownership Interest in Scherer Unit No. 4, a generating unit located in the State of Georgia. 

FPL's total instal&td net generating capability at June 30, 1996 was 16,312 megawana. This capability Is 

generated at the folowing ~·of facllit!ts: 

Facllltlea 

Stum Turbines 

Combined Cycle 

Combustion Turbines 

DieHl Unlta 

Total 

No. of Unlta 

28 

6 

48 

~ 

..JZ 

Capability In 
MegewaHa 

12,160 

2.218 

1,920 

___li 

JA.m 

FPL provides the aubstations, transmission and distribution lines, office and service buildings, operation 

centers and other equipment necessary to serve Its customers. 

7. CaQital Stocts and funded Qlbt. 

7(a)(b)(c) Information responsive to description, amount authorized and amount outstanding: These 

items are con!Uled in Exhibit E "Statement of Capital Stock and Debt - June 30. 1996. • 

7(d) The amount held as reacquired securtt!ts: At June 30. 1996. FPL held 75.000 shares of Its 6 .84% 

Preferred Stock, Series a, $100 par vaJue; 450,000 shares of Its 8.625% Preferred Stock. Series R, 

$100 par value; 600,000 shares of Its 7.28% Preferred Stock, Series F. $100 par value; 400.000 shares 

of its 7.40% Preferred Stock, Series G. $100 par value; and 2.466.812 shares of Its $2.00 No Par Preferred 

Stock. Series A, as reacquired securtt!ts resulting from the redemption or reacquisition without cancellation 

of such shares. The Reatated Artic!ts of Incorporation of FPL. as amended. prohibit the reissuance of 

shares of Preferred Stock after their redemption . 
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7(e) The .-nount pledged by applicant: The pollution control and industrial development first mortgage 

bonds, in aggregate princ1)aJ amount of S150,135,000as of June 30, 1996, have been pledged as security 

for the payment of p~ and Interest on private activity bonds Issued by political subdivisions of the 

State of Florida on behalf of FPL. 

FPL is the obligor on $483,735,000 aggregate principal amount of outstanding unsecured variable 

rate poiJutlon control and lndu.trial development bonds lslued by certain political subdivisions of the State 

of Florida which presently pay Interest at a variable rate. The proceeds from the issuance of $463.185,000 

aggregate principal amount of theM variable rate bonds were used to redeem an equal amount of fixed rate 

pollution control and Industrial development bonds, and FPL's first mortgage bonds pledged as security for 

the redeemed fixed rate bonds were released. FPL has the option to cause the Interest on the variable rate 

bonds to be paid at a fixed rate. If FPL exercises this option, FPL will be required to pledge an equal 

aggregate principal amount of its first mortgage bonds as security for the payment of principal and Interest 

on such fixed rate bonds. 

7(f) The amount owned by affiliated corporations: All of the common stock of FPL Is owned by FPL 

Group, Inc. 

7(g) The amount held In any fund: None. 

8. Proposed Transactions. FPlseeks permission to issue and sell and/or exchange any combination 

of the long-term debt and equity securities described below and/or to assume liabilities or obligations as 

guarantor, endorser or aurety In an aggregate amount not to exceed $990 million during calendar year 1997. 

FPL also seeks permission to enter Into forward refunding or forward swap contracts during calendar year 

1997. In conjunction wlCh these forward contracts, FPL seeks permission to issue and sell up to 

$139 million of securities through December 31 , 2001. which FPL would commit to deliver under these 

forward contracts. In addition, FPL seeks permission to Issue and sell short-term securities during the 

caJendar years 1997 and 1998 in an amount or amounts such that the aggregate principal amount of short­

term securities outstanding at the time of any such sale will not exceed 25% of FPL's gross revenues during 

the preceding twelve months of operation. 

The long-term debt securities may Include first mortgage bonds. medium-term notes. debentures, 

convertible or exc:hang&~Able debentures, notes, convertible or exchangeable notes . or other straight debt 
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or hybrid debt securllea, whether secured or unsecured, with maturities ranging from one to one-hundred 

years. FPL may enter Into options, ~ts, interest rate swaps or other derivative Instruments. FPL may 

also enter into Installment purchase and security agreements, loan agreements. or other arrangements with 

political subdivisions of the States of Florida or Georgia or pledge debt securities or issue guarantees in 

connection with such political subdivisions' Issuance. for the ultimate benefit of FPL. of pollution control 

revenue bonds, solid waste disposal revenue bonds, industrial development revenue bonds. variable rate 

demand notes or other "private activity bonds" with maturities ranging from une to forty years, bond 

antlc~tion notes or commercial paper. Such obligations may or may not bear Interest exempt from federal 

tax. In addition, in order to faciHtate the obtaining of funds or to obtain a more favorable cost of money 

with respect to those funds or to otherwise benefit its utility operations. FPL may from time to time enter 

into nuclear fuel leases or Issue Instruments of guaranty or collateralization of debt obligations or other 

securities to be Issued (I) by one or more of Its subsidiaries or affiliates for the ~aneflt of FPL's utility 

operations. (lij by non-affiliates (including employees) in connection with FPL's utility operations. and'or 

(iiQ in connection with other flnanclngs by FPL or on Its behan. Consistent with Order 

No. PSC-95-1400-FOF-EI, as amended by Order No. PSC-95-1400A-FOF-EI, to the extent that FPL issues 

instruments for the guaranty or collateraJizatlon of debt obligations or other securities by one or more of Its 

subsidiaries or affiliates, FPL will clearty demonstrate a benefit and the appropriateness to its utility 

operations. 

The equity securities may include common stock, preferred stock, preference stock. convertible 

preferred or preference stock, or warrants. options or rights to acquire such securities. or other equity 

securities, with such par vaJues, tenns and conditions and relative rights and preferences as deemed 

appropriate by FPL and as are pennit1ed by Its Restated Articles of Incorporation, as amended and as they 

may be amended from time to time. 

FPL may also enter Into preferred securities flnancings. whereby FPL would establish and make 

an equity Investment In a special purpose llmlled partnership or other entity. FPL. or a wholly-owned 

subsidialy of FPL, would act as the general partner or managing member of the entity. The entity would 

offer preferred securities to the public and lend the proceeds to FPL. FPL would issue debt securities to 

the entity equal to the Etggregate of Its equity Investment and the amount of preferred securities borrowed. 
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FPL may also guarantee, among other things, the distributions to be paid by the affiliated entity to the 

preferred securities holders. 

The exchange of FPL's aecuritlea may be by way of an exchange of a security of FPL for llllother 

security or securitlea of FPL or of one of Ita subsidiaries or affiliates. or the exchange of a security of FPL 

or of one of Its subsidiaries or affiliates for the security or securities of another entity. 

The manner of Issuance and saJe ~or exchange of securitlea will be dependent upon the type 

of security being offered, the type of transaction In which the securities are being Issued and sold and'or 

exchanged and market conditions at the time of the Issuance and sale and/or exchange. 

The short-term aecurillea wilt have maturities of not more than twelve months &nd may be secured 

or unsecured. The Securillea and Exchange Commission has heretofore indicated through a no action letter 

that FPL may issue and seN commercial paper without compliance with the registration requirements of the 

Securities Act of 1933, as .nwlded, subject to certain conditions. Including that FPL may have commercial 

paper borrowings outstanding up to an amount not to exceed 25% of FPL's gross revenues during the 

preceding twelve months of operation. For the twelve months ended June 30, 1996, 25% of FPL's gross 

revenues was $1 .4 billion. 

The interest rate FPL could pay on debt aecurities will vary depending on the type of debt 

instruments and the terms thereof, Including specifically the length of maturity as well as market conditions. 

On September 18, 1996 a new Issue of 30-year flrs1 mortgage bonds of FPL would have carried a yield to 

maturity of about 7.90%. The dividend rate for preferred stock is similarly affected by the terms of the 

offering. On Seeptember 18. 1996 a new iaaue of perpetual ~referred stock of FPL would have carried a 

dividend yield of about 7.25%. 

FPL will file a consummation report with the Florida Public Service Commission (the Commission) 

in compliance with Rule 25-8.009, Florida Administrative Code. within 90 days aher the end of any fiscal 

year in which It Issues securities. 

9. puroosu of tuuu. The net proceeds to be received from the Issuance and sale and'or 

exchange of the additional long-term debt and equity securitlea (with the exception of the proceeds of the 

issuance and sale l 'f •YlY pollution control revenue bonds. solid was1e disposal revenue bonds. industrial 

development revenue bonds, variable rate demand notes or other ·private activity bonds" or similar 
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securities which will be used for speclk: purposes) will be added to FPL's general funds and will be used 

to provide additional electric facllilles; to reacquire. by redemption, purchue, exchange or otherwise, any 

of Its outstandilg debt securities or equity securities; to repay all or a portion of any maturing long-term debt 

obligations; to satisfy FPL's obtigmlons under the nuclear fuel leases; to repay all or a portion of short-term 

bank borrowilgs and commercial ~r outstanding at the time of such transactions; and'or for other 

corporate purposes. Excess proceeds, if any, will be temporarily ilvested i1 short-term ilstruments pendilg 

their application to the foregoilg purposes. 

During the 1997·1998 period, FPL has a total of approximately $188 million of long-term debt 

maturities and preferred stock millmum sinking fund requirements. 

FPL mailtails a contiluoua construction program. principally for electric generation, transmission 

and distribution facllilles. FPL estimates that construction expenditures under its 1997-1998 construction 

program will approximate $1 bllion (see Exhblt C). There Is no Alowance for Funds Used During 

Construction (AFUOC) asaumed i1 the co.,structlon expenditures forecast for 1997-1998. 

Under future market conditions, the ilterest rate on new Issue long-term debt or the dividend rate 

on new isaue preferred stock of FPL may be such that It becomes economically attractive to reacquire a 

portion or all of certai'l of Is long-term debt securities or equity securities provldng an opportunity lor FPL 

to reduce interest or dividend expense even after accountilg for such other considerations as the 

(i) reacquisition premium, (ii) other aaoclated reacquisition expenses and (Ill) related Income tax eHects. 

This reduction would be benefk:ial to the ratepayers and, with proper regulatory treatment. would not be 

detrimental to FPL's shareholders. Other lmportllnt considerations in makilg such a decision would Include 

an assessment of antk:lpated future interest and dividend rates and FPL's ability to raise enough new 

capital to finance Its construction program while concurrently pursuilg any refinancing opportunities. 

The forward refunding contracts would be for the purpose of refunding up to S 139 million of 

pollution control revenue bonds which were laaued on FPL's behaH and which become callable in July 2000 

and February 2001 . These pollution control revenue bonds are collateralized by FPL First Mortgage Bonds 

which are more full)• described in Exhblt E under the category of First Mortgage Bonds · Pollution Control 

and Industrial Devebpment and Include the following: 7.30% due July 2020 ($76,300,000), 7.50% due July 

2020 ($9,835,000), 7. t.;% due February 2023 ($15,000,000), 7.15% aue February 2023 ($32.985,000) and 
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7.15% due February 2023 ($4,000,000). Under federal tax law, pollution control revenue bonds cannot be 

refunded with tax-exempt bonds Issued more than 90 days prior to the redemption or retirement of the 

outstandilg Issue. However, through a forward refunding contract, FPL could lock in prevailing tax-exempt 

fixed rates for refunding pollution control revenue bonds which would be issued 90 days prior to the first 

call date of the outstanding iuue. Alematively, FPL could enter into a forward swap contract. to become 

effective on the flrs1 call dille of the outat.nding iuue. to lock in prevailrlg tax-exempt fixed rates. Under 

future market con<aions. It may be economical to enter into forward refunding or forward swap contracts. 

and any anticipated savings generated by such forward transactions would be spread over the combined 

life of the outstandi'lg bonds and the refunding bonds starting with the execution of the forward contract. 

FPL's nuclear fuel leaM8 obligate FPL to purchase portions of the nuclear fuel from the non­

affiliated lessor company (the Fuel Compwty) at the net investment value of such fuel. if required to enable 

the Fuel Company to pay maturing notes or other borrowings. Also, upon the occurrence of certain events 

which constitute a default by FPL under such fuel leases or give rise to tennination of such fuel leases. FPL 

may be required to purchase all of the Fuel Company's interest in such leased nuclear fuel at a purchase 

price equal to (I) the net invutment value of such fuel, plus (II) such additional amounts as are sufficient 

to enable the Fuet Company to retire all of Its debt obligations and any other charges or fees under the 

appropriate financing agreements which correspond to such fuel leases and to which the Fuel Company 

is a party. As of June 30, 1996, the net invutment value of the nuclear fuel outstanding under both fuel 

leases was approximately $176 mlll6on. and FPL estimates that if It had been required to repurchase all of 

the outstanding nuclear fuel on such date, the cumulative lease tennination payment would have been 

approxmately $201 miWon. 

The short-tenn securities are to provide funds to temporarily finance portions of FPL's construction 

program and capital commitments and for other corporate purposes. Significant parts of FPL's construction 

program may temporarily be f~ through the aaJe of short-tenn securities from time to time. Also. 

during the 1 997-1998 period, FPL may need ahort-tenn financing capabilities for st~asonal fuel requirements, 

for contingency fiNIIlCing such as fuel adjustment underrecoveries or stonn restoration costs. and for the 

temporary funding of maturing or caled long-tenn debt securities and preferred stock sinking fund 

requirements. 
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10. Facts SuDDQd!ng L!QIIIy Neceg!tv or Aporoodaltness. In addition to the reuona shown under 

"Purposes of lasuea·, the propond lsauea are consistent with the proper perfonnance by FPL of aervice 

as a public utility, wll enable and pennil FPL to perfonn that service. and are necessary and appropriate 

for such purpose. 

11 . Name and Adcby of Counsel Puaina uPOO the Legality of the Prooostd Issues: 

Still Hector & Davis LLP 
1900 Phillips Point West 
777 South Flagler Ortve 
West Patn Buch, Florida 33401~198 
AHentlon: Jeffrey I. Mullens, P.A. 

12. Other State or Fedlral Begylatorv Body. If required. a Registration Statement with respect to 

each public salt of securities hereunder subject to the Securities Act of 1933, as amended. will be filed 

with the Securities and Exchange Commission. Judiciary Plaza. 450 Fifth Street. N.W .. Washington. 

D.C. 20549. In addition, certain state aecurlles or "blue sky" laws may require the filing of consents to 

service of process or other documents wilh applicable state securities commissions. 

13. Control or OwnershiP. There Is no measure of control or ownership exercised by or over FPL 

by any other public utility. FPL Is a wholly-owned subsidiary of FPL Group. Inc .• a holdjng company which 

is exempt from regulation under the Public Utility Holding Company Act of 1935, except for that section 

which regulates the acquisition of securities of public utility companies . 
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• 
14. Exh!bll. 

ExbU Nymbtr 

• A Restated Articles of Incorporation of FPL dated March 23. 1992 (filed with the Florida 
Public Service Commisllon (FPSC) in connection with Doct<et No. 910904-EI 81 

Exbl>lt (a)-1 of Report of Consummation No. 2). 

• A(1) Amendment to FPL'a Reatated Articles of Incorporation dated March 23, 1992 (filed with 
the FPSC in connection with Docket No. 910904-EI 81 Exhibit (a)·1A of Report of 
Conaummatlon No. 2). 

• A(2) Amendment to FPL's Reltated Article• of Incorporation dated May 11 . 1992 (filed with 
the FPSC in connection with Docket No. 910904-EI 81 Exhibit (a)-18 of Report of 
Conaummatlon No. 2). 

• A(3) Amendment to FPL's Reltated Articles of Incorporation dated March 12, 1993 (filed with 
the FPSC in connection with Docket No. 920955-EI 81 Exhibit (a)·1C of Report of 
Conaummatlon No. 1). 

• A(4) Amendment to FPL's Reltated Articles of Incorporation dated June 16, 1993 (filed with 
the FPSC in connection with the 1994 Application of Florida Power & Ught Company for 
authortty to Issue and seH securities. Docket No. 930855-EI). 

• A(5) Amendment to FPL's Reltated Articles of Incorporation dated August 31 . 1993 (filed with 
the FPSC In connection with Docket No. 920955-EI 81 Exhibit (a)-1 E of Report of 
Conaunvnatlon No. 6). 

• A(6) Amendment to FPL's Restated Articles of Incorporation dated November 30, 1993 (filed 
wilh the FPSC In connection with Oodtet No. 920955-EI as Exhibit (a)-1 F of Report of 
Conaummatlon No. 7). 

•• 8(6) Annual Report on Fonn 1 O·K for the fiscal year ended December 31 . 1995 and 
Fonn 10-0 for the three months ended June 30, 1996. 

C 1997 and 1998 Sources and Uses of Funds Forecast and Construction Expenditures 
Forecast. 

D Map of FPL's Service Territory and Electric System. 

E Statement of Capital Stock and Debt as of June 30, 1996. 

Incorporated by reference. 
•• As pennltted by Rule 25-8.003(1 )(b)(6). Florida Administrative Code. FPL Is satisfying the requirements 

for Schedules 8(1) through 8(5) by submll1r.g Its Annual Report on Fonn 1 O·K for the fiscal year ended 
December 31 . 1995 and Fonn 1 0·0 for the three months ended June 30. 1996 In conjunction with this 
Application. 
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SIGNATURE 

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 366.04, Florida Statutes and Chapter 25-8, Flonda AdministratiVe 
Code, Florida Power & Light Company has caused Its duty authorized officer to execute this Appucation 
on this 19th day of September, 1996. 

ATIORNEYS FOR APPLICANT: 

Steel Hector & Davis LLP 

Cha A. Guyton 
Suite 601 

215 South Monroe Street 
Tallahassee. Florida 32301 

(904) 222-2300 
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Florida Power & Light Company 

By: lli.Jc_ J,mJ 
Dilek Samil 

Treasurer and Assistant Secretary 
700 Universe Boulevard 

P.O. Box 14000 
Juno Beach. Florida 33408 



DEFINITIONS 

Acronyms and defined terms used 1n the text 1ndude the follow.ng 

AFUDC 
capac1ty clause 
charter 

common stock 
conservation clause 
DOE 
EMF 
environmental clause 
ESI 
EWG 
FDEP 
FERC 
FGT 
FMPA 
FPL 
FPL Group 
FPL Group Capital 
FPSC 
fuel c lause 
Hold1ng Company Act 
JEA 
kv 
kva 
kwh 
Management's DISCUSSIOn 

mortgage 

mw 
Note 
NRC 
O&M expenses 
PURPA 
qual1fy1ng fac1l1tles 

ROE 
SJRPP 
Telesat 
Thnft Plans 
turner 

Meaning 

Allowance for funds used dunng construction 
Capaaty cost recovery clause 
Restated Art1cles of Incorporation. as amended. of FPL Group or FPL. as 

the case may be 
Common Stock of FPL Group 
Energy conservation cost recovery clause 
United States Department of Energy 
Electric and magnetic f1elds 
Environmental compliance cost recovery clause 
ESI Energy. Inc 
Exempt wholesale generator 
Florida Department of Environmental Protection 
Federal Energy Regulatory CommiSSIOn 
Flonda Gas Transm1Ss1on Company 
Flonda Mumc1pal Power Agency 
Florida Power & L1ght Company 
FPL Group. Inc 
FPL Group Cap1tal Inc 
Flonda Public Servece CommiSSIOn 
Fuel and purchased power cost recovery clause 
Public Utility Hold1ng Company Act of 1935. as amended 
Jacksonville Electnc Authonty 
Kilovolt 
K1lovolt-ampere 
K1lowat1-hour 
Item 7 Management's D1scuss10n and AnalysiS of F1nanaal ConditiOn and 

Results of Operations 
FPL's Mortgage and Deed of Trust dated as of January 1. 1944 . as 

supplemented and amended 
Megawatt(s) 
Note to Consolidated F 1nanc1al Statements 
United States Nudear Regulatory CommiSSion 
Other operatiOns and ma1ntenance expenses 
Public Utility Regulatory Pollctes Act o f 1978 as amended 
Non-utility power produchon fac1hhes meehng the requerements of a 

quallfy1ng faallty under the PURPA 
Return on equ1ty 
St Johns River Power Park 
Telesat Cablev1s1on. Inc 
FPL Group employee thnn plans 
Turner Foods Corporahon 
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UNITED STATES SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION 
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20549 
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Holdtng Company Act 
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Capactty cost recovery clause 
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Results of Dperattons 
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Untied States Nuclear Regulatory Comm•ss•on 
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FPL Group employee thrtlt plans 
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PART I 

!tam 1. Bualneaa 

FPL GROUP 

FPL Group. incorporated under the laws of Flonda 1n 1984. 1s a pubhc utrhty holdrng company (as defrned rn the Holdrng 
Company Ad). FPL Group's pnnc1pal aubsrdrary. FPL. rs engaged rn the generatiOn. transmraa10n. drstnbutlon and sale of 
electric energy Other operations are conduded through FPL Group Capital and rts subsrdranes and marnly consrsl of 
rnvestmenta in non-utility energy proJeds and agncultural operations FPL Group. together wrth rts subsrdranes employs 
approximately 11 .400 persons 

FPL Group rs exempt from aubstanhally all of the provrsrons of the Holdmg Company Act on the basrs that r PI Ci roup 5 nnd 
FPL's businesses are predominantly rntrastate rn character and earned on substantially rn a srngle slnto 111 whrch both are 
rncorporated 

FPL OPERATIONS 

General . FPL. Incorporated under the laws of Flonda rn 1925 and a wholly-owned subsrdrary of FPL Group. supplies electnc 
servrce throughout moat of the east and lower west coasts of Flonda Thrs servtee terntory con!arns 27.650 square mrles w•th 
a population of approximately 6.5 million During 1995. FPL served approxrmately 3 5 mrlhon customer accounts Operatrng 
revenues were as follows 

Resident i el ........ . . ............... . 
Comnerc 1 a l .. .... . .................. . . 
lr0..15tri al . . ..... . .... ... .. ... . ... . . . 
Other , i ncluding unbi I led revenuea •... 

Tetr! En9ed Prsrmbfr 31 . 
....!m.... .Jm_ ~ 

( Mrl l r on5 o f Do l l ar& ) 

13,097 
1,~3 
1~ 

_ill 

!lJJ2 

12,920 
1,854 

189 
~ 
~ 

12.~0 
1, 924 

210 
___1iQ 
15,?Z4 

Regulation. The retail operations of FPL provided approximately 98% of FPL ·s operallng revenues for 1995 Such operatrons 
are regulated by the FPSC which has jurisdiction over retail rates. servrce temtory. rssuances of secuntres. plann.ng stllng and 
construdion of facilities and other matters. FPL rs also subJed to regulation by the FERC rn vanous respects. rncJudtng the 
acquisition and disposition of facilities. rnterchange and transmrssron servrces and wholesalfl ::>urchases and sales of electnc 
energy 

FPL rs subjed to the JUnsdiCtion of the NRC wrth reaped to tis nuclear power plants NRC regulatrons govern the grantrng of 
licenses for the construction and operation of nucJear power plants and subJCCI such power plants to conllnurng revrew and 
regulahon. 

Federal. state and local environmental laws and regulatiOns cover arr and water quality. land use. power plant and transmrssron 
line srtrng. electnc and magnetiC fields from power lines and substatiOns. norse and aesthetics. sohd waste and other 
envrronmental matters. Compliance with these laws and regulahons rncreases the cost of electnc servtee by requ.nng. among 
other thrngs. changes in the design and operahon of exrstrng faolitres and changes or delays rn the locatron. desrgn. 
conslrudion and operation of new facilities FPL estimates that caprtal expendrtures requrred to comply wtth envrronmental 
laws and regulations for 1996 through 1998 will not be material These expendrtures are rncluded rn FPL s protected capttal 
expendrtures set forth in Item 1. Business - FPL Operations · Caprtal Expendrtures 

FPL holds franchises with varyrng exprrat1on dales to provrde electnc servtce tn vanous muntctpalittes and countres tn Flonda 
FPL constders its franchises to be adequate for the conduct of tis busu1ess 

Retail Ratemaklng The undertyrng concept of utility ratemaktng ts to set rates at a level that allows the uttlity to collect total 
revenues (revenue reqUirements) equal to its cost of provldtng servrce. tnc. ludrng a reasonable return on rnvested caprtal To 
accomplish thts. the FPSC uses various ratemaking mechanrsms 

The baste costs of prov1drng electric service. other than fuel and certa1n other costs. are recovered through base rates. whtch 
are destgned to recover the costs of construdrng. operatmg and matntarnrng the utihty aystem These costs tnclude O&M 
expenses. deprecratron and taxes. as well as a return on FPL's rnveatment rn aneta used and useful on prov•d•ng electriC 
serv•ce (rate base) The rate of ,·etum on rate base approxtmates FPL's wetghted coat of caprtal whtL"1 u1eludes rts costs for 
debt and preferred stock and an allowed ROE FPL's currently authonzed ROE range tS 11% If" 13% wrlh a mtdpotnl of 12% 
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• The FPSC does not provide any assurance that the allowed ROE will be actueved Base rates are determined rn rate 
proceedings which occur at irregular Intervals at the initrallve of FPL. the FPSC or a substantrally affected party 

Fuel costs. which totaled approximately $1 .• billion 1n 1995. are recovered through levellzed charges established pursuant to 
the fuel clause_ These charges are a~lculated semi-annually based on estimated costs of fuel iii•d est1mated customer usage 
for the ensuing six-month period, plus or m1nus a true-up adjustment to reflect the vanance of actual costs and usage from the 
estimates used in setting the fuel adjustment charges for pnor penods 

Capacity payments to other utilities and generating companies for purchased power recovered through the capac1ty clause 
totaled approximately $300 minion in 1995. Costs associated with implementing energy conservatron programs. wh1ch totaled 
approximately $120 mlUion in 1995, are recovered through rates established pursuant to the conservation clause Costs of 
complying with federal. state and local environmental regulatrons. which totaled approximately $10 m:!!!on 1n 1995. are 
recovered through the environmental clause to the extent not Included in base rates 

T~e FPSC has the authority to disallow recovery of costs which it considers excess1ve or Imprudently 1ncurred Such costs 
may 1nclude O&M expenses, the cost of replacing power lost when fossil and nuclear units are unava1lable and costs assoaated 
with the construction or acquisition of new facilities 

Competition Competitive forces affecting the sale of electrical energy may resuh 1n a trans1t10n from cost-based to 
mar1\et-based pncing. Initiatives in various states have proposed changing or phassing out traditional cost-of-serv1ce regulatron. 
part1cularly with regard to the generation of electricity These initiatives are the subject of considerable debate. and are 
generally not yet effective: however. they are an indication of inCieasing competitive pressures '" the electnc utility rndustry 
In Florida. such initiatives have not progressed as far as 1n other states FPL currently faces competition from other suppliers 
of electrical energy for wholesale customers and from ahemative energy sources and self-generation for other customer groups. 
pnmanly rndustrial customers. In 1995. operating revenues from wholesale and industnal customers represented 1% and 4%. 
respectively. of FPL's total operating revenues. Florida law does not currently permrt competrtron among regulated and 
non-regulated suppliers of electrical energy for retail customers However. rn order to be prepared 1n the event that greater 
retail competition arises in FPL's mar1tet. FPL has instituted aggressrve ongo1ng cost control efforts. rncludrng srgnificant 
reductrons in capital expenditures and O&M expenses FPL has also petitroned and recerved 1ntenm approval from the FPSC 
to accelerate recovery of its nuclear facilities. A final decisron is expected by mid-1996 See Management's Drscussron -
Results of Operations. 

\Nhile legislators and state regulatory commissions will deooe what 1mpact. 1f any. compehhve forces wrll have on reta1l 
transactions. the FERC has jurisdiction over potential changes whtch could affect competition tn wholesale transactrons In 
1994. the FERC announced broad policies governing transmission access and pllCing In 1995. the FERC expanded such 
policies through a broad Notice of Proposed Rulemakrng that requrres junsdtctional utilitres to have on file at the FERC open 
access transmtsston tariffs that comply with the FERC's proposals The rules are expected to become finaltn 1996 In general. 
these pohcres require a utility to provide to third parties access to the utthty·a transmtsston system on a basts comparable to 
the uses the utility makes of its own system and at comparable costs 

In 1993. FPL filed wrth the FERC a comprehensive revision of its servrce offenngs tn the wholesale mar1\et FPL proposed 
changes to rts wholesale sales tariffs for service to municipal and cooperatively-owned electnc uhhhes. tis power shanng 
(Interchange) agreements with other utilities and expanded its transmrsston offennga for new servtces by swtlchtng from 
tnd1vidually negotiated contracts to three tariffs of general applicability In December 1995. the admtn1stratrve law Judge tssued 
his inrttal decision. ruling in favor of FPL on some 111ues and agatnst FPL on others A final deaston on lhts case ts not 
expected unttl sometime rn 1997 FPL began collecting the proposed rates tn 1994. subject to refund pendtng the final outcome 
of the case 

The structure and pncing of network transmission service to the FMPA. an assoctatton of munropal electnc utrhhes operahng 
tn the state. ts the subject of a separate FERC proceeding In 19~ . FPL filed tis proposal for networ1\ transmtssron servrce 
to the FMPA tn compliance with a FERC order approvrng FPL 's pnctng mechantsm In January 1996. the FERC tssued an 
order. which among other thtngs. accepted FPL's proposed filing as modified by the order and ordered the proceedtng closed 

F PL1s a defendant tn three antitrust suits. including one filed by the FMPA The compla•nts tnclude an alleged 1nab1hty to ulthze 
FPL's transmtsston facilities to wheel power. See Item 3 Legal Proceedtngs 

Syatem Capability and Load. FPL's resources for servtng load as of December 31 . 1995 conststed of 18.•83 mw of electnc 
power. 16.312 mw generated by FPL-owned faohttes (see Item 2 Properties - Generating F aolthes) and 2 1 71 mw obto1nod 
through purchased power contraC\s. FPL intends to satisfy future load. whteh renects protected compounded onnual grow1h 
1n kwh sales of 2 4% over the next!·· years. with approximately 120 mw of additional purchased power under ex1s11ng contracts 
w1th new qualifytng facilities See • ~ole 10 - Contracts The compounded annual grow1h rate of kli'vh :.cJies was 4 8% for the 
three years ended December 31 . 1::19~ Customer grow1h averaged 2 1% per year dunng tr e SAme penod 
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• • Customer usage and operabng revenues are typteally htgher dunng the summer months largely due to the prevalent use of 
arr condlboning in FPL's service territory. However. occasionally. extremely cold temperatures dunng the wrnter months result 
rn unusually high electricity usage for a short period of time On February 5. 1996. FPl reached an all-hme energy peak 
demand of approximately 18.100 mw. At that time. FPl was able to meet the peak wrth available mstalled generatron. 
purchased power and load management resources 

Caplt.l Expenditures. FPL's capital expenditures totaled approlumately $669 mrlhon rn 1995. $770 mrlhon rn 199<4 and $1 t 
brlhon in 1993. Capital expenditures for the 1996-98 period are expected to be approxrmately $1 5 brll10n. rncludrng $511 million 
rn 1996. This estimate is subject to continuing rev~ew and adjustment. and actual caprtal expendrlures may vary from thrs 
estimate See Management's Discussion - LiqUidity and Caprtal Resources 

Nuclear Operations. FPL owns and operates four nuclear unrts. two at St lucre and two at Turkey Pomt The operahng 
licenses for St. Lucie Unite Nos. 1 and 2 exprre rn 2016 and 2023. respectively The operatmg licenses k~ Turkey Pornt Umts 
Nos 3 and 4 expire In 2012 and 2013. respectively The nuclear units are penodrcally removed from servrce to accommodate 
normal refueling and maintenance outages. repairs and certarn other modifications A condrtron of the operating license for 
each unit requires an approved plan for decontamination and decommrssroning FPl 's current plans provrde for drsmantlement 
of the Turkey Point units comrr~encing in 2013 St. luCie Umt No 1 will be mothballed rn 2016 unlit 2023 when drsmantlement 
of both Umt No 1 and Unit No. 2 wiU commence See estimated cost data rn Note 1 · Nuclear Decommrssronmg 

Fuel. FPl"s generating plants are fueled by nuclear fuel. natural gas. resrdual and drshllate orl and coal See 
Note 10 - Contracts. The diverse fuel options. along with purchased power. enable FPlto shrtt between sources of generatron 
to achreve an economical fuel mix. FPl's oil reqUirements are obtarned under short-term contracts and rn the spot market 

FPl has contracts in place with FGT that satisfy substantrally all of the ant1crpated needs for natural gas transportahon over 
the next ten years. The existing contracts expire in 2005 and 2010. but can be extended at FPl·s optron To the extent 
desirable. FPL can also purchase interruptible gas transportatiOn servrce from FGT based on prpehne avarlabrhty FPL has 
a 15-year firm natural gas supply contract at market rates with an affiliate of FGT to provrde approxrmalely two-thuds of FPL·s 
anticipated needs for natural gas. The remainder of FPl's gas reqUirements will be purchased under other contracts and 1n 
the spot market. 

FPL has. through its JOint ownership interest in SJRPP Units Nos 1 and 2. long-term coal supply and hansportahon contracts 
for a srgnificant portion of the fuel needs for those units All of the transportahon reQUirements and a portron of the fuel supply 
needs for Scherer Unit No. 4 are covered by a series of annual and long-term contracts The remarnrng coal reQUirements wrll 
be obtarned under additional contracts and in the spot market 

FPl leases nuclear fuel for all four of its nuclear units See Note 3 Under the Nuclear Waste Polley Act of 1982. the DOE 
rs required to construct permanent storage facilities and w1lltake Iitie to and provrde transportahon and storage for spent nuclear 
fuel for a speCified fee based on current generation from nuclear power plants Through 1995. FPl has pard approxrmately 
$310 mrllion to the DOE for future transportation and storage Although the DOE estimates that rts storage faCihtres wrll be 
completed by 2010. there is consrderable doubt within the utility rndustry that thrs schedule will be met Currently. FPl rs 
stonng spent fuel on site and plans to provide adequate storage capaCity for all of rts spent nuclear fuel up to and beyond 2010. 
pendrng its removal by the DOE. 

In 1994. FPL entered into a 20-year contract w1th B1tor Amenca to purchase Onmulsron. a fuelthat rs an emulsron of b1tumen 
and water and rs pnced eqUivalently to coal The contract rs cont1ngent upon FPl obta1n1ng an operahng perm11 from 
envuonmental agenCies to use Orimuls10n at the Manatee units The enwonmental permrtt1ng process IS underway and fmal 
rulings are expected by mld-1996 FPl has committed to purchase Onmuls1on to satisfy approximately 60% of the capaCity 
of the Manatee umts. but may elect to purchase enough Onmuls1on to satisfy Manatee·s total capaCity See Item 2 
Propertres - Generatmg Facilities The FPSC has authonzed FPL to recover lhrough the fuel clause on an accelerated bas1s 
the cap1tal costs of modifying the Manatee umts to bum Onmuls1on as well as any Incremental operatrng and ma1ntenance 
costs The FPSC also found that FPl"s deCISIOn to convert these un1ts to burn Onmuls1on IS pruden! and reasonable FPL 
expecls to commence using Orimulsion in 1998. pending enwonmental approvals 

Electric and Magnetic Fields. In recent years . mcreas1ng public. sc1enhfic and regulatory atten11on has been focused on 
poss1ble adverse health effects of EMF These fields are created whenever electnCity nows lhrough a power line or an 
appliance Several eprdem1ological (1 e . statistical) stud1es have suggested a linkage between EMF and certa1n types of 
cancer 1nclud1ng leukemra and brain cancer. other studies have been 1nconclus1ve. contrad1cted ear11er stud1es or have shown 
no such linkage Nerther ll)ese ep1demiolog1cal studies nor cl1n1cal studres have produced any conclus1ve ev1dence that EMF 
does or does not cause a•lverse health effects 

The FDEP has promulgate,i regulations sen1ng standards for EMF levels w1th1~ and a1 !he t·dge of the nghts of way for 
transmiSSion lines. and FPl '$ rn compliance w1th these regulatrons The FDEP rt: llewed rts EMF standards 1n 1992 and 
confirmed the field llmrts previously established Future changes rn the standards could requ1re add1tronal cap1tal expend1lures 
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• by FPL for such things as increas1ng the right of way comdors or relocaltng or reconfigunng transm1ss1on fact111tea At present 
1t 1s not known whether any such expenditures will be required 

In add11ton. litigation seeking damages for d1m1nution of property value or personal InJury·~ !1kety FPL 1s presently a defendant 
1n one suit alleging personal injury and wrongful death resulting from EMF 

Employees. FPL had approximately 1 1.100 employees at December 31 . 1995 Approx1matety 36% of the employees are 
represented by the International Brotherhood of Electrical Wor1<ers under a collect1ve b~rga1ntng agreement w1th FPL exp1nng 
on October 31. 1997 

OTHER FPL GROUP OPERATIONS 

FPL Group Capital. a wholly-owned substdiary of FPL Group. holds the capttal stock of the operattng substdtanes other than 
FPL and provides most of their funding The bustnesa acttvtttes of thea,. compantes constst pnmanly of tnvestments :!l non· 
utility energy projects and agricultural operations 

Non-Utility Energy. ESI provides equity capital. debt ftnancmg, proJect development and operations management for non-ut11tty 
energy proJects. To date. ESI has invested in one proJect that qualifies as an EWG Substanllally all other proJects 1n whtch 
11 has 1nvested are qualifying facilities under PURPA ESI participates 1n 27 non-ut11tty energy proJects totaling 1.906 mw. 
pnmanly through non-controlling ownership interests in JOint ventures or leveraged lease Investments Based on ESI's mvested 
capital at December 31 . 1995, the projects are concentrated 1n California (57%) and Pennsylvania (17%) The technologies 
and fuels used by the projects to produce electricity tnclude wtnd. geothermal. natural gas. solar. biomass (wood). waste-to­
energy and waste coal. Energy production from the non-utility energy investments is generally h1gher during the th1rcl quarter 
due to tncreased energy demand and resource availability. 

Many of the projects in which ESI invests. parttcularty those located 1n Caltfornta. operate under fixed pnce energy sales 
contracts for a period of years then convert to the purchas1ng utility's avo1ded costs Currently. avo1ded cost 1s below the fixed 
pnce for many of these projects. Competitive initiatives tn Califomta propose phastng 1n mar1<el-based rather than cost-based 
pncmg by 2002. The effect of these initiatives may be to lower avo1ded cost and. as a result. revenues pa1d to non-ultltty 
generators Any decline in revenues not offset by operat1onal or performance effic1enc1e& would adversely affect ESI's eamtr.g~ 
from and the value of its investment in these projects 

Agriculture. FPL Group Capital's agricultural substd1ary. Turner. owns and operatea c1trus groves 111 Flonda Turner's pnmary 
product IS Juice oranges. which are sold to processors lor the prem1um not-from-concentrate. as well as the domestiC 
frozen-concentrate. orange JUICe mar1<ets Other products tnclude grapefrUit and speaalty frUtts Turner's operattons are 
seasonal. wtlh the majority of the citrus harvest taking place between January and Apnl 

As of December 31 . 1995. Turner owned or leased approximately 29.000 acres of c1trus properties. whtch tncluded 18.000 
planted acres. 4.000 acres of undeveloped land and 7.000 acres of tnfrastructure. wet lands and reservotrs 

Other. After gtvtng effect to transactions completed tn 1995 whtch had no Significant effect on net tncome. FPL Group CaptiJ! 
mamtams a limited amount of properties held for disposition. The remamtng properttes matnly cunstst of undeveloped land and 
certatn mortgaged-backed loans. These assets are carried at estimated net realizable value tncludtng costs to dtspose Efforts 
to dispose of these properties continue FPL Group cannot esttmate the ltmtng of thetr ulttmate dtsposttton. but these 
transactions are not expected to have an adverse effect on FPL Group·s net mcome In 1995. Telesat began the process of 
transfemng. pending regulatory approval. tis remaining wholly-owned cable televts1on subscnber base 1nto a ltmtted partnershtp_ 
whtch removed FPL Group from the day-to-day management and operation of the cable televts•on bustness 
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60 
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49 
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P s i tion 

Chainaan of the Board , Pres i dent end Ch i ef Executive Officer 
of FPL Group • •• ••• •• •••••••.........•........................ . . . 

Chairmen of the Board end Chief Executove Off icer of JPL ... . . . . .. . 
General CO\.W'lael end Secreter y o f fPl Croup ..... . ...... . . . ........ • 
General CO\.W'l&el end Secretary of FPL ••• • •.•••.•...••. • . .... ...•... 
Controller end Ch ief AccO\.W'lting Officer of fPL Group .... ••••••• . •. 
Vice President, Accounting, Controller end Chief Account i ng 

Off leer of FPL • • • • ••••••• •.• •.••.•.....•. .••.•• •••.••••••....•• • 
President of FPL ••••.••••••.••.. .• •.• •. ....... .• .••••.••.••.... . . . 
Vice Pr esident, H~~Mn Resources of FPL Group .•..••• • •.•......... • • 
Sen ior Vice Pr esident, H111111n Resource~ o f fPL • ••• • •••.•••.••.....• 
President , Nuclear Division of fPL ..•.••••.•.•••• • •• • ••••.. . . . .... 
T reesur er of FPL Group •••• • •••••••.•••.••.•.•• . •.•..••.••• . .•••.•. 
T reesurer of FPL .•• ••• • •••••••••••••• •• • .. •••.•••.•. . .•.••.••..... 
Sen ior VIce President, Power Generation of FPL ..•..• . ..• . .•.•.••.. 
Vice President, Finance end Ch ief Financial Off1cer of FPL Group .. 
Senior Vice President, F i nance end Chief f i nanc i a l Of ficer of FPL .. 

Hey II, 1990 
Jenuery IS, 1990 
June 1, 1991 
July 1, 1991 
Hey 13, 1991 

July 1, 1991 
January 9, 1995 
Mey 13, 1991 
July 1, 1991 
Herch 1, 1996 
Hey 13, 1991 
July 1, 1991 
July 1, 1991 
January 9, 199S 
Jenuery 9, 199S 

11) E•ecutove officers are elected annually by. end aerve at the pleeaure of. theor reapectove board• of doredon E•cept as noted below eael1 ofllcer has 
held hos or her present poSlbon for ~ve yeara or more and h11 0< her employment hoatory ,. contonuou• 

(2) The busoness experoence of the execubve ofllcera oa ulollowa Mr Coyle wea general counMI and "'ce prelldent o f FPL Group from June 11189 to June 
1991 and general counsel of FPL from MarCh 1990 to July 1991. Mr Oevoa wealormer1y comptroller of FPL Mr Evenson waa "'ce presodent ~nence 
and Cl1oef ~nanoal officer of FPL Group end MniO< VIC8 prelldent. ftnence end Choef ~nenoel ofllcer of FPL from Oecembet 1992to January 1995 Pnor 
to that Mr Evanson was prelldent and Choef ~bng officer of the LynCh CorporebOn a d•ver5Jhed hOidtng company Mr Kelleher was VIC8 preaodent 
ot FPL Group from June 1989 to May t 991 end Choef human reaourcea ofllcer of FPL from May 1990 to July 1991 Mr Plun~e., .... s tormer1y a.te voce 
presodent at Turl<ey Poont Ms Samot wea lorme11y us.stent treeaurer of FPL Group end FPL Mr Woody was execubve VIce pres•den1 of FPL from 
November 198 7 to July 1991 and Mr Yadura was VIC8 p<Hodent of FPL Group from Apnl 19119 to May 199 t aenoor VIC8 presodent •· "~•t and reQulatory 
servoces of FPL from May 1991 to January 1995 i. 'ld Choef plennong officer o f FPL from May 1990 to May 1991 

Item 2. Properties 

FPL Group and tis subsidiaries maintain properties which are adequate for thetr operations The electnc generating. 
transmiSStCJn . d1stributton and general facilities of FPL represent approximately 48%. 13%. 32% and 7%. respectrvely. of g~::ss 
mvestment tn electnc utility plant in service. 
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Generating Facilities. As of December 31 . 1995. FPL had the followmg generatmg fac1h1tes 

No. of Nrt Wtrm W~t !~er 
ftcl\lty Loctt•on ll!lli.! --l..l!tL Ptek•ng c~peb•l•tx , .... , 

S IE-'" TURSI NES 
Cape Canav~ral .......•..... .. .. . ...... . Cocot, H 2 Ot i/Gas 810 
Cut l~r ....................... . ... . .... . Mi-l, H 2 (;as 21~ 
fort My~rs ... ............. . . . .. .. ..... . fort Myers, f l 2 0 11 51! 
Manat~ .. .. .......... . .•.. ..........•.. Perrisll, H z 011 , ,bl8 
Martin . ........ .. ........ .. ........... . Indiantown, fl 2 Oll/ (;a. 1,638 
Port Ev~rgl~s .. . ...... . . ... . . ... .... . Port Everglades, fl 4 Ot l/(;u 1, 217 
R t v i ~re . ..... . .................. ... ... . R1v1ert Beech, fl 2 Ot t/ (;as ~80 

St. Johns Riv~r Power Ptrk . .. .. ... . ... . Jteksonvtll r , H l Coal 7~0( 1) 
St. Luci~ ............. . . ..... . .. .. . . .. . Hutchinson I s land, ft l Nuc l .,. , 1, ~~3<2> 
Sanford ....................... . ..... . . . Lakr Monro.., ll J 011/(;U 934 
Sch~r~r ..... . ............... .... • .. . ... Monro.. County, GA 1 Coal 62~(3 ) 

Turkey Potn! florida City, H 2 01 1/(;h 81 0 
2 II UC l t'ar l, H l 

COMBINED CYCLE 
Lauderda l e ... ... .. .... .. .... .......... . Dan•• . fl 2 Gas/011 860 
Mart in .. . .. ............... . .• . . . .• . .•• . l nditntown, fL 2 (;as 860 
Putnam .... . ................. . . · · . · . · . · · Ptlatkt, H 2 <;u/011 498 

COMBUSTION TURBINES 
fort Myers ....... ... . ... ...... ....... .. fort Myers, f L 12 011 b24 
Lauderdale ........ ..... ..... . . ........ . Dtnla, fl 24 011/G,. 1164 
Port Evergl~s ............... . .. •. .... Port Everglades, fl 12 011/(;as 431 

DIESEL UNITS 
Turkey Point . .. ........ . ... .. ......... . f lorida City, fl ~ Otl _ _ 1_4 

TOTAl ... .. .. . . . .. ........ .. .. · · · · · · · · · · · · ~ 
( I J Represents FPL"t 20% 1nd1VI(Iual ownertllap anterest an SJRPP Unatt Nos 1 and 2 whacl> are JOintly owned wath the JLA 
(;>) Excludes Or1ando Utlla!Jea Commau.on·· and the FMPA a combined share of appm•amately 15% of St lue>a Unat No 7 
(3 ) Represenla FPL's app<ol(Jmttely 711% ownarshap of Scharer Unot No • Whacl> '' 1oanMy owned Wl!h the Jr A 

Tranamiaalo n and Dlatrlb utlo n. FPL owns and operates 470 substations wrth a total capa<:lty of 102.052.570 kva Electnc 
transm•ss1on and dtstributton lines owned and 1n serviCe as of December 31 . 1995 are as follows 

500 kv 
230 kv 
138 kv 
115 kv 
69 kv 

NOIIIi nt l Vol tiRe 

LO?ss than 69 kv .... .. . .... . ........... . ..... . ... ....... .. . . . .... . . 
Tote( .......... . . .......... . .... . .......... ... ....... .... . .. . .... . 
11 ) Includes appro• amately &0 malet owned JOtnlly Wl!h !he JEA 

Overhead Lines 
Pole Mi l £5 

1, 0~0(1) 
2,476 
1,487 

6]<} 

1bl 

M..lli 
44.4)9 

T r.,nch and Sut:IMr 1 nc 
Cabl e Mi l es 

31 
48 

Charac ter of Ownerah ip . Substantially all of FPL's properties are subJect to the hen o l •ts mortgage. w h•ch secures most debt 
secunt1es 1ssued by FPL The pnnc1pal propert1es of FPL are held by 1t 1n fee and are free from other encumbrances. subJeCt 
to m1nor exceptions. none o l wh1ch IS o f such a nature as to substantially 1mpatr the usefulness to FPL of such propert~es 
Some of ttle electnc hnes are located on land not owned 1n fee but are covered by necessary consents of governmental 
authon!les or nghts obta1ned from owners of pnvate property 

Item 3. Legal Proceedin g• 

in October 1988 Un1on Carb1de Corporation. the corporate predecessor of Praxa1r. Inc (Praxatr). filed SUit agatnsl FPL and 
Flonda Power CorporatiOn (Fionda Power) 1n the Unrted States D•stnd Court for the Middle D1stnct ol Flonda Pr1uaor 
requested that Flonda Power se~ power to its fa<:lhty located wtthtn FPL's serv.ce terrrtory. and that fPl transport (whee~l ) the 
power to the factlrty Flonda Powau and FPL denied the requeat as be1ng ulcona11tent w1th Florida law and publiC poliCy The 
FPSC ISSued a declaratory statement that FPL 'a denial o f Praxat(s request was proper and ordered FPL not to wheel power 
under such c orcumstancea The Lull alleged that through a terrrtonal agreement. FPL and Flonda Power have conspued to 
nhn unuto compet1hon lor the sale 01 eectric power to retail customers. thereby unreasonabl) re!ltra•n•ng trade and commerce 
on voolallon o f federal antrtrust laws us contatned in Sectton 1 of the Sherman A ntitrust Act (Sherman Act) The su1t sought 
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I • treble damages of an unspecified amount based on alleged htgher pnces paid for electnoty anc1 product sales lost At the 
direct1on of the 11th C.rcurt Court of Appeals. the D1stnct Court entered a final Judgment 1n favor of FPL and Flonda Power 1n 
January 1996. 

In November 1988. TEC Cogeneration. Inc . 1ts aff1llate Thermo Electron Corporation. RRD Corp and 1ts atf1hc::!~> Rolls Royce 
Inc filed suit in the United States District Court for the Southern D1strict of Flonda aga1nst FPL Group and 1ts subs1d1anes. FPL 
and ESI. on behalf of South Florida Cogeneration Assoc1ates (SFCA). a JOint venture wh1ch smce 1986 has operated a 
cogeneration facility for Metropolitan Dade County wrth1n FPL's servtee terntory 1n M1am1. Flonda The SUit alleges that the 
defendants have engaged in anti-<:ampetitive conduct 1ntended to prevent and defeat competition from cogenerators w1th1n 
FPL's service territory, and from SFCA's Metropolitan Dade County facrhty 1n part1cular II alleges that the defendants· act10ns 
constitute monopolization and attempts to monopolize '" viOlatiOn of Sect10n 2 of the Sherman Act. consp~racy 1n restra1nt of 
trade 1n violation of Section 1 of the Sherman Ad. unlawful d1scnmmat10n 1n pnces. serv1ces or fac1llt1es 1n v1olat1on of Sect1on 2 
of the Clay1on Ad: and rntentional Interference w1th SFCA's contractual retat10nsh1p w1th Metropolitan Dade County 1n v1olat1on 
of Flonda law The suit sought damages in excess of $100 mdl10n. before trebling under antitrust law. plus other unspeCified 
compensatory and punitive damages. In March 1996. the 11th CirCUit Court of Appeals reversed the Drstnct Court and granted 
FPL Group's. FPL's and ESI's motions for part1al summary Judgment on the anh-trust cta1ms and remanded the case to the 
D1stnd Court for further proceedings on the rema1n1ng ISSues In February 1996. all part1es to lh1s ht1gat1on and certa1n other 
persons entered into an agreement that would completely settle all diSputes among the part1es as part of a buy-out of an 
uneconomiC power purchase agreement that FPL was requrred to enter 1nto because of PURPA All amounts payable by FPL 
under the settlement agreement would be recovered through e1ther the capacrty clause or fuel clause The settlement 1s 
contrngent upon approval by the FPSC 

In December 1991. the FMPA. an association of muniCipal electnc ullhhes operat1ng 1n the s!ate. f1led a SUit aga1nst FPL 1n the 
CIICUII Court of the Ninth Judicial Circuit in Orange County. Flonda The su11 was su~sequently removed to the Un1ted States 
D1stnd Court for the Middle District of Florida The FMPA alleges that FPL IS rn breach of a ":::>ntract." cons1sllng of several 
d1fferent documents. by refusing to provide transmiSSIOn serv1ce to the FMPA and rts members on the FMPA's terms The 
FMPA also alleges that FPL has violated federal and Florida antrtrust laws by monopollzmg or attempting to monopolize the 
prov1s1on. CCIOrdination and transmrss10n of electnc power 1n FPL's area of operation by refus1ng to prov1d1:1 transm1Ss1on serv1cc 
or to permrt the FMPA to invest rn and use FPL's transm1ss10n system on the FMPA's terms The FMPA seeks S 140 m1lho.-. 
rn damages. before trebling for the antitrust cla1m. and asks the court to requrre FPL to transmrt electrtc power among the 
FMPA and rts members on "reasonable terms and condrtrons·. to permrt the FMPA to contnbute to and use FPL·s transrr.1SS1on 
system on ·reasonable terms and conditiOns·. and to recogntze the FMPA transm1Ss1on Investments as part of FPL s 
transmiSSIOn system such that the FMPA can obta1n transmrss1on on a bas1s eqUivalent to F PL or . alt~>mahvely . to prov1de 
transmiSSIOn serv1ce eqUivalent to such FMPA tran&mrsllon ownership In 1993. a d1stnct court granted summary Judgment 
111 favor of FPL In 1995. the court of appeal& vacated the d1stnct court's summary Judgment and remanded the matter to the 
d1stnct court for further proceeding& 

In November 1989. John&on Enterpnses of Jadtsonv1lle. Inc (Johnson Enterpnses) fried su1t1n the Un1ted States D1stnct Court 
for the M1ddle Distnd of Florida aga1nst FPL Group. FPL Group Caprtal and Telesat. a &ubsld1ary of FPL Group Cap1tal The 
su1t alleged breach of contract. fraud. viOlation of radleteenng statutes and several other cla1ms Pla1nhff cta1med more than 
S24 m1111on '" compensatory damages. treble damagea under radleleenng statutes. pumt1ve damages and attorneys fees 
The tnal court entered a Judgment in favor of FPL Group and T elesat on n1ne of twelve counts. 1nctud1ng all of the racketeenng 
and fraud clarms. and in favor of FPL Group Capital on all counts It also den1ed all part1es' cla1ms for attorneys fees 
However. the JUry in the case awarded the contractor damages totaling approx1mately $61 ..... 1on aga1nst FPL Group and Telesat 
for breach of contract and tort10us interference All parttes have appealed 

In the event that FPL Group or FPL doe& not preva1l 1n these &uris. there may be a matenal adverse effect on the11 financ1al 
posrt1on or results of operations However. FPL Group and FPL believe that they have mentonous defenses to all of the 
1111gat1on descnbed above and are vigorously defend1ng these surts Accord1ngly. the hab1llt1es 1f any ansmg from these 
proceedmgs are not ant1crpated to have a matenal adverse effect on the11 financral statements 

Item 4 . Submission of Mattera to a Vot. of S.curtty Holdera 

None 

9 



PART II 

Item 5. Market for the Reglatrants' Common Equity •nd Rel•ted Stockholder M•tters 

Common Stock 08tl. All of FPL"s common sleek 1s owned by FPL Group FPL Groups common stock •s traded on the New 
York Stock Exchange The htgh and low sales pnces for the common stock of FPL Group as reported tn !he consolidated 
transaction reporting system of the New York Stock Exchange for each quarter durtng lhe past two years are :JS follows 

0 rt r 1m 1994 
H151h lOw H lfilh low 

F 1 rs t ....•.•• .. . . •..•......... .. ..... .... ... .. ...... · · · · • · · · S37 1/4 Sl4 Sl9 1/8 Sl2 1/ 8 
Second . .. .... .. . .............. . ... .... . ...... ..... .. ... .... . Sl9 1/4 Sl6 1/ 8 Sl~ l /4 S26 7!8 
Third ....... . ....... . ............... . ................. . . . .. . S41 1/8 S37 Sl2 1!7 S29 7!8 
Fourth ....•.. . • . .. ... •........ ... ..... .. ......... ... .... . ... S46 l /2 S40 1/4 Sl~ }/4 Sll 

Approximate Number of Stockholders. As of the close of bus1ness on February 29 1996 there were 72 827 holders of 
record of FPL Group·s common stock 

Dividends. Ouarter1y d1v1dends have been pa1d on common stock of FPL Group dur1ng the past two years 1n the follow1ng 
amounts 

Quarter 

F 1 rs t ... . •.... .. ....••.••••••.••• ••• • · · · •.•.. · • • · · · · · · • · · · · • · · · · • • • · · · · · · • · • · · · · · · · · · · · · · • · • 
Second ................... ... ......... ... .. .. ..... ... . .......... . ... . ... . . .. . . .... . ..... . .. . . . . 
Th 1 r d ... ..............•................. ... . .... .. . · · · • · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · • · · · · · · · · · · • · · · • · 
Fourth . . . . . • . . . . • . . . . . • . . . . . . . •...•. . ...... .. ... . ... .. .... • .... · · · · · · · · · · · · • · · · · • · · · · · · · · · · · 

199~ 1994 

S .44 S.62 
S .44 S.47 
S .44 S .42 
S.44 S.42 

The amount and 1tm1ng of diVIdends payable on common stock arc w1lh1n the sole d1scre11on of F PL Groups board of ducctors 
In May 1994. FPL Group·s board of directors reduced the d1v1dend pa1d on the common stock from S 62 lo S 42 per share. 
reflect.ng the board of directors' conclus1on that 11 was 1napproprtale. 1n v1ew of mcreasmg compe1111on and other changes 
occurnng in the electric utility industry. to conltnue FPL Group·s past prac11ce of pay1ng out a h1gh percentage of 11s eam1ngs 
as d1v1dends The board of directors revtews the d1v1dend rate atleasl annually (1n February) lo delerm.ne 11s approprtateness 
1n ltghl of FPL Group·s finanCial positiOn and results of operations. cond1t1ons 1n the electnc ul1hly 1ndustry and other factors 
The ab1hty of FPL Group to pay dividends on rts common stock 1s dependent upon dlvtdends patd to '' by tis subsldtartes 
pnmanly FPL There are no restrictions 1n effect that currently hm•l FPL·s abll1ty ro pay d•v•dends to FPL Group See 
Managemenrs 01scussion · Liquidity and Capital Resources and Nole 6 regard1ng dtv1dends pa1d by FPL lo FPL G•oup 
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• Item 6. Selected Financial Data 

Certa1n amounts 1ncluded 1n prior years· selected financial data were reclassified to conform to current year's presentation 

Years Ended December 31. 
1994 1993 1992 

(Thousand• of Dollars, except per sherr .mount s) 

SELECTED FINANCIAL DATA OF FPL GROUP: 
O~rat 1ng revenues .. .. ... . .. . ... $ 5,592,485 
Income from continuing operations $ 553,311 
Net 1ncome .. . .. .. .. .. .. . .. .. .. .. S 553,311 
Earnings ~r share of 

coomon stock: 
Continu ing o~rat1ons 
Net 1 ncome ............. . ... . 

01v1 dends pa1d per share of 
conmon stock ........... . ..... . 

Total assets .................. .. 
Long · term debt, excluding 

current maturities .......... .. 
Obl1gat1ons of FPL under capital 

lease , exc l uding current 
maturiti es ...... ........ . .. .. . 

Preferred Stock of FPL with 
s1nk1ng fund requi rements, ex · 
cl ud 1ng current maturities ..... 

SELECT ED FINANCIAL DATA OF FPL: 
O~rat 1ng revenues .... ......... . 
Net 1ncomc available to FPL Group 
Total assets ............ . ...... . 
Long · term debt, excluding 

current matur1 t ies ........ ... . . 

SELECTED OPERATING STATISTICS OF 
Energy sales (mi ll1Qr'IS of kwh) .. 

f nergy sales: 
Re~1dcnt1al .. · • · ...... .... . 
Conmcrc 1 al ... .... ............ . 
I ndust r 1 al .................... 
Interchange power sales ....... 
Ot hcr(3) ...... . . . ... . ...... . .. 

Tota l •••••••• • ••••••••• •• •••••• 0 

Appro.-: t m.at e 60 ·m1nute 
n et ~ak served ,,...,: 

Sll!lner season . .......... .... 
I/ Inter season(4) ...... .. .. .. 

s 3.16 
s 3.16 

s 1. 76 
$12,459,226 

s 3,376,613 

s 179,082 

s 50,000 

$ 5,530,057 
s 567,972 
$11,751,259 

s 3,094,050 

FPL: 
79,756 

50.8X 
38.5 
4.9 
1.6 
4.2 

100.0X 

15 ,813 
18,096 

Average n""*>cr of customer accounts: 
Rc., dcnt 1al . ........ . . ... . . . . . 3,097,194 
Coomcrc 1 a l . . . . . .. . . ... ... ... . . 374,012 
Indus tria l ..... . ... . . . . . ...... 15,143 
Other . .... .. .... .. . .. ...... . .. 2 462 

Total . .............. ... ......... 314881811 

Avrr-ngc pr ICC per kwh 
>Old <cents)(')) . . ... . . .. . . ... . 6.83 

s 5,422,659 
s 518,711 
s 518,711 

s 2 .91 
s 2. 91 

s 1.88 
$12,617,616 

s 3,864,465 

$ 185,647 

s 94,000 

$ 5,:542,656 
s 528,515 
$11 , 821,452 

s 3,581,157 

77,096 

S0 . 2X 
38.8 
5.0 
2.5 
3 .5 

100.0X 

15,179 
16,563 

3,037,628 
366,415 

15,587 
2 562 

3,422, 192 

6.82 

s 5,311,685 
s 428, 749( 1) 
s 428, 749( 1) 

s 2 .30( 1) 
$ 2 .30( 1) 

s 2. 47 
$13,078,012 

s 3 ,748, 983 

s 271,498 

s 97.000 

$ 5,224,299 
s 425,297( 1) 
s 1 1. 911. 342 

s 3,463,065 

72 , 455 

50.2l 
39.3 
5.4 
2.6 
2.5 

100.0l 

15,266 
12, 594 

2. 973,688 
358, 378 

14, 8S3 
3 261 

3 350 180 

7 . 10 

s 5,186,325 
s 466,949 
s 466,949 

s 
s 

s 

2.65 
2.65 

2 . 43 
$ 12,306,305 

s 3,960,096 

s 324' 198 

s 130,150 

s 5.100,463 
s 470,899 
s 11 ' :548' 626 

' 3,404,404 

69,290 

49 . 3l 
39.0 
5.9 
2.4 
3.4 

100.0X 

14,661 
12,964 

2. 911,812 
350, 271 

14,791 
4 376 

312811250 

7.2S 

1991 

s 5,238,368 
s 376,148(1) 
s 240,578(1)(2) 

s 
s 

s 

2. 31 ( 1) 
1. 48( 1 )( 2) 

2.39 
s 11. 281' 785 

s 3,668,139 

s 279 ,6S7 

' 150,150 

' 5, 158,766 
s 376,261(1 ) 
S1 0,51S, 808 

' 3,186,828 

68,712 

50.4l 
W . 6 
~ .9 
1.6 
2.5 

100.0X 

14 , 121 
13,319 

2,863,203 
343.837 

15,3SO 
4 079 

312261469 

7.39 
• ' 1 Reduced by S8S mtlllon or S 4S per share. after -tax efted of coat redudK>n progrem charge •n 1 ~9) end 1~6 mrlhon o r S ) .t per •flare after ta• etrec l 

o f re structuong charge 1n 1991 

r '1 , Rel\ects the dtspos•t•on o f a 5ubs.dmry acx::our 1 tor as d•acontmued operabOns 

13 • InCludes unbdled !Hiles 
,4 1 The w rnter season generally represe 1ts November and December o r the current year and January trlrough MarCh o f the tollow •no year The w •nter pea" 

ot 1 8 096 occurred on February 5 · 996 
•111 Includes unorUed and CO$t recovery c..'&l' 'e revenue1 
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Item 7. Management'• Oiacuaaion and Analyaia of Financial Condition and Reault.. of Operation• 

Results of Operation• 

FPL·s operations represent the predominant share of FPL Group's operat1ng revenues. expenses and net 1ncome For each 
of the years 1995. 1994 and 1993. FPL's revenues have 1ncreased and Its O&M expenses have decreased The revenue 
growth resulted from an increase in customers as well as more extreme weather patterns The deci1n1n9 O&M expenses rn 
large part. reflect management's efforts to increase the effioency of FPL's operations S.nce 1990. FPL has reduced rts 
workforce by approximately 8 .500 positions or 38% In addrt1on to reduc.ng O&M expenses. FPL has rnrtrated several measures 
to lower the investment in nuclear plant and regulatory assets through srgnrficanlly hrgher deprecratlon and amortiZation 
expense Both the cost control and depreciation act1ons have been drrected toward rmprovrng FPL's cost structure. these 
efforts are expected to continue. 

FPL's retarl activities comprise approximately 97% of FPL Group's operatrng revenues and are regulated by the FPSC FPL 
reported a retail regulatory ROE of 12 3%. 12 3% and 9 8% rn 1995. 1994 and 1993. respectrvely The ROE rn 1993 was 
adversely affected by the cost reduction program charge See Note 11 The ROE range authoriZed by the FPSC for these 
perrods was 11% to 13% with a midpoint of 12%. 

Operat1ng revenues primarily consist of revenues from base rates. cost recovery clauses and franchrse tees Revenues from 
base rates were $3.4 billion. $3.2 billion and $3.0 brlhon 1n 1995. 1994 and 1993. respectrvely There were no changes rn base 
rates durrng those years. Revenues from cost recovery dauses (rncludrng fuel) and franch1se fees represent a pass-through 
of costs and do not significantly affect net 1ncome Fluctuations rn these revenues are pnmanly drrven by changes rn energy 
sales and fuel prices. 

Reta11 customer growth was 1.9%. 2.1% and 2.1% in 1995. 1994 and 1993. respectively Customer growth. together wrth 
abnormal weather conditions. increased total energy sales 3 5%. 6 4% and 4 6% 1n 1995. 1994 and 1993. respectrvely 

O&M expenses reflect lower employee-related costs and the effects of nuclear refueling outages Dunng 1994. FPL rncurred 
costs retat1ng to four planned nuclear refueling outages whrle 1995 and 1993 each had two Two nuclear refueling outages 
are planned for 1996 Partially offseltlng cost decreases rn 1994. and to a lesser extent rn 1995. were charges assocrated wrth 
fac1ht1es consohdatron and inventory reductions. as well as costs relatrng to growth 1n customer base and placement of 
addrtlonal generating unrts 1n service O&M expenses for 1995 also rnduded costs assocrated wrth workforce reductions 
following operational reviews at several business units. Unlrke the drst1nct company-w1de restructunng and cost reductron 
programs rmplemented in 1991 and 1993, management expects operational rev1ews to be an ongorng process. targ.:::ng 
productivity enhancements and enabling business units to respond to a changrng bus1ness envrronment In 199.3. FPL recorded 
a pretax cost reductiOn program charge of $138 million. primanly consrstrng of severance pay and retrrement benefits resultrng 
from elrm1nation of approximately 1. 700 positiOns 

The rncrease in depreciation expense rn 1995 IS pnmanly due to 1nterrm approval by the FPSC of FPL's request for specral 
amortrzat1on of its nuclear units. The proposal calls for a cont1nu1ng amount of $30 m1llron per year plus an addrtronal amount 
for 1995 and 1996 based on the level of sales In grantrng rntenm approval. the FPSC specrfied that amounts recorded as 
expense prror to final approval would remain expense rtems regardless of therr frnal classrficatron Thrs speoal amort1zatron 
amounted to $126 m1llion in 1995 FPL also sought and received approval to amortiZe. over a penod not to exceed five years. 
plant-related regulatory assets deferred since FPL's last rate case 1n 1984 About a thrrd of thrs amount. or $37 mrlhon. was 
amort1zed rn 1995. Additionally. the fourth quarter rnduded a provrs1on to Increase the annual accrual for nuclear 
decommrssroning costs to $85 million. up from $38 m1llion recorded 1n 1994 and 1n 1993 The rncrease rs the result of the 
FPSC's revrew and approval of FPL's decommias1onrng stud1es filed rn late 1994 and reflects changes 1n cost. rnflatron and 
fund earnrngs assumptions and a provision for temporary storage of spent fuel pendrng removal to a U S Government srte 
Nuclear decommissioning accruals are expected to remain at $85 m1llron per year at least until the next decommrss1on1ng 
studres. currently scheduled for 2000. The increase in depreCiation expense 1n 1994 was due to an 1ncrease rn depreoatron 
rates for generating units. as well as the accelerated write-off of plant overhaul costs from prror years. cons1stent w1th FPSC 
orders 

In recent years. FPL Group's subsrdranes have refinanced substantrally all of therr exrstrng debt wrth lower rnterest rate 
rnstruments In addrtJor. . efforts contrnued to reduce the overall level of debt and preferred stock whrch led to a dedrne rn 
rnterest charges Preferr·ld stock divrdend requrrements rncreased rn 1995 due to the rnclusron of premrums on preferred stock 
redemptrons The compl!tion of FPL's generation expansron proJect has resulted in a srgnrfrcant dechne rn AFUDC. the pnmary 
component of the non-o~ert'ting line other - net AFUDC declined over $40 mrlhon between 1993 and 1994 and rn excess ol 
$10 rnrllron rn 1995 In 19~·. FPL Group adopted a new eccountrng rule for Employee Stock Ownershrp Plans (ESOP) The 
net eHect of adoptrng this nJW rule was to reduce other - net for 1994 by approxrmately $34 rrullron as a result of the elrmrnatlon 
rn consolrdatron of rnterest income on the ESOP loan held by FPL Group Capital Also. ESOP shares held rn trust of 10 0 
mrlhon rn 1995 and 10.6 million in 1994 were not considered outstandrng for eam1ngs per share purposE:~ These shares wrll 
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r be cons1dered outstandmg when they are allocated to employee accounts over the program life. currently estimated to be 14 
years 

Liquidity and Capital Reaourcea 

FPL Group's pnmary capital requirements cons1st of expenditures to meet mcreased electnoty usage and customer growth 
of FPL FPL's cap1tal expenditures for the penod 1996 through 1998 are expected to be approx1mately $1 5 billion. 1nclud1ng 
S511 m1lllon for 1996 See Note 10- Commitments FPL's capital expenditures have decl1ned s1gmficant1y over the past few 
years as a result of conllnu:ng efforts to reduce costs and the completion of 11s generat1on expans1on plan No new generating 
plants are expected to be constructed before 2004. 

Debt matunt1es and m:mmum Sinking fund requ1rements of FPL Group's subs1d1anes w111 reqUire cash outflows of approximately 
S911 m1lllon ($753 m:lllon for FPL) through 2000. includ1ng $212 million ($204 million for FPL) 1n 1996 See Notes 7 and 8 
It IS antiCipated that cash requirements for construction expenditures and debt repayments 1n 1996 w1ll be sa11Sf1ed w1th 
1nternally generated funds. Internally generated funds not required for construct•on expenditures and current matunhes may 
be used to reduce outstanding debt. preferred stock or common stock Any temporary cash needs w111 be met by the 1ssuance 
of commerc1al paper Bank lines of credit currently ava1lable to FPL Group and 1ts subsld~&nes aggregate $1 3 billion 

In add1t1on to approximately $380 million net retirement of d•~bt and preferred stock of FPL dunng 1995. FPL Group 
repurchased 1.9 million shares of common stock. Since May 1994. FPL Group has repurchased 59 m•lllon shares The board 
of d~rectors has authorized FPL Group to purchase up to 10 million shares through 1997 

FPL self-1nsures for damage to certain transmiss1on and d:stnbullon proper11es and ma1ntams a funded storm reserve to guard 
aga1nst storm losses The balance of the storm fund reserve at December 31 . 1995 was $177 m1llion Bank lines of cred1t 
of $300 million. 1ncluded in the $1 .3 billion above. are also available 1f needed to prov1de cash for storm restoration costs The 
FPSC has 1nd1cated that it would consider future storm tosses in excess of the funded reserve for poss1ble recovery from 
customers In 1995. the FPSC approved FPL's request to contribute to the storm fund reserve Insurance recovenes relat1ng 
to Hurr1cane Andrew and the March 1993 storm that were not requ1red for 1denllf1ed system reparrs Based on recovenes 
through year end, the reserve was 1ncreased by $55 m:llion The FPSC also approved FPL's request to 1ncrease 1n 1995 the 
annual accrual for the funded reserve from $10 million to $20 m1lllon These contnbutlons . comb1nod w1th the mcrooso '" 
nuclear decommissioning costs. resulted in higher cash outflows from :nvest1ng act1v1t1es 

FPL Group continues to d1spose of cenain non-FPL properties that are not pan of the core bus1ness These d1spos1t1ons had 
lottie effect on earn:ngs but have contributed to cash flows. D1spos•t1ons of rema1mng propert1es are not expected to S1gmficantly 
affect future operat1ng results FPL Group's 1994 cash flows from 1nvest1ng act1v1t1es were favorably affected by llqu1dat1on 
of •is part1crpat1on 1n a limited par1nersh1p 

In 1996. the Fmanc1al Account1ng Standards Board 1ssued an exposure draft on account1ng for cer1a1n liab1ht1es related to 
closure or removal of long-lived assets The pnmary effect of th1s exposure draft would be to change the way FPL accounts 
for nuclear decommissioning and fossil dismantlement costs The exposure draft calls for record1ng the present value of 
est1mated future cash flows to decommisSIOn FPL 's nuclear power plants and d1smant1e 1ts foss11 plants ;JS an 1ncrease to plant 
balances and as a liability This amount IS currently est1mated to be S 1 4 b1lhon It 1s ant1c1pated that there w1ll be no effect 
on cash flows and. because of the regulatory treatment. there will be no s1gn1f1cant effect on net 1ncome 

FPL Group Cap1tal and 1ts subs1d1anes. pnmanly ESI. have guaranteed up to approx1mately $94 m1lloon of lease oblogallons 
debt serv1ce payments and other payments subject to cer1a1n contmgenc1es 

FPL 's charter and mortgage conta1n proviSIOns wh•ch. under certa1n cond1t1ons. restnct the payment of d1v1dends and the 
•ssuance of add1t1onal unsecured debt. first mongage bonds and preferred stock G•ven FPL's current f1nanc1al cond1t1on and 
level of earnmgs. expected financmg activ1t1es and d1v1dends are not affected by these limitations 
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• Item 8. Financial Stlltementa and Supplement.ry Oat. 

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT 

FPL GROUP. INC AND FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT COMPANY 

We have audrted the consolidated financial statements of FPL Group. Inc and of Flonda Power & L1ghl Company. hsted 1n the 
accompany1ng mdex at Item 14(a)1 of th1s Annual Report (Form 10-K) to the Secunlles and Exchange CommiSSIOn for the year 
ended December 31 . 1995. These financral statements are the respons1b1hty of the compan1es· management Our 
respons1bilrty IS to express an oprmon on these f1nanc1a1 statements based on our aud1ts 

We conducted our audits rn accordance w1th generally accepted aud1trng standards Those standards reqUire that we plan and 
perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the ftnanc1al statements are free of matenal m1sstatement 
An audrt rncludes examining. on a test bas1s. ev1dence support1ng the amounts and diSClosures 1n the financral statements 
An audit also includes assess1ng the accounting pnnc1ples used and s1gn1ficant estimates made by management. as well as 
evaluatmg the overall financral statement presentatJon We bel~eve that our audrts prov1de a reasonable bas1s for our op1n1on 

In our op1mon. such consolidated financral statements present farr1y. 1n all matenal respects. the f1nanc1al pos111on of FPL Group. 
Inc and F londa Power & Light Company at December 31 . 1995 and 1994 and the results of the1r operallons and the11 cash 
flows for each of the three years in the penod ended December 31 . 1995 m conformity w1th generally accepted accounllng 
pnnciples 

DELOITIE & TOUCHE LLP 
Cer11fied Pubhc Accountants 

M1am• Flonda 
February 9 . 1996 
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FPL GROUP, INC. 
CONSOUOATED STATEMENTS OF INCOME 
(In thouunda, except per ahara •mounts) 

OP! RAT l NG REVENUES .•..••••••••••••••••• • ••••••••••••••••••••••••••• • • •. 

OPIRAIING EXPENSE S: 
I uel, purchased power ond 1nt~rchang~ ........... • . .... . .... . ......... 
Othe r opcrat IOflS and ma1ntenanc~ ........... ...... .................. . • 
Deprec1 at1 on and amortiZation ...... . ........................ . ....... • 
Cos t re-duct 1 on progr om charv~ .............. .. ..•. . ••.... . . . . .. ....... 
! axes ot her than 1ncome tox~s ...... . ...... . . . ...... . ................ . 

Total opcrat1ng expenses ........ .. ................................ . 

OPERATING INCOME •••••••••••••• •••• ••• • ••••••••••••..•••••••••••••••••.• 

OT HER I NCOME (DEDUCTIONS): 
In terest charges . . ... ... ..... ............ ........• ............. ...... 
0 1 v1dend r equ1 rements on pr~f~rred s tock of FPL •••••••••.•••••••••••• 
Other · net ...... ....................... . .......... . . ............. . . . 

Total other deduct 1ons · net ............................ . .......•.. 

I NCOME BEFORE INCOME TAXES 

I ~COME I AXES •.•.• . . . .•••.••.••.. •••..•••••••. 

NL I IIICOME . .. . . . . • . • .•...•••••.•••••••••••••••••. . . •.• • •. •. •• ••••. . • • .. 

Ear n1ngs per s hare o f CcxmK>n stock ............. ......... ... ......... . . . 
D1 v 1dcnds per share of CcxmK>n s tock .............. . ..... . .... . ........ . . 
Average nurt>er of COITI'IIOn sher~s outstanding ........................... . 

leers 
199S 

S5 , 59Z , 485 

1. 721,730 
1 , 2D6 , 444 

917,9:56 

~49,Z69 
4,395,379 

1 197 106 

<290,669) 
(43,402) 
~~. ~70 

t:J15,Z01> 

881,905 

326, ~94 

' ~~} 311 

Sl . 16 
S l. 76 

1r.i,H5 

~ndt'd O~c~r 
1994 

S5,422 ,659 

1, 71~. }4~ 
1. 304.046 

723. 8~6 

s~o. 97o 
4,F4,l17 

1, 148, 442 

(318,967) 
09, 558) 
~6 , 076 

{lll , 449 ) 

625.993 

_lQL_~ 

' ~18 711 

S2.91 
S1 .86 

178, 009 

fhe accompanytng Notes to Consolidated Frnanoal Statements are an tnlegrat par1 of these statements 
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~5,} 11 ,685 

1, ~8.298 
1. 321. ~40 

598,389 
138, 000 
~Z6 , 1Q2 

4,34Z , 3l6 

969 349 

<367,097 ) 
(42,663) 
119 , 6~9 

{l90, 101) 

679.248 

250 499 

s 428 749 

S2 . 1D 
S2.4/ 

186,777 



PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPME NT: 

• FPL GROUP, INC. 
CONSOUOA TEO BALANCE SHEETS 

(Thousands of dolla,.) 

El ~ct r i c ut i l i ty pl ant · 1t ori g in~! cost ........................... . ....... .. ... .. . 
Nucl ~er f~t undf!r clpit e l l~n~ ................... .. .... ... ... ................ ... .. 
Cons truct i on work i n progr~ss .... . .. . ..... . ........................................ . 
Other property .... . ........... . .......................... ... ............ . .. . ... .. .. . 
Less ac c...,.,. l ated depr&iato on and amort ozat oon .......................... ........ .. .. 

Tot al p roperty , p l ant and ~i~t · ~t ........................................ . 

CURREN T ASSE TS : 
Cas h and c a s h ~ivalrnts .... . . . .... . .... . . . . ... . . . . .... .. . .......... ... . . ......... . 
Cus tomer r~c~ ivabln, ~t of allowlnCu o f S11 ,9l9 and S11, 792 .................... .. 
Mater~als, s~tiu 1nd f oss i I f~l s tock · at av~rag~ cost ........................ . 
Deferred cl aus~ ~llprns~s . .. .. ... .... . ................ .. . .... .. ........ .. ..... ...... . 
Ot her . . ..• . .....................• • .. . . . .... . .... . ... . ... . .. • ........ . .............. . 

Tota l current ass~t s ............................................................. . 

OTHER ASSETS : 
Spec 1 a l us~ funds of f PL ............... .... ... ... .. ... ..... .. ... .. ....... . ......... . 
Other i nvestment s . .. ..... . ... . . . . . ... . . . ... . ..... . .... .. . . .... . .... . . . ............. . 
unamor ti zed debt r~acqui s i t oon cos ts of f Pl ............ . .... . .... . .... .. .... .. . .... . 
Ot h~ r . . ....... . .•..........•............ .. .... ... . ....•.......... . ........ . ........ . 

To t a l oth~r ass~ts .• ... ...... . ...... .. • . . . . ... . .. ... .... ................ .. . • . . .... 

TOTAL ASSETS .. . . ..... . ....... .......... ... ........ ... .... . ............ . ..... · · · · • · · · · · 

CAP I I Al I ZA T I 0H : 
Comnon s har eho lders' ~i t y ..... . .................... . ... .... .. . . ................. . . 
Preferred stock o f FPl without sink i ng fund r~orement s ........ .............. ..... . 
Preferred stock o f FPL wi th sinking fund r~i rement s ....... ................... ... .. 
Long · term debt ........ • ................... . ............ ...... . ..... .. ... .... ... ... .. 

Tot a l c opitalo zation .. .. .... ... .. . .. . ............... . ...... . .. . .. .. ... . ....... . .. . 

CURRENT LIAB ILITI ES : 
Conrnerc oa l paper ... . ..... . ... . ....... . . .... . ..... .. .... . . . .... . .. .. . . . ... ........ . . . 
Current maturi t i~s of tong · t~rlll dd>t and pref~r red s tock ............ ... .. .......... . 
Acc ounts payabl~ .....•... . .. ... ..... . .... .... . .......... . ..... . .. .... . . . . •. ........ . 
Cus t omers' dcposo t s ... . .. .. ... .. ......... .. . ...... . .. . . ... .. . ... ................ . .. . 
Accrued onterest and taxe s .... . . .....•... . ..... . ................ . . ... .. ... .. . ....... 
Defer red cl aus e rev~s .................................... • ....... .. .............. 
Ot he r ...... .. . . ...... . .......... . ..... . . .. .. . ........ . ...... .. . . . . .. .. . ... ...... . .. . 

Tota l current loob ili t i ~s .................. ... . .......... .. •.. ...... • . ... • . ... . ... 

OTHE R LIABI LI TI ES AND DEFERRED CREDITS : 
Accl61>.11 a t ed def~rred income taus ........... . ...... .. . ..... .. ..... . . ... . .. .. .. ..... . 
De f erred regul a tory credo t oncome tal<CS .. . .... .............. ...... ...... . .. ..... .. 
Unamort oz cd onves tment ta• cred o t s ............ .. ................... . . ..... ... .. .... . 
Other .. ... ... .. . ................... . .. . .... .. ......... ... .. .. . ....... . .. • . . .. .. ... • . 

Tota l o ther lo abolo t o~s and def~rred c r edo ts ... ...... ............................ . 

COMMITMENTS AND COHTJ NGENCJES 

TOT AL CAPITALI ZATION AND LIABI LITIES 

Dec~r 31 
1995 1994 

S16 , 034 ,653 
179 , 100 
317 . 739 
191,739 

6,873. ?~ 

__.!!...~ 

46,177 
482 ,326 
247 . 323 
81, 4~ 1 

128.0 71 
98S. 348 

646 , 846 
44 7. 006 
294 , 844 
Zl3. 20 1 
621 897 

S1 2 , 459, 226 

s 4 , 392.~09 

289 , S80 
50,000 

_1..3~ 
8, 108, 70? 

178 , SOD 
2 11, 902 
l OS, 126 
23~. D48 
219 , 91~ 

78,809 
Z74.0Zl 

1, 504 , 14' 

1, 587.~~9 
144 , 351 
281,966 
81?.61 ~ 

2 ,846 ,381 

S1S ,660 , l02 
18~.694 
292 ,64~ 
2~0 . 892 

6 , 186,699 
10, 202 .63<; 

8S. r,o 
464, 7()(1 

309 , 308 
6 1 

89.819 
949,647 

435,117 
489,268 
292 ,119 
248,611 

1 .465.13~ 

112, 6 17,616 

' 4,19 7,215 
451, 250 
94,000 

1 . 864 . 46~ 

8.606. 950 

}4 . 979 
8 7. 1 1l 

11 1. 2~6 
220,78 7 
199, 817 
4~, 866 

?6 1 . 8, 0 
161 648 

1. 625. 481 
195,906 
102. 797 
7? 4 .834 

? 849 018 

112 . 6 17,616 

The accompanyong Notes to Consohdl ted F1nanoal Statements are an 1ntegral part o f these statements 
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• FPL GROUP, INC. 
CONSOU DATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS 

(Thouaanda of Dollara) 

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATI NG ACTIVITIES: 
Net income .......... . • . ..•.•. . .•........•...... .. ...... .... .... .. 
Adjustment s to rKonci le ~t income to ~t cash prov1ded 

by operating activiti es : 
Deprcc1 at1on and amortization ................... .. .... .. .... . 
lncr~asc (~reese) in deferred income taxea and 

related r e 1Ju l a tory credi t ...............•........... . ...... 
Cost recovery clause s ( 1) . . . .. . .•.. . .... . .... .. . . . . .......... 
Decrease in mater i a ls, supplies and fossil fuel stock ....... . 
Other · ~t ...... ...... . . . .. . . . .. . . . .... .. . ........... .... .. . 

Net cash provi ded by operat i ng activitiea ............. . ....... . 

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES: 
Capital eapendi tures < 2 > •••••••••••••••••••••••••••••.••••• ••• • .. 
Proceeds from propert iea held for aa l e • . . . .... . .................. 
Other · ~t ... ...... ........... . .....•............................ 

Net cash used in investing act ivitiea 

CASH flOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVI TIES: 
Is s uance of f i rst mort iJaiJe bonds and other long· term debt ....... . 
Issuance of preferred stock •...... . .. . .................•......... 
Re t i rement o f long · term debt and preferred stock . . ..... ..... . .. . . 
Issuance of c~ stock ..•.. . . . ...... . ...... .... . ... .... . ....... 
Repurchase o f C()lllll()n stock . . . . . . . . • . . . . .... ......... ......... • . 
D 1 v 1 dends on c ()lllll()n s t oc k ................. . . . ..... .. .... . ....... . 
lr>rrC'nsc (decrease) 1n short · and long · term c~rcial paper .. .. . 
Other · net ..... . ....• . . . ....•.....•• . •.......... . ................ 

Net cash used in financing activi ties .... .... . . .. . .... .. ...... . 

Net 1ncrease (decrease) in cas h and caah equivalent s ...... ........ . 
Cash and cash equivalents at bell inni ng of year .................... . 
Ca sh and cash equivalents at end of year .. ........................ . 

SUPPlE"ENTAl DISCLOSURES OF CASH FLOW INFORMATION : 
Cash paid for interest .. . .. ... . . . . ..•.• . ......... ... ... .......... 
Cas h pa1d fo r income taaea .. ... ..... •..........•. ... . .... .. ...... 

SUPPl E"ENTAl SCHEDUlE Of NONCASH INVESTING AND f i NANC ING ACTIV ITIES: 
Add1t 1ons to cap1tal lea s e obl i llationa ..... .... ................. . 

'!!rl 
1995 

' 553,311 

917,936 

<89,587) 
(48 , 44 7) 
61,98~ 

114 . 94~ 
1,51Q. 144 

(670,808) 
70,227 

{101 , 048) 
l701, 629> 

177,512 

(H4, 343) 

(69,394) 
<308, 582) 
(56,479) 
{16 , 80l) 

{848 , 088> 

(39, 573) 
~~ 
s 46 177 

' 2~.542 

' 390 ,800 

s 84 ,276 

~nded 11~c~r ~~. 
1994 1993 

' 511!,711 ' 428, 749 

723, 856 598,389 

92.774 10,225 
(82, 142) 138, 949 
20,291 52,48 1 
108,46~ 4Q,~1 

1 , jQJ,~} 1.Z69, 584 

(~8.690) ( I , 095 , ~02) 
123 ,012 87,427 
61 744 PZ~,3~7> 

{573 . 934) p. 13:).442) 

172 .850 2 , lD8,M2 
190,000 

(4 70. 720) (2,648,170) 
16,685 276,28 7 

( 123, 733) 
(334.~1) (461 , 639) 
(114,621> 349.600 
{19 , 99~) z~.~6 

{874,~8~> !~Z.Z84> 

(66,264) 73,858 
152 014 78, 15~ 

s 85, ~0 ' 15?, 014 

' 295,992 ' HJ, 584 

' 239,050 ' 150,227 

' 63,479 ' 57,579 

' ' Represon1s !he e"ec1 on cash ftowa !rom operabng ac:tJ\1\bea ol !he nel amounla deferred or recovere<J under lhe fuel and purchase<! power o•l oao o"l 
energr coroservahon capaoty and enwonmental cos! recovery ctausea 

~ • E xClu<les allowance lor eQUity lunda uae<l <lunng conatructron 

The accornpany1ng Noles to Consolidated FinanCial Statements are an Integral part of these statements 
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• •• 
FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT COMPANY 

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF INCOME 
(Thousends of Dollers) 

OPERATING REVENUES ••• .•.• •.•••...• • •..•• •• ....••.•...... • •.•..•. .••• • .•• 

OPERA TING EXPENSES: 
Fu~l. pur chased power end l nt~rchange • • .•..•...... .... •..•. .• ...... . .. 
Other operations end rneintenence .•.•••..•........ .••. .•.. •..• .... • .••. 
Depree i at ion and emort i zet i on • .• •.•• •••••.•• •.• .. ...•. ••. .•.• ....• •• •. 
l ncome taxes •••••••.•.•••••.•• .•• •••••••••••...••..•..•...•........... 
Cost reduction pr09ram charge . . ..• • • • •• •••.•.•.••.•.• . • • •.... .. . . . .•. . 
r axes oth~r than income tax~s •••••••• •• ••• ••••• . ..•.. .•.•. .• .. . ...• •.• 

Total operating ~xpenses • •• ••• •••••••.••.••••....•.•••..••.••.••.••• 

OPERA T l NG l NCOME • ••••• •.•• • • • • • • •• • • • • • • ••••• • ••.•• .•.• .••.. .. ......•.•. 

OTHER I NCOME <DEDUCT I ONS): 
lnt~rest charges • . ••• ••.••••••••••••••••.•. •••• •••• ••• • • •• ••.••.••..•• 
Other • net •••••••••••• • •• ••• .••• ••••• ••• ••...••• • •••••. .• ...•. • .....• 

Total other deductions • net . . • •. • •••.•..••••• • •••. . • . . .. . . . .. ...... 

NE T INCOME ••••• ••• • ••• • • • • • ••••... . •..••. . ••. . ...•.• ... . ..•.••.....••••. 

DIVIDEND REQUIREMENTS ON PREFERRED STOCK •.•. . ..•••.•• ...•• .. ..•• .... .... 

NET l NCOME AVA l LABLE TO FPL GROUP, l NC . • •••••••••.... ••.. .. ............. 

Tears 
199S 

s~ . Ho.o~7 

1,n1, 730 
1. 138,34 7 

909,35 7 
347.34 1 

547 976 
4 664 751 

865 , 306 

(269,9~2 ) 

16, 0ZO 
P'H,932> 

611,374 

43 402 

' ~67.972 

Ended D~c~r 
1994 

,~,34?,6~6 

1,715,345 
1,230,171 

713,352 
322, 43~ 

529 301 
4,~10 , 604 

832,0~? 

(292,347) 
Z8,368 

(263 979) 

~68. 073 

~9.~~8 

' ~28 S1S 

The accompany•ng Notes to Consolidated Financ•al Statements are an mtegral part of these statements 
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31 
1993 

S5 , 224,299 

1. 758,298 
1, 251,284 

586,543 
243,022 
138,000 
5Z3 , 724 

4,~oo. ~r1 

723 , 428 

(327,08~) 

71 617 
(255,468) 

467.960 

42 663 

' 42~ 297 



• 
ELECTRIC UTILITY PLANT: 

• FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT COMPANY 
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS 

(Thouaanda of Dollara) 

At orig1nal cos t •.• • ..• . •.. • • . • . ••. • . •....•.•..•.................. .. .. . ............ 
Less accuraJlated depreciat i on ..•• • • .. .••...••..•. .. •.•......................•...•.• 

Net ..•••.•.• • . ..•.••• • • •• · • · • • • · · • • · • · · · • • · · · • • · · · • · • · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · 
Construe t i c.n work i n progress •.• •.. .......••..• .•.... ............... . ..•.... . ••.•.. 
Nuclear fuel under capital l ease • . .••.•..•.•..•.•• . • .. • ......... . ......•....... .... 

Electric ut i lity p lant · net •...•.. ..... ..•....••...•.. ...... . •.......•....... . 

CURRENT ASSETS : 
Cash and cash equivalents •• . •• • • • .••• ••. . ••...•....•.••......•..................... 
Customer recei vables, net of allowances of S11,737 and S11 ,5 18 . ........ . .•......... 
Hater 1al s, suppli es and fossil fuel stock · at average cou ........ . .............. . 
Deferred clause expenses ......•.. .... .....•...... .... .....................•... . ... . 
Other ......... . ..............••••.••........•....•...•..................••........ . 

Totol current assets . • .•• .•.• . •.... .... . . . . .. . . .. . ............................ . 

OTHER ASSE TS: 
Spec i al use funds ...........•..•.••...•..•... • ........... . . .... ......... ... • .... . . . 
Unamort •zed debt reacqu1 s 1 t ion costs ..•........ • ........... .... .............•...... 
Other ........................ .......• .... ..•.••.........•. ..•.................•.... 

Totol other assets •.•..•• •••.••..• . ••.• . ••.•.••.•••.......•...•................ 

TOTAL ASSETS ...•... .. ......••.•• . •••.• • •.•. • •• . • . •....................... .... ........ 

CAP I TAL I 2A T I ON: 
Coornon shareholder • s equity .•. ••• •.•..•.•.•••.................... . ................. 
Preferred s t oc k without si nking fund requi rements .. . .. ............................ . 
Preferred s tock wi th s i nking fund requirements ......... .. ......................... . 
Long · term debt •••• • • • ....• • • •. • • • • •• . • • ...• • ••..••. •.•.... .•............ .......... . 

Total c ap i tal i zati on .••.••••.•.••...••.•••........ ........ ...... . ......... . ... . 

CURRENT LIABILITIES: 
C011111erc • o I paper ... ............. ...... ..•...... ..... ............................ ... 
Curren t matur 1t i es of long· term debt and preferred stock ........... .. ........... .. . 
Account s payable ......... ... ..... ................................................. . 
Customers • deposits •.•••••.••...••...••. . ..•...••••••.•.................. ... ....... 
Accrued i nterest and taxes ....•.•. . .....•.....• . ...• . .. . ..•........ . ..... ....... ... 
Deferred c I ause revenues .•.•... . .....••................. . ....... . . •................ 
Other .......... . ................. .. ............ .... ...•..... • . ...... . ... ..... .... . . 

Tot<! l current l i abilities ........ ............. ........ .................. ... .. .. 

OTHER L IABI LITIES AND DEFERRED CREDITS: 
AccuraJlated de ferred income taxes .••. • •.....••....•................................ 
Deferred regulat ory cred1 t · i ncome taxes ........ ........ ......................... . 
Unamort • zed 1 nvestment tax credits .•..................... ...... ....... .... . . . ...... 
Other ... . ... ........•.................................. ........ . ... • .. . . • ... . .• .... 

To ta l other I •ab• l 1t1es and deferred cr cd1t s ....... ........ . .................. . 

COMM ITME~ TS A~O CONTINGENCIES 

TOTAL CAPITALI ZATION AND LIABILITIES 

Oecent>er 31 
1995 1994 

1 16,034,653 
(6, 832 . 201) 

9,202,452 
317,739 
179 100 

9 699 291 

412 
4 79,838 
230,553 

81,451 
98 963 

891 217 

646,846 
294,844 
219 061 

1 ,1~,l:}1 

S1 1, 7')1 , 259 

s 4 , 473, 708 
289,580 

50,000 
3 , 094,050 
7,907, 338 

178,500 
204 ,000 
299, 987 
234,858 
2 10, 559 

78,809 
254 239 

1,460 , 952 

1,204 , 315 
144 , 35 1 
281,966 
'7')2 337 

2,382,969 

,,, 75 1 259 

s 15 ,660,302 
(6.132 . 488) 

9 , 527, 814 
292,645 
185.694 

10, 006 , 153 

535 
458,047 
292,601 

61 
81 , ~29 

832,473 

4.SS, 117 
292,119 
z~~.~9o 
~§Z , §Z!I 

$11,821,452 

s 4 , 185 ,586 
451,250 
94,000 

3 , 581 , 157 
8 311 993 

25,000 
86,350 

306, 616 
220,504 
187, 678 
45,866 

232,763 
104 1n 

1,259, 822 
195,906 
302.797 
646 157 

2. 404 ,682 

S11 18Z1
1
452 

The accompanymg Notes to Consolidated Fmanoal Statements are an •ntegral part of lhese statements 
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• • FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT COMPANY 
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS 

(Thousands of Dollars) 

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERAT ING ACTIVITIES: 
Net income . .... . ..... . .... . .. . .. .. . . .. . ......... . ....... .. .. .... . 
AdJustments to reconcile net income to net casn 

provided by operating act ivities: 
Depreciation and emortization .. .... . . ..... ........ . . . ....... . 
Decrease in deferred income taxes and related 

r egulatory cred i t .. . . .. .. . .•.................. .. . . .... . . . .. 
Cost recovery clauses (1) .. ..... ........... .... .. .... .. ... . . . 
Decrease in materials, supplies and fossil fuel sto~k ....... . 
Otner · net ..........•.... . ..•. . .••.............. . .... . ...... 

Net cash provided by operating activities . •.• . .• . . . . . . • . . .. .• . . 

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES: 
Capi tal ex~i tures (2) •••• • • .• .. .. .... . .............. . . . .. •...• 

Otner · net .. . ............. . . . . .................... .. . . .. .. ..... . 
Net cosn used in invest ing •ctivittes ........ .. .............. .. 

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES: 
Issuance of first mortgage bonds and otner long· term debt . .. .... . 
Issuance of preferred stock •... .......... . .. .. .......... . ...... . . 
Increase (decrease) in short· and long·term commercial paper .... . 
Capital contributions from FPL Group, Inc ....................... . 
Ret irement of long·term debt and preferred s tock . .. . . . .......... . 
D•vidends ...........•.•.. • ..•.........•.......................... 
Other · net ..... . . . .•• ••... • ••.........•...... ..... .... .......... 

Net cash used in financing activities ......................... . 

Net inc rease (decrease) in cash and cash equiva lents . .. . .. . ...... . . 
Cash and cash equivalents at be9inning of year . • ... ................ 
Cash and cash equivalents at end of year .......................... . 

SUPPLEMENTAL DISCLOSURES Of CASH FLOW INFORMATION: 
Cash pa1d for i nterest .................... .... ................. .. 
Cash paid for income taxes ........... . . ... . ..... . . .. .... .. .. .... . 

SUPPLEMEN TAL SCHEDULE Of NONCASH INVESTING AND FINANCING ACTIVITIES : 
Addit ions t o cop i tol loon obligat ions ...... .... ................ . 

s 

s 

' ' 
s 

Years 
1995 

1>11,374 

909,357 

(107,063> 
(48,447) 
61,985 
94 348 

1,5?U54 

(660,818) 
a~.049> 

t733,067> 

170,452 

(81, 500) 
280,000 

<571 , 580> 
<596 , 954 l 

1 ~,77l 
t]87,810) 

(123 ) 

~~5 
412 

152,4!19 
4711, 7011 

84,276 

Ended Dec~r 

--'~ 

s 568,071 

71:5,35l 

Cl1,405> 
<8l, 142) 

20,291 
88 , ~84 

1, Z06, 7}3 

<745,500) 
t29 , 394) 

'774 ,894) 

172,850 

(124,600) 
205 ,000 

(181,989) 
(567,012> 
t22,889 ) 

t518,640l 

(6 , 781 ) 
7 316 

s 535 

' 264.097 
s 369,720 

s 63 , 479 

31 
1993 

' 467.960 

586,543 

(ll, 482) 
1:58,949 
52,481 
1Q,4Ql 

1, 243,854 

(1,077,590) 
t15,7~7l 

p , 093 ,317> 

l ,082,993 
190,000 
349,600 
255,000 

a,5 18,571> 
(515 , 280) 

10, 0~~ 
'146, ~~3) 

4,314 
3 002 

" 7.316 

' 293, 337 
s 260 ,920 

' 57,579 

( 11 Hoprn:>onls the enact on cash ftowa from operallng aelivtllea of the net amounts deferred or recovered under the fuel and purChased power 
orl-bad<oul. energy conservallon. capaclty and environmental cost recovery Clauses 

(2) ExCludes allowance for equ1ty fund a used during conatruct1on 

l he accompany1ng Notes to Consolidated FinanCial Statements are an 1ntegral part o f these statements 
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• •• FPL GROUP, INC. AND FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT COMPANY 
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

Yeara Ended December 31, 1915, 1994 and 1993 

1. Summary of Significant Accounting and Reporting Pollclee 

Basts of Presentation • Essentially all of FPL Group Inc ·s (FPL Group) revenues are dcnved from Flonda Power & Lrght 
Company (FPL) which supplies electric servrce to 3 5 mrlhon customer accounts throughout most of the east and lower west 
coasts of Florida Other operations mainly consrst of rnvestments rn non-utrllty energy prOJects and agricultural operatrons 

The consolidated finanoal statements of FPL Group and FPL rnclude the accounts of FPL Group and rts subs1d1anes and of 
FPL and its subsidiaries. respectively. All s1gnmcant mtercompany balances and transactions have been ellmmated 1n 
consolidation The preparation of financial statements reqUires the use of estJmates and assumptions that affect the reported 
amnunts of assets. liabilities. revenues and expenses and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities Actual results could 
differ from those estimates. Certa1n amounts included 1n pnor years" consolidated financ1al statements have been reclassified 
to conform to the current year's presentation 

Regulation · FPL is a utility subject to regulation by the Flonda Public Serv1ce CommiSSIOn (FPSC) and the Federal Energy 
Regulatory Commission (FERC) As a result of such regulation. FPL follows the accountmg pract1ces set forth 1n Statement 
of F1nandal Accounting Standard (SFAS) No 71 . "Accountmg for the Effects of Certa1n Types of Regulation · SFAS 71 
1nd1cates that regulators can create assets and 1mpose llabll1hes that would not be recorded by non-regulated entitles 
Recoverability of these assets is assessed at each report1ng penod The pnnopal assets recorded under SFAS 71 . wh1ch 
aggregated $369 million at December 31 , 1995. are unamortiZed debt reacquiSition costs and plant-reiated deferred costs and 
are included in the other assets section of the consolidated balance sheets In 1995. FPL began amort1z1ng thC' plant-related 
deferred costs over a period of no more than five years as approved by the FPSC Approximately $37 m1lllon. or one-thnd of 
the balance. was amortized in 1995 The princapal SFAS 71 -related llab1lltles. whiCh aggregated $6().4 million at December 31 . 
1995. are deferred regulatory cred1t · mcome taxes. unamortiZed Investment tax credrts and a storm and property msurance 
reserve and are Included in the other liabllitiea and deferred cred1ts sect1on of the consolidated balance sheets Other 
accounting practices followed by FP .. that differ from non-regulated enhhes are outlined below. 1nclud1ng deferral of c lause 
under or over recoveries. nuclear amortization and decommiSSIOning and allowance for funds used dunng construct1on 

Revenues and Rates · FPL's retail and wholesale utility rate schedules are approved by the FPSC and the FERC. respec!Jvely 
FPL records the estimated amount of base revenues for energy delivered to customers but not b1lled Such unbrlled revenues 
are 1ncluded in customer receivable• and amounted to approximately $155 m11110n and S 117 m1lhon at December 31 . 1995 and 
1994. respectively. 

Revenues tnclude amounts resulting from cost recovery clauses. which are des.gned to perm1t full recovery of certam costs 
and prov1de a return on certain aasets utilized by these programs. and franch1se fees Such revenues represent a pass-through 
of costs and Include substantially all fuel. purchased power and interchange expenses. conservation- and enwonmental-related 
expenses. certain revenue taxes and franchise fees. Revenues from cost recovery clauses are recorded when b1lled . FPL 
achieves matching of costs and related revenues by defemng the net under or over recovery Any under recovered costs or 
over recovered revenues are collected from or returned to customers 1n subsequent penods 

Electnc Uft/lty Plant. Deprecration and Amortrzatron · The cost of additions to uMs of ut1llty property 1s added to electnc uhhty 
plant The cost of units of utility property retired. less net salvage. 1s charged to accumulated deprec1a11on Mamtenance and 
repairs of property as well as replacements and renewals of 11ems determ1ned to be less than un1ts of utrhty property are 
charged to other operations and maintenance expense At December 31. 1995. the generatrng transmrss1on. dtstnbutJOn and 
general facllit1es of FPL represented approximately 48%. 13%.32% and 7% respectively. of FPL"s gross rnvestment 1n electnc 
uhhty plant 1n serv•ce Substantially all electnc utility plant 1s sub,ect to the hen of a mortgage secunng FPL"s f~rst mortgage 
bonds 

Depreciation of utility property 11 primarily prov1ded on a stra1ght-hne average rema1n1ng life bas1s and mdudes a prov1s10n for 
dismantlement For substantially all utility property. deprecrahon and foss1l fuel plant dismantlement studtes are performed al 
least every lour years The most recent depreCiation studies were filed w1th and approved by the FPSC 1n 1994 Fossil fuel 
plant d1smant1ement studies were filed 1n 1994 and approved by the FPSC 1n 1995 The FPSC approved. on an mtenm baSts 
accelerated amort1zat1on of FPL's nuclear unlls of $30 milliOn per year plus an add1t10nal amount based on the level of sales 
ach1eved for 1995 and 1996. Thtl weighted annual compoaite deprec1ahon rate waa appr01umatoly 4 0% fo1 1995 and 1994 
and 3 9% for 1993 The 1995 rate excludes S 163 million of apeoal nuclear amort1zat10n and amortllatton of the plant-related 
deferred costs The 1994 rate ex -:Judea ~ 7 m1ll10n of accelerated wnte-otf of certa1n accumulated plant ovemaul costs 

Nuclear fuel costs. mclud1ng a charge :or spent nuclear fuel disposal. 1s accrued 1n fuel expt. .l se on r un1t u' production method 
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• • FPL GROUP, INC. AND FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT COMPANY 
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued) 

Allowance for Funds Used During Constructron (AFUDC) - FPL recogniZes AFUDC as a noncash rtem representing the allowed 
cost of capital including a return on common eqUity used to finance a portiOn of FPL's construct1on wort~ 1n progress AFUDC 
IS capitalized as an additional cost of utility plant and rs recorded as an addrtion to rncome The Cllprtahzahon rate used 1n 
computing AFUDC was 8.26% in 1995 and 1994 and an average rate of approximately 8 4 7% for 1993 AFUDC amounted 
to $15 million. $24 million and $66 million for the years ended December 31 1995. 1994 and 1993. respect1vely . and IS 1ncluded 
1n other - net in the consolidated statements of income 

Nuclear Decommissioning - FPL accrues nuclear decomm1sS10n1ng costs over the expected serv1ce hfe of each unit Nuclear 
decommrssioning studies are performed at least every frve years for FPL's four nuclear units and are submrHed to the FPSC 
for approval The most recent studies were filed rn December 1994 and approved rn 1995 These stud1es assume prompt 
drsmanllement for the T uriley Point Unrl Nos 3 and 4 wrth decommrssronrng actrvrtres commencrng rn 2C ~ ~ and 2013. 
respectively Sl Lucie Unit No 1 will be mothballed rn 2016 untrl St Lucre Unrt No 2 rs ready for decommrssronrng rn 2023 
These studres also assume that FPL will be stonng spent fuel on srte pendrng removal to a U S Government fac1hty 
Decommrssioning expense accruals. induded in deprecratron and amortrzatron expense rn the consolidated statements of 
rncome. were $85 mrllion for 1995 and $38 million for each of the years 1994 and 1993 rPL·s portron of the ultimate cost of 
decommrssron~ng its four units. induding dismantlement and reclamatron . expressed rn 1995 dollars. rs currently e:!!!mated to 
aggregate $1 4 billion At December 31 . 1995 and 1994. the accumulated prov1sron for nuclear decommrssronrng totaled $666 
mrllron and $500 million. respectively. and rs rncluded rn accumulated deprecralton 

Restncted assets for the payment of future expenditures to decommrssron FPL's nudear unrts are rncluded on specrat use funds 
of FPL rn the consolidated balance sheets AI December 31 . 1995 and 1994. decommrssron~ng fund assets were $53-t mrlhon 
and $373 mrlhon. respectrvely Securities held in the decommrssron~ng fund are earned at marilel value wrth marllet 
adJustments resultrng in a corresponding adJUStment to the aCQJmulated provrsron for nudear decommrssronrng See Note 9 
Contnbutrons to the funds are based on current penod decommrssronrng expense Addrtronally. fund eamrngs. net of taxes 
are rernvested on the funds The effects of amounts not yet recogniZed for tax purposes are rncluded on accumulated de ferred 
rncome taxes 

In 1996. the Frnancral Accounting Standards Board issued an exposure draft. "Accountrng for Certarn Lrabrhhes Related to 
Closure or Removal of Long-Lrved Assets." The pnmary effect of thrs exposure draft would be to change the way FPL accounts 
for nuclear decommrssronrng and fossil dismantlement costs The exposure d raft calls for recordrng the present value of 
estrmated future cash flows to decommrssron FPL's nuclear power plants and dismantle rls fossrl plants as anrncrease to plant 
balances and as a habrhly Thrs amount rs currently estimated to be $1 4 brlhon It rs anhcrpated that there writ be no effect 
on cash flows and. because of the regulatory treatment. there will be no srgn~frcant effect on net rncome 

Stom1 and Property Insurance Reserve Fund - A storm and property rnsurance reserve fund (storm fund) provr~.,s coverage 
toward storm damage costs and possrbte retrospectrve premrum assessments stemmrng from a nuclear rnctdent under the 
vanous rnsurance programs covenng FPL 's nuclear generating plants The storm fund. whrch totaled $11 3 mrlhon and $62 
mrlhon at December 31 . 1995 and 1994. respectrvely. IS induded in specral use funds of FPL 1n the consolidated balance 
sheets Secuntres held on the fund are carried at marilel value with marilel adJustments resultrng on a correspondrng adjustment 
to the storm and propeny rnsurance reserve See Note 9 

Other Investments . Included rn other rnvestments rn FPL Group·s consolidated balance sheets are non-rna1onty owned 
onterests on partnershrps and JOrn! ventures. essenllally all of whrch are accounted for under the equrty method Addrtronall, . 
other rnvestments rnclude F PL Group's partrcrpatron rn leveraged leases of $158 mrlhon at December 31 . 1995 and 1994 

Cas/1 Eqwvalents . Cash equrvalents consrsl of short-term. hrghly hqurd rnvestments wrth ongrnal matuntres of three months 
or less 

Commercral Pape1 . The year end werghted-average rnterest rate on commercral paper at December 31. 1995 and 1994 was 
5 8°1o and 59% respectrvely 

Rotrroment of Long- Term Debt - The excess of FPL's reacqursrhon cost over the book value of long-term debt rs deferred and 
amortrzed to expense ratably over the remarnrng hfe of the ongrnal issue. whrch rs consrstent wrth rts treatment rn the 
ratemakrng process FPL Group Caprtal Inc (FPL Group Caprtal) expenses lhrs cost rn the penod tncurred 

lncoma Tmf's Deferred rncome taxes are provrded on all srgnrficant temporary drfferences between the financral statement 
and tax bases of assets and habrhhes FPL rs induc.ed rn the consolidated federal rncome lax return fried by I=PL Grc up f PL 
Cletermrnes rts rncome tax provrsron on the "separate return method · The deferred regulatory credrt · rncome ta~aa of FPL 
represents the revenue equrvalent of the drfference .1 aCQJmulaled deferred rncome taxes computed under SFAS 109. 
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• • FPL GROUP, INC. AND FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT COMPANY 
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued) 

"Accounting for Income Taxes" as compared to pnor account1ng rules Th1s amount1s be1ng amortiZed 1n accordance w1th the 
regulatory treatment over the estimated lrves of the assets or liabilities wh1ch resulted 1n the 1n1hal recognlt1on of the deferred 
tax amount. Investment tax credits for FPL are deferred and amortiZed to 1ncome over the approx1mate hves of the related 
property 1n accordance with the regulatory treatment 

2. Income Tax" 

The components of 1ncome taxes are as follows 

FPl Grow fP 
Years End$9 pecemper 31 . 

1m 1994 1993 
Yetra Endeg Qecqmber 31, 

1m t994 1993 
(Thousands o f Dol l ars) 

Federal: 
Current ... • ............ • ..•........... 
Deferred . ...•..•.•......•..... . ....... 
Investment tex credi t s · net ......... . 

Total f edertl ........... ......... . 
Stat e: 

Current .. .. . . . . . ........... .. . ....... . 
Deferred ... . ... . • , •.•.. . .. . . . . ...•. ... 

Total state .................... .. . 
Income t axes charged to operations · FPL . 

Cred i ted to other inca.e 
(deductions) · FPL ...... . ...... . ..... . 

n ao. 792 
(78 , 467) 
,~0 .~7) 
281 .368 

58,426 
,11,200) 
47,226 

I otal I ncomt" t ues .. .. . . . . .. .. .. .. . .. . .. S3Z!!. 594 

1 203 , 407 1205,253 
83, 135 28 ,207 

(~ 1 ,205) at , 994 ) 
~65 , 3F ~11 , 446 

32 ,020 33,324 
9,9Z5 5, 7l9 

41,945 39 , 053 

1 ,07.2!!2 

1395,480 13 14,956 1238, 208 
(84 , 630) <22. 125) <12,571) 
,zo.~w ,zo ,994> ! 21,646) 
290 , 018 l71 .~37 203,991 

64,427 46, 152 41,780 
!7. 104) 4 446 !2 ,749) 
571 ~l~ 50,~98 39 , 0~1 

347,341 322.435 243,022 

!5,Q47) t~.OZ6> p,1~2> 
1342 . ~94 1 319 409 12391890 

A reconciliation between incon oe tax expense and the 1ncome tax expense calculated at The applicable statutory rates 1s as 
follows: 

FPL Gr~ fP 

Y! f!rl ~nded Decent>er l1 , Years Ended D!c en-ber 31. 
1m 1994 t~l 1m 1994 1993 

Clhouunds o f Do ll ars) 

Corrp..ot ed at statutory federal 1ncomr 
ta• rate ....... ........... ........ .... 1308, 667 1 289 , 098 1237,737 I JB , 784 1 310,619 1247,74 7 

Increas es (reductiona l result 1ng from: 
State income taxea . net of federal 

income t ax benefi t .. . ... . .. ....... .. 30,697 27.264 24,530 37.076 32,996 25,461 
Amortizat i on of investment tax credits. (20, 957) (21. 205) (21,491) (20 ,832 ) czo. 994) <21, 145) 
Allowance fo r equity funds used 

during construct i on · ·· ·· ···· ........ ( 3, 134) (5,081) ( 14 , 177) C3, 134 ) (5,081) ( 14, 177) 
D I vl dCnd requirements on preferred 

s tock o f FPL ....... . ........ .. ...... 15, 191 13,854 14.932 
Other net ...... ...... ............ ... '1,~70 ) ~.~5~ -~ ,4,600 > 1 , ~9 2 002 

To tal 1ncome taxes ........... ....... .... ~~~R 1 ~94 '~27 1 28~ 12501499 1~42 1 294 1319 409 12391890 
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• • FPL GROUP, INC. AND FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT COMPANY 
NOTES TO CONSOUDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued) 

The 1ncome tax effects of temporary differences grving nse to consolidated deferred mcome tax habll11tes and assets are as 
follows 

Deferred tax liabi lities: 
Pro~rty·rrlated 10 11 1• .. 1 .. 01 1 .... 111 1 ... 1 ........ . 
lnvestrnrnt · rrlated . • . . . . •. • . . . ....•.. ...... ... . ... . 
Unamortized debt reacqui1ition coati and other .... . 

Total deferred tax lfebtl i tiea ....... ... . . ...... . 

Deferred tax as1et1 and valuation allowance: 
Asset wr i tedownl end capital 1011 carryforward 
Unamortized inve1t..nt tax credit• end deferred 

regula tory credit · fnc:c.e texea ... . ..... . ...... . 
Storm and decommissioning rr1rrves ............•.... 
Other .............. . .....................•........ . 
Valuation allowance .. .. ... ••. . ......... . .•.•... .. .. 

Net deferred tax aa1et1 •.. . • . • • . . ....... . .••... . . 
Accumulated deferred income taxes • •. •.. .... .. ..... . .. 

fPL Grovp fP 
Orce!!per 31 1 Drc£fltlrr 31 1 

1995 1994 1995 1994 
(Thousands of Dollars) 

11,704,643 
371,298 
2ZZ1Z79 

Z.2981 ZZO 

263,149 

164,451 
200,890 
289,885 

<?07 .604 ) 
7101771 

s11u71449 

11,715,349 
385,592 
171 1250 

2. 272.199 

254,303 

192,3~ 

147,269 
250,309 
czo~.H8> 
6461710 

1116n14o1 

11,670,242 

1451100 
1.815.4ZZ 

164,451 
200,890 
245,766 

611 107 
S11 2041315 

11,6~. 774 

114 497 
11790 271 

192,3~ 

147,269 
190,805 

)301449 
11 .?59.8?2 

The valuation allowance 1n 1995 and 1994 offsets a related amount of deferred tax assets rec0•ded pursuant to SF AS 109 
The pnmary component of the valuation allowance relates to caprtal loss carryforwards from the drsposrlton of an FPL Group 
Capital subsidiary 1n a prior year. The amount of the deductible loss from th1s diSposrtron was hmrted by Internal Revenue 
Servrce rules which are being challenged by FPL Group FPL Group rs unable to pred1ct the outcome of th1s challenge 

3. Leases 

FPL leases nuclear fuel for all four of its nuclear units. Nuclear fuel lease payments. whrch are based on energy productron 
and are charged to fuel expense, were $104 million. $115 million and $122 million for the years ended December 31 . 1995. 
1994 and 1993, respectively. Included in these payments was an rnterest component of $11 mrllron for each of the years 1995. 
1994 and 1993. Under certain circumstances of lease terminatron. FPL rs requ1red to purchase all nuclear fuel rn whatever 
form at a purchase price designed to allow the lessor to recover its net 1nvestment cost 1n the fuel. wh1ch totaled $1 79 m1lhon 
at December 31 . 1995. For ratemaking, these leases are classified as operatrng leases For financ1al repor11ng. the cap1tal 
lease obligation is recorded at the amount due in the event of lease term1natron 

FPL Group. through its subsidiaries. leases automotive. computer. office and other equ1pment through rental agreements w1th 
vanous terms and expirat1on dates Rental expense totaled S 17 m1lhon. $26 m1lhon and $33 m1lhon fo1 1995. 1994 and 1993. 
respectively Min1mum annual rental commitments for noncancelable operating leases are not matenal 

4. Jointly-Owned Electric Utility Plant 

FPL owns approxrmately 85% of the St Lucre Nuclear Umt No. 2. 20% of the St Johns R1ver Power Park (SJRPP) unrts and 
coaltermrnal and approxrmately 76% of Scherer Unrt No 4 At December 31 . 1995. FPL's gross 1nvestmen1 1n these units was 
$1 169 bilhon. $329 million and $569 m1lhon. respectrvely. accumulated deprecratron was $576 mrlhon. $132 m1lhur1 and $119 
m1lhon. respectively. 

FPL 1s respons1ble fo· its share of the operating costs . as well as prov1d1ng rts own financrng AI December 31 . 1995. there 
was no s1gnificant bal::~nce of construction work in progress on these facrhtle& 

5. Employ" Retlren•en\ Benefits 

Penston Benefits · Sub:..~antially all employees of FPL Group and rts substd1anes are covered by a noncontnbutory defined 
benefit pension plan Pla n benefits are generally ba&ed on employees· years of serv1ce and compensatron dunng the last years 
of employment Participants are vested after five years of serv1ce All costs of the FPl Group pcns1on plan are allocated to 
par11crpat1ng subs1dranes on a pro rata basis 
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• • FPL GROUP, INC. AND FLORIDA POWER & UGHT COMPANY 
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued) 

For 1995. 1994 and 1993 the components of pension cost are as follows: 

1995 1994 1993 
(Thousands of Dollars ) 

Service cost .................... ..... • . .... .. ........................... . . 
Interest cost on projected benefit obli·gat ion ....... .... ................. . 
Actual return on plan assets ....•.....•. .. ... • ........... . ....•........... 
Net amortization and deferral ... ..... .. . ............... ........... ....... . 
Negati ve pension cost ................................ .... ...... . . .... .... . 
Effect of special retirement progr- ................................... .. 
FPL Group's pension cost ............ .•......•.•..•.•. . .... ... . ............ 

Pension costs a l located to FPL ............ .. ................... . ......... . 

s 31,782 
87,871 

(3~D.237) 

211.~23 
(19,061) 

5,338 
s ( 13. 723> 

s (13,432) 

s 37,423 
80,466 

( 11 ,293) 
(118,770) 

( 12, 174) 

s (12, 174) 

s (11.966> 

s 36, 10~ 
78,797 

(236.~65) 
106,894 
(14,769) 
34,463 

s 19 694 

s 19 871 

FPL Group and its subsidiaries fund the pension cost calculated under the entry age normal level percenlag.; ;;,f pay actuanal 
cost method. provided that this amount satisfies the minimum funding standards of the Employee Retirement Income Security 
Act of 1974. as amended. and is not greater than the maximum tax deductible amount for the year No contribultons to the 
plan were reqUired for 1995. 1994 or 1993. 

A reconohatlon of the funded status of the plan to the amounts recognized 1n FPL Group's consolidated balance sheets 1s 
presented below: 

Qecent>er ~1. 
1995 1994 

c Thousands of Dollars) 

Plan assets at fair value, primari ly listed stocks and bonds .................... .. ... . 11,910,986 s 1 ,620, 978 
Actuarial present value of benefits for services rendered to date: 

Acc umul ated bcnef•t s based on salar ies to date, inc ludi ng vested benefits 
o f S924 million and S683 million ...... .. ...... . ... ...... . ..................... . .. . 982,159 734.~9 

Add • t •onal bcnef 1 t s bas ed on estimated future salary levels ............... .. . . . ... . . 
ProJected benef i t obl •gat ion ................. .. .. . . ........................... .. .... . . 
Plan assets in e .. cess of projected benefit obligation ......................... .. .... .. 

447, 1l0 3!:6,356 
1 ,4~,Z79 061 115 

481.707 559,863 
Pr1or serv ice costs not recognized in net per iodic pension cost .......... .... ........ . 187,463 200, :!!5 
Unrecognized net asset at January 1, 1986, being amortized primarily 

over 19 year s · net of occ~lat@d amortization ..... ..... ........................ .. . (210,203) (213,558) 
Unrecogn•zed net ga1 n ....... . ........ . . ............ ..... ....................... . . . . . . . 
Prepaid pension cost of FPL Group .. . ...... ....... . .. .. . . ..... ........ . . .... ..... . .... . 

i 430. ~07) i51 1, 553> 
s ~§~~0 s 14 937 

Prepa•d pension cost al located t o FPL . . ..... . ......... .. .... .. ...................... .. s 25.069 s 1 11637 

The we1ghted-average d1scount rate used 1n determ1mng the actuanal present value of the proJected benef1t obhgahon was 
6 75% and 7 75% for 1995 and 1994. respectively The assumed rate of 1ncrease 1n future compensation levels was 55% for 
both years The expected long-term rate of return on plan assets used in determ1n1ng pens1on cost was 7 75% for 1995. 1994 
and 1993 

Otl•ot Postrattrement Benefits · FPL Group and its subsidiaries have defined benefit postretirement plans for health care and 
life tnsurance benefits that cover substantially all employees All coats of the FPL Group plana are allocated to partiCipating 
subs1dianes on a pro rata baSIS. EJ.gibiltty for health care benefits is baaed upon age plus years of aerv1ce at retirement The 
plans are contributory and contain CCJSt-sharing features such as deductibles and coinsurance. FPL Group has capped company 
contnbu!lons for postretirement he"lth care at a defined level which. depend1ng on actual daims expenence. may be reached 
by the year 2004 Generally, life or'IS·Ifance benefits for retirees are capped at $50.000 FPL Group's policy IS to fund 
postretirement benef1ts 1n amounts ap·.ermined at the discretion of management 

25 



• • FPL GROUP, INC. AND FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT COMPANY 
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued) 

In 1993 . FPL Group and FPL adopted SFAS 106. "Employers· Accounting for Postretirement Benef1ts Other than Pens•ons • 
For 1995. 1994 and 1993. the components of net penod•c postretirement benef1t cost are as follows 

Service cost .... .. ... . ........ .. ........... ... .... .. . . . ..•. . .. .. .. • .... . ...... . .... 
Interest cost ................... . ............... .. ... .• . .. • . .. .... . .... •.. ........ . 
Actual return on pl an assets ..................................................... .. 
Amortization of transi tion obligation .... .. ...................................... .. 
Net amort i zation and deferral .......................................... ...... .... .. 
Net peri od ic pos tret i rement benefit cost ............................. ...•... ...•... 
Ef fect of cost reduction program (see No te 11) ........ .. ........... .. .............. . 
fPL Group• s postret i rement benefit cos t . . ..... ... . ... .......... . ...•...... . ... .. ... 

Post re t ~rcment benefit cost s allocated to fP L ............................... .. .... . 

s 

s 

s 

Years Ended Dec ember 31 
1995 1994 '993 

<Thousands of Doll~ 

4,216 s 4, 717 s 5, 233 
18,119 17,336 14,633 

<23, 742) ( 749) (8, 130> 
3,485 3,485 4,064 

16 479 ~) 
18 ,SH 18,633 15, 800 

18 SS7 S18,633 
~ 
S44 , 808 

18.326 S18
1
436 S44 487 

A reconciliation of the funded status of the plan to the amounts recogmzed 1n FPL Group's consolidated balance sheets 1s 
presented below 

DecCI!'bcr 31 
1995 1994 

(Thousands of Dollars) 

Plan assets at fair value , pr i lll8rily l is ted s tocl<s and bonds ... . .. ..... .. .... .... .. .. ' 110 435 s 99 178 
Accumulated pos tret i rement benef it obl i gation: 

Ret i rees .......•............................... .. . .... ... • . · . · . · · . · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · 172.5 72 166,21 5 
Fully el i g i ble active plan participant s .... ..................................... .. . 3,194 1,946 
Othe-r active plan part i ct ~nnts . ...... .. ...... . ......................... . .. •. ....... 94 128 74 577 

Total .......... ... ...... . ..... . .. . .. .. . . .. · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · 269 894 242 .738 
Accumulated postretirement bene f i t obl i gat ion i n excess of plan asset s ....... .. ... .. . ( 159,459) ( 143 ,560) 
unrecognized net transi tion ob li gation (amort ized over 20 years) ................... .. 59,247 62 , 732 
unrecognized net loss ...... . .. ............. . ......... . .... . . . ..... . .......... . • . . .... 16, 269 17 387 
Accrued postret i rement benef it liab i li ty of fPL Group .............................. .. s ~811943) s ~63.44 1 ) 

Accrued postretirement benef i t l1abi l1 ty allocated t o FPL .............. . ............ . s ~81 1 194) s ~62 .923) 

The we1ghted-average annual assumed rate of 1ncrease 1n the per cap1la cost of covered benefits (1 e . health care cost trend 
rate) lor 1995 IS 8.5% for retirees under age 65 and 7 5% for retirees over age 65 These rates are assumed to dec rease 
gradually to 5 0% by the year 2003 The cap on FPL Group's contributions m1t1gates the potential s1Qn1ficant 1ncrease m costs 
resu1t1ng from an 1ncrease 1n the health care cost trend rate lncreas1ng the assumed health care cost trend rate by one 
percentage po1nt would tncrease the plan's accumulated poslret~rement benefit obligation as of December 31. 1995 by $8 
m1lhon. and the aggregate of the serv1ce and 1nterest cost components of net penod1c postretirement benefit cost of the plan 
for 1995 by approx1mately S 1 million 

The we1ghted-average d•scount rate used 1n determining the accumulated postretirement benefit obligation was 6 75% and 
7 75% for 1995 and 1994. respectively The expected long-term rate of return on plan assets used 1n determ1nmg 
poslle!lrement benefit cost was 7 75% lor 1995. 1994 and 1993 
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• • FPL GROUP, INC. AND FLORIDA POWER & UGHT COMPANY 
NOTES TO CONSOUDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued) 

6. Common Shareholders' Equity 

FPL Group · The changes in FPL Group's common shareholders· eQully accounls are as follows 

Ba lances, December 31, 1992 .... 
Net income ............•...... 
Issuance of common stock .... . 
Dividends on COII'IIIO"' stock . .. . 
Earned compensation and tax 

benefits on ESOP dividends .. 
Other .... ... ...... ... ....... . 

Ba lances, December 31 , 1993 ... . 
Net 1ncome .... .... . ..... . ... . 
Issuance of common s tock •.... 
Repurchase of common stock . .. 
Dividends on common stock ..•. 
Earned c~nset ion under ESOP 
Other ....................•... 

Bal ances , December 31, 1994 .... 
Net 1ncome ..................• 
Repurchase of common stock .. . 
Dividends on common stock ... . 
Earned c~nsation under ESOP 
Other .....•.•. ... . ... ... ..... 

Balances, December 31, 1995 .... 

Common Stock '1 2 
Aggregate 

She res P!!r Vlll!o!!! 

182,788 S1,828 

1,2n 73 

190,065 1, 901 

506 5 
(4,000) (40) 

186,571(2) 1,866 

(1,878) (19) 

184,693(2) S1 .§47 

Add• t1 onal 
Peid · ln Unearned 
Ca12• t!!l ~~·sat ion 

(In Thousenda) 

13,312, 903 

278,123 

,1,032) 
3,589,994 

16,680 
(123,693) 

1,964 
852 

3,485, 797 

(69. 37S) 

5,030 
'1,832) 

~~.412.620 

1(336,355) 

15,234 

(321, 121) 

16,900 

(304,221) 

16,741 

R·eteined 
Eernii'!Sis 

s 857,613 
428, 749 

(461,639) 

5,110 

829,833 
518,711 

034, 7S1) 

1, 013,793 
553,311 

008,582) 

"· 252. ~~~ 

Common 
Shareholders' 

Eaui tY 

S41 1971235 

14139~~~09 
111 S 0 I par value. author11ed - 300 000 000 ahara& outatandong 1 S. 692 98~ and 166 ~ 10 ~•9 at December 3 I 1995 and 199• re•pecttvely 

111 Oulslandong and unallocated share& held by the ESOP Trust totaled 9 8 mtlhon and 10 • mtlhon at December 31 1995 and 199• Unallocated &hares 
are exduded from average snares outstandtng on the eamongl per &hare computatoon begrnntng '" 1994 

Common Stock Dividend Restrictions · FPL Group's charter does not hm1t the d1v1dends that may be pa1d on 1ts common stock 
As a praclical matter. the abilily of FPL Group to pay dividends on 1ts common stock 1s dependent upon dividends pa1d to 11 
by 1ts subs1d1aries. primarily FPL. FPL's charter and a mortgage secunng FPL's first mortgage bonds contarn provtsions that. 
under certa1n conditions. restrict the payment of dividends and other distributions to FPL Group These restnctlons do not 
currently hm1t FPL's ability to pay dividends to FPL Group In 1995. 1994 and 1993 FPL pa1d. as d1v1dends to FPL Group. 1ts 
net 1ncome available to FPL Group on a one-month lag basts 

Employee Stock Ownershrp Plan· The employee thnft plans of FPL Group 1nclude a leveraged Employee Stock Ownership 
Plan (ESOP) feature Shares of common stock held by the Trust for the thnft plans (Trust) are used to prov1de all or a portion 
of the employers· matching contributions. Dividends received on all shares. along with cash contnbutJons from the employers. 
are used to pay principal and interest on the ESOP loan held by FPL Group Cap1tal D1v1dends on shares allocated to 
employee accounts and used by the Trust for debt service are replaced w1th an eqUivalent amount of shares of common stock 
at preva1ling mar1<et prices 

In 1994. FPL Group adopted American Institute of Certified PubliC Accountants Statement of Posrt1on (SOP) 93~. "Employers· 
Accountmg for Employee Stock Ownership Plans · Under the new accounhng rules. unallocated shares held by the frust were 
removed from the eam1ngs per share computation until allocated to employee accounts over the next 1,. years Addtl1onally. 
compensahon expense tc taling approximately $18 m1lloon 1n 1995 and 1994 IS now measured at the fa~r value of shares 
allocated to employee aco)unts dunng the penod and 1nterest 1ncome on the ESOP loan os elimonated 1n consohdahon The 
net effect of adoptmg SOP 93-6 was to reduce net 1ncome for 1994 by approximately $2 1 million and 1ncrease eam1ngs per 
share by$ 05 

ESOP -related unearned comr dnsahon 1ncluded as a reduclion of shareholders· eqUity at December 31 1995 was approxomately 
$284 milhon. represent1ng 9 8 million unallocated shares at the ongmat 1ssue pnce of $29 per share The fa11 value of the 
unearned compensalion account us1ng the cloSing pnce of FPL Group stock as of December 11 1995 was approx1matety S<t54 
m1lhon 
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• • FPL GROUP, INC. AND FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT COMPANY 
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued) 

Long- Term Incentive Plan - In 1994. FPL Group's board of d1rectors and Its shareholders approved a new long-term 1ncent1ve 
plan wh1ch replaced the p rior long-term 1ncentive plan Under the new plan. 9 m1lhon shares of common stock are reserved 
and ava1lable for awards to officers and employees of F PL Group and rts subsld1anes as of December 31 . 1995 No further 
awards w1ll be made under the pnor plan Total compensation charged aga1nst eammgs under the mcent1ve plan. and the 
effect on eam1ngs per share. were not material in any year The changes 1n share awards under the 1ncent1ve plan are as 
follows 

Balances, Oecen'ber 31, 1992 ...................... .. ............. .. 
Granted .... . . ........... . ................ . ..................... . 
Exercised at S30 7/8 .......................................... .. 
Pa id/released ................•.................................. 
Forfe1 ted . . .. . . . . . ....... . .................. · .. · · . · · · · · · · · · · · · · · 

Balances , Decentler 31, 1993 ................... .. ................ .. 
Granted .............. . ............................. ......... .. . . 
Exerc 1 sed at S30 7/8 ................................... . .... .. .. 
Pald/releosed .....• . . . . . . . .... . .......... . .... . ......... ........ 
Forfeited .......... . ...•................. .. . · · · ·· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · 

Balances , Decen'ber 31, 1994 ... .... . .... ..... . . .... .. ... .. . • ... .... 
Granted .............•........... . .... · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · 
[x<"rc•sed at SJO 7/8 •........... .. ... ... ..•..•.•. . .............. 
Paid/released ......... . ......... .. .... ..... . ......... .......... . 
Forfeited ......................................... ..... · · .. .. . ·. 

Balances , Decen'ber 31 , 199S ................... .......... .. ...... .. 

Perf o r111anc e 
Shares 

29t,445 
89,827 

(87, 169) 
'14,044) 
280,0S9 
102. 720 

~) 
377, 190 
97 , 786 

(123, 328> 
w.~1z, 
3~21 ~~6( 1) 

RestriCt~ Non-qualif i ed 
Stock Qs2t•on Sller e s 

177,296 85,406 

<35,04S) 
(6, 903) 
~) ___iill) 
166,323 50,076 
29,000 

(8,941) 
(6,223> 
~) ~) 
187,7SO 38, 387 
11,500 

<23, 136) 
(3 , 000) 

..ll.....Q}Q> ~) 
194 1 ?00(2) ~()) 

II) Paymenl of performance aharea '' baNd ., the mell<el proce of fPL G<oup • comm()fl atOCil when the rellled perlof,.,..:.,..ce goal •• acnreved 
( 7 ) Share> of reslncted atOCII -•• raaued a t mall<et value at the date ol tt>e grant 
131 A ll outstandrno ophOill are e•erauble It SlO 7f8 and exp<re on mrd-1996 

In conJunction with the opt1ons referred to above. stock appreoalton nghts have been granted 1n an eqUivalent amount No 
awards of 1ncentive stock opttons had been granted as of December 31 . 1995 

Othet · Each share of common stock has been granted a Preferred Share Purchase R1ght (R1ght). wh1Ch IS exerc1sable tn the 
event of certa1n attempted business combinations. The Rights will cause substantial d1lu1ton to a person or group anemp11ng 
to acqwe FPL Group on terms not approved by FPL Group's board of dtrectors 

FPL . The changes 1n FPL's common shareholder's equrty accounts are as follows 

Bolanc c ' . D<"centler 31, 1992 ........... .. .. ...... .. .. 
Con tr~but 1ons from fPL Group ....... ... .......... .. 
H<"t 1ncome ava•l able to FPL Group ............... .. 
Dividends to fPL Group ................. ......... .. 
Preferred stock issuance costs and other ......... . 

Balances, Dece!li>er 31, 1993 .......... . ............ .. 
Contr~ but ions fran FPL Group ..... ....... .. ...... .. 
Het 1ncome ava1 l able t o fPL Group .. .. ... .. ...... . . 
01v•dcnds to fP L Group . . .. . ... .... . . . ........... . . 
Oth('r .. . . . .. ...... . . ........ .. .... .... . .......... . 

Ba l ances, o.,cen'ber 31, 1994 ......... .. ............. . 
Contr~but1ons f rom fPL Gr01..-o ............ . ....... .. 
Het Income available t o fPL Group ....... .. ... .... . 
D1v1dcnd~ t o FPl Group .. .. ......... .............. . 
Other .... .... ... .. .... . ... ........... •......... . . . 

c 01'11110" 

Stock t1l 

1, 373 ,069 

1, 373 ,069 

Bo l onc l.'s , Dec ei!Der 31 . 199S . .. .... . ..... .. .. . .. . .. .. S1,373,069 

11) Common stOCII no par value 1 000 ::h1rea authOnzed ouued and outstandong 
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At'lalncd 

P111d · 1n Cepl!tl ~'L 

(lllousands o f Ootlors) 

s ' · 487,467 s 917,9 .. 5 
25S,OOO 

42S , 297 
(472 . 617 ) 

'1 , Q~1) ' ~ ,70~) 
, • 741, 436 !!.4.9?0 

20S,OOO 
~215.~1S 
<~27 ,4~4) 

1QQ 
'· 946 , 536 865.981 

280,000 
~67 . 9 72 

<5S7,923> 
z . o~7 ,~ , 9~ ) 

s2,2~~ . s9~ $ §7l ,046 

C oom-ron Sh"' t> 

ho ld"' '1! lQyl t r 

S4 1 4DJO§ 



7. Preferred Stock 

• • FPL GROUP, INC. AND FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT COMPANY 
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued) 

FP l Group·s charter aulhonzes the Issuance of 100 millton shares of senal preferred stock. $01 par value None of these 
shares tS outstanding Preferred stock of FPL consists of the follow•ng ,., 

Cumulative, No Par Value, authorized 10,000,000 shares at 
December 31, 1995 and 1994; without si nktng fund 
r equrremcnt s · S2.00 No Pftr V• lue, Series A ( Jnvolunt•ry 
Lrqurdot r on Value S25 Per Sh•re) (2) .. . ........ .. . .. . .. .. . .. 

Cumulat i ve, S100 Par V•lue, author i zed 15,822,500 ahare5 •t 
Decent>er 31, 1995 and 1994 : 

Wi thout sinking fund requ i rement s: 
4 1 /2X Ser ies . . • ...• . ....• . .••.•.......•••.• . .. . . •..• . . . 
4 1!2X Series A ... .. . .. ..... ...... .. ...... ... .... .. . ... . 
4 1/ZX Series B . . . .. .. . . . .... .. ....... .. .... ... .. .. .. .. . 
4 1/ZX Series C ......... . . .. . . ..... . . ........ . .... . ... .. 
4 . 32X Ser i es 0 ... .. .. . .......... . .... . ............ .. ... . 
4 . 35X Series E . ..••..••. •. • • .•.••••••••.••.•.......... . . 
7.26X Series F •• •••••••• • •• • • ••••••••• ••••• • •• • •• • • ••• • 
7. 40X Series G •. . .. . .. .. .• . . ••• •. •. •••• • ••.••••.•• ...•. . 
6 .98X Senes S . ... .... . .. . . . .. ........ . .. ..... . .. .. ... . . 
7.05X Serres T •. . .........• .• . . ....... . . •.. . . . . . . . . •.•. . 
o . 75X Ser 1 es U •• •• •••••••• • •• • • •. • •.•.•••• • ••.••.•. ••.• . 

Tota l preferred stock of FPL without sinking 
fund requirements ••••••• • •••••••••• • •••••..•.. . . .... 

Less current maturities .. ............... . . .. . .. .. . 
Tota l preferred stock of FPL wrthout si nk i ng fund 

r equi rement s . ekcluding current matur i t i es .... . .... . 
Wr th s rnkrng fund requirements (4): 

6 .84X Ser i es Q (5) . . . ............... . . .. .......... .. .. .. 
6.625X Series R (6) ... ... .... . ........... .. ..... .... .. .. 

To tal preferred stock of FPL with s i nking 
fund r equirements .•.•. ••• ....•.. . . . . • •.••.•.•... • . • . 

Less current maturities ......... . ....... . ...... .. . 
To tal preferred stock of FPL wi th stnk i ng fund 

r equrrements, ekcl uding current maturities ......... . 

Dece<!Oer 31 1995 
Shares 

Out s tanding 

100,000 
50, 000 
50 ,000 
62,500 
50,000 
50,000 

600,000 
400, 000 
7'>0 , 000 
500 , 000 
650 000 

s. 79'j ,688 
1. 000,000 

4 , 79'; , 688 

440,000 
100 000 

540 , 000 
40 000 

soo 000 

' l7 .00 

101.00 
101 .00 
101 . 00 
103 . 00 
103.50 
102.00 
102 . 93 
102 . 53 

'102 .74 
105 . 18 

December 31 
1995 1994 

(Thous ands of Dol lars ) 

S12'>, 000 

10, 000 10,000 
5, 000 5,000 
5 .000 5,000 
6,250 6,250 
5,000 5,000 
5,000 5,000 

60,000 60,000 
40 ,000 40,000 

, 000 7'>, 000 
~0 ' IUU ':>0, 000 
(>~ 000 65,000 

389.580 451. 250 
100 , QOO ---

S289 1 580 "~ 1 250 

' 44, 000 ' 44, 000 
10, 000 SO, QOO 

54, 000 94, 000 
4 000 

' 50 000 ' 94 000 
1 ' ' F'PL s cnaner authonzes the •asu•noe of 5 m1lloon str•res of subo<d•n• led preferred aloe> no par v• •ue None o f tlleM $haru '' ovt>~ndon.g T nere 

were no •ssuances o f preferred stod< rn 1995 and 1 9~ In 1993. FPL 111ued l 900 000 shareo of S l 00 P• • value ptelerre<l • tOO. w•lhOul • •n• ong tun<l 
reouorernents In December 1995 FPL c.lle<l Cot re<lempbon on J8nu8ry 11196 600 000 .,.,.,. of •t• 7 1 8"' Preferred StOO. Stttoel f Sl OO Par V81ue 
an<l 400 000 shares oltls 7 40% Prelerred Stod< Serres G . $100 Par V•lue In 1993 FPt re<leetne<l an<l rebre<l 160 000 ' ' are• of S 100 P~• value 
p re ferred s tock w•thout 110k1ng tund requu .. menta end 167.660 aherea o f $100 p8r value pre ferred •t(.Jdo w •th , .n tuntJ tu"a re-Qu•fe mf"'" ' 

, .' 1 In 1 99~ "J • 66 6 17 aharea were tendered. accepted '-'' e•ch•nge and re tired b y r Pt p u r·• u a ntto ''' o tter 10 (tal..h ange ear h auct1 ' ' 1a r., to • S .' ... ' '"' pnnl '"" ' 
amount of 6 1 ~% Ou8r1erly Income Debt S.CUnlles (Subordon8led Dolerr• ble Interest Oebentu•e" 

()I No I re<leemable pnor lo 2003 
141 Monomurn annual smkong lund reqUirements on prelerred lloek are $4 mtfhon lor eaCh ollt>e years 1996 1997 1996 and 1999 and approaomalely S;> 

m •lhon '" 2000 In the event th•t FPL &hould be m arrears on 111 smk.m g fund obhgahons r P t may not P8 '1 <l•vtdenda on com mon r.toclrt 
1S1 fntttled ro a s•nk•no fun d to retiree m •n •m um o t 15 000 ahares and a m a••m um o f 30 000 a.ha re' annv• u., ' 'om 1996 th rough 2076 a t S 100 per l h a rn 

p lus accrued d •v.dends F PL redeemed and retued 115 .000 aharee '" t994C ut•• tv•ng the 199 .,. a nc:J 1 99~ m,n,mum annua l &•" "' 'ng tun d rfJQu••em ent 

t6 J L n t•Ued 10 a s•nk•ng fund to rebre a mm•mum o f 2!> 000 aherea. •nd • ma.c•mum or !>0 000 s.tul rtn annua lly from ,996 th rough 70 1 ~ ar S 100 per sh are 

plus accrue<l <lovodends FPL redeemed and re ttred 400 000 shares on 1 99~ 
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8. Long-Term Debt 1'M11 

Long-term debt consists of the follow1ng 

FPl 
F•rs t mortgage bonds : 

Matur ing through 2000 · 4 5!8X to 9 5!8X ............................... . . ... . .. .. . 
Matur ing 2001 through 2015 6 5! 8X to 7 7t8X . . .... .. ....... . .................... . 
l'letur i ng 2016 thrOIJVh 2026 · 7X to 9 3/8X . ..... . .. . ... . ... . . .. . . ...... .. . . .. . .. . . . 
Medium· term notea: 

Matur i ng through 2000 · 4.85X to 6 . 201 ... .. ..... . • . ... ... . . . . ... ... .. ..... . . .. . . 
Maturing 2001 through 2015 · 5 . 79l to 8.951 . . . . . .. . . .. . . ... . ... ..... .... . . . . ... . 
Motun ng 2016 through 2022 · 8X to 9 .05X ....... .. . . .. . .. .... .. .. .. ... ... ... .... . 

Pol l ution control and industrial development ser1es · 
Matur 1ng 2019 through 2027 · 6. 7X to 7 . SX .... . ........ . ....... . ................ . 

Po l lution control, solid waste disposal and indust ri al development revenue 
bonds · Maturing 2021 through 2029 · variable, 4.31 and 3l 

average annual interest rate, reapectively .................. ... .... . ... .• . . . • .. . 
Installment purchase and security contracts · m.tur1ng 2007 · 5 . 9l ... . ...... . ...... . 
Quarterly Income Debt Securtttea <Subordinated Deferrable Interest 

Debentures) · maturIng 2025 · 8. 75X ........ . . ....... . .................. . . ...... .. . 
C011111ercial paper · 4.4X average arnual intereat rate . . ...... .. ... .... . ... .. ... . . . .. . 
unamortized di sc0111t • net . . . .................... . ............... .. ..... • . . ..• . . . . .. 

Tota l l ong· terra debt of FPL ............... . ... .. ... .. .. . ... .. .... ... . .. .. . ... . . . . . 
L rss current m.tur It I e1 . .... ... .. ....... .... .. ....... . . . ....... . .. . ....... .. . . . . 
Long · term debt of fPL, excluding current 11111turit1rs . . ... . . ... .. ... ... . . . . .. . . . . 

fPL Croup Capital 
Debentures: 

' 

D!:C~r 

1995 
(Thousands o f 

1s~.ooo 

661,838 
1. 024. 70? 

l80,lDO 
106, 5DO 
98,610 

1 so. ns 

483. ns 
2,000 

61,670 

___(JQ_. 4 4 0 ) 
3, 194,050 

100,000 
3,094,050 

31. 
1994 

Dollars) 

' 400,697 
700,000 

1, 126 ,ll!o 

280,300 
155,00D 
148, 700 

260,705 

37J. 165 
2,000 

200,000 
09.283) 

~.667, 507 
86 350 

3. 581,157 

Maturing 1997 · 6 1/2X . .. .. .. . . . . .. . . .... . .. . . .. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .. 150,000 150,000 
Matur ing 2013 · 7 5/8X .. . .. .. .• . • .. . .. .. . .. .. .. . . . .. .. . . . . . . . . .. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 12~.000 125,00D 

Other long·tenll debt · 7X to lOX due various dates to 2013 . . . . . .... . . . ...... . ...... . 17,65S 11,320 
UnlllnOrt ized di scOIIlt . . •. • • • . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . <2. 190) !?,249) 

Total long · term debt of fPl Group Cap1tal .. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 290,465 284,071 
l rss current 11111turities .. . . . .. .. . .. . .. .. .. . . . . .. . . . . . . . . .. .. . . . . .. . .. . . . .. . . . .. . 7 902 763 
Lonq · term debt of fPl Group Capital, excluding current matur 1t 1es . .... . . .. ... . . . 282,~63 283 308 

Total long· term debt . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . S3,]76,613 S3.8i¢.46S 

f l ) M 1n,mum •nnu•l matuntaes•nd t.~nJung fund tequ~rementa o f Jong-lerm debt tor 1096 :>000 are appro• •m •tel'f ' t Oe m•llton S I ~O mlil ton S180 mlll•on 

$130 m•lhon and S 1 2~ m•IIIOn raapect1vely 
71 Ava•laole ltnas of credtl aggregated epp•oxtmetely S I 3 Dtllton at Dec.emoar 3 I I 99~ all of wh•Ch we•e beoed o n ~•m comm•tmenl> 

9. Financial Instruments 

The carry1ng amounts of cash eqUivalents and commeroal paper approx1mate lhe~r fan values Certa1n mvesi;oents of FPL 
Group 1ncluded 1n other tnvestments 1n the consolidated balance sheets are earned at estimated la1r value whtch was S84 
m1lhon and $66 m1ll1on at December 31 . 1995 and 1994. respect1vely The follow1ng esltmates of the fa.r value of flnanc1al 
Instruments have been made using available market 1nformat1on and other valuation methodolog1es However the use of 
d1fferent market assumpltons or methods of valuation could result 1n different esltmated farr values 

Prefe rred stoc k of FPl wi tt s1nk 1ng fund reqvtr~nts (2) . 
Long · term debt of FPl ( 2) . . . . . . .. . . . ... .. ...... . .. . . . . .. . 
Long · t erm debt of FPL Group :r ...... .. . .. .... ....... .. . . 
1 I 1 Bued on quoted m ' t1<at poon •·r theM o• • •mllat •uues 
121 Includes current matunbet 
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Car r ying 
Amount 

' 54,000 
S3 , 194,050 
S3,464,S1S 

Qccr<!"ber 31, 
1995 

Es t imated Corrytng 
Fa1r Value(1} Amount 

(Thous ands o f Do l l ars) 

S SS ,S20 
Sl,28S,92S 
S3 ,S8li, 83S 

' 94 ,000 
Sl,667,SOT 
S3 , 9S 1, S78 

1994 
Est111111ted 

falf vatue{1) 

s 92,640 
S3 ,4S2,618 
S3,678,995 
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Spec1al Use Funds - Secunt1es held in the special use funds are earned at est1mated fa1r value The nuclear decomm1sstonmg 
fund pnmarily cons1sts of municipal and corporate debt securities wrth a we1ghted-average matunty of 9 years The storm fund 
prunanly conststs of mun1cipal debt securities with a weighted-average matunty of 5 years The cost of secunt1es sold 1s 
determined on the specific identification method. During 1995. the speoal use funds realized ga1ns of $13 mtllton and losses 
of $4 m1llion. At December 31 . 1995. the funds included unrealized gatns of $33 m1lhon and no s1gmf1cant unrealiZed losses 
Realized ga1ns and losses dunng 1994 were S6 million and S8 million. respecttvely At December 31 . i994. unrealized gatns 
were $2 mtlllon and unrealized losses were $9 million The proceeds from the sale of secuntles tn 1995 and 1994 were $950 
mtlllon and $650 m1llion. respectively. A shift 1n the asset mix of the decomm1sston1ng fund occurred 1n 1995 and 1994 due 
to certa1n tax law changes 

10. Commitments and Contlngenciea 

Commitments - FPL has made commitments in connection w1th a port1on of tis projected cap1tal expenditures Cap1tal 
expenditures for the construction or acquisition of additional facilities and eqUipment to meet customer demand are est1mated 
to be approxtmately $1 5 billion for the yea,.. 1996 through 1998. Included tn lhts three-year forecast are cap1tal expenditures 
for 1996 of $511 m1llion FPL Group Capital and its subsidiaries. pnmanly ESI Energy. Inc (ESI). have guaranteed up to 
approximately $94 m1llion of lease obligations. debt serv1ce payments and other payments subject to certatn con1tngenc1es 

Insurance - Liability for accidents at nuclear power plants is governed by the Pnce-Anderson Act. whtch lim1ts the liab11ity of 
nuclear reactor owners to the amount of the insurance available from pnvate sources and under an 1ndu1:try retrospective 
payment plan. In accordance with this Act. FPL maintains $200 million of pnvate liability tnsurance. whtch IS the maxtmum 
obta1nable . and part1c1pates in a secondary financial 1-'rotection system under wh1ch 11 1s subject to retrospective assessments 
of up to S327 m1llion per tncident at any nuclear utility reactor in the United States. payable at a rate not to exceed $40 mtllion 
per tnctdent per year 

FPL part1opates 1n nuclear insurance mutual companies that prov1de $2 75 b1ll1on of lim1ted 1nsurance coverage for property 
damage. decontamination and premature decommissioning risks at rts nuclear plants The proceeds from such tnsurance. 
however. must first be used for reactor stabilization and site decontamtnatlon before they can be used for plant repatr FPL 
also part1opates in an 1nsurance program that provides limited coverage for replacement power costs 1f a plant 1s out of serv1ce 
because of an acc1dent In the event of an accident at one of FPL's or another parttCipaltng msured's nuclear plants. FPL could 
be assessed up to $69 million in retrospective prem1ums In the event of a subsequent acc1dent at such nuclear plants dunng 
the policy period. the maximum additional assessment would be $30 million under the programs 1n effect at December 31 . 1995 

FPL also part1c1pates '"a program that provtdes $200 million of tort liabtlity coverage lor nuclear worker cla1ms In the event 
ol a tort cla1m by an FPL or another tnsured's nuclear woft(er. FPL could be assessed up to $1 2 m1lhon 1n retrospective 
prem1ums per tnc1dent 

In the event of a catastrophtc loss at one of FPL's nuclear plants. the amount of tnsurance avatlable may not be adequate to 
cover property damage and other expenses incurred. Uninsured losses. to the extent not recovered through rates. would be 
borne by FPL and could have a material adverse effect on FPL Group's and FPL's f1nanc1al cond1t1on 

FPL self-msures certa1n of 1ts transm1ssion and distribution (T &D) property due to the h1gh cost and ltmtted coverage available 
from thtrd-party tnsurers FPL maintains a funded storm and property insurance reserve . wh1ch totaled approximately S 177 
mllhon at December 31 . 1995. forT &D property storm damage or assessments under the nuclear 10surance program Recovery 
from customers of any losses in excess of the storm and property insurance reserve w1ll reqUtre the approval of the FPSC 
F PL s ava1lable hnes of cred1t tnclude $300 m1lllon to prov1de addlt1onal liqUidity 1n the event of a T &D property loss 

Contracts - FPL has entered 1nto certc·1n long-term purchased power and fuel contracts Take-or-pay purchased power 
contracts w1th the Jacksonville Electnc .P-uthority (JEA) and wrth subsidiaries of the Southern Company provtde apprOlomately 
1 300 megawans (mw) of power through mid-2010 and 37o4 mw through 2022 FPL also has vanous firm pay-for -performance 
contracts to purchase approx1mately 1.0<:0 mw from certain cogenerators and small power producers (quahlymg fac1l1!1es) w1th 
explfat1on dates rang1ng from 2002 througn :!026 The purchased power contracts prov1de lor capaoty and energy payments 
Energy payments are based on the actual J.ower taken under these contracts Capaoty payments for the pay-for-performance 
contracts are subJect to the qualrfy1ng facilities meet~ng certain contract conditiOns The fuel contracts prov1de for the 
transportation and supply of natural gas and coal and the supply and use of Onmuls1on Onmuls1on 1s a new fuel whtch FPL 
expects to begtn ustng tn 1998. subject to environmental approvals In no year are the obhgo:1ons unr.~r til'! fuel contracts 
expected to exceed usage reqUirements 

31 



• FPL GROUP, INC. AND FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT COMPANY 
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued) 

The required capacity and minimum payments through 2000 under these contracts are estimated to be as follows 

Capac i ty payments: 
JEA • • • . ••••• • • • .••.•••.•••.•.•.••••• •••••••••..•••.•••• ••••.•••..••..••.. 
Southern C~nies .................•• .. .• ........•....................... 
Qualifying facilit ie s ....••.. . •..... .•.•.• • . . . • . .•..... . .. .... . ........... 

Minimum payments , at projected prices: 
Natural gas .. . ........•...•....... . . ...... •. . •.... . .. .. . .. . .. ... .. ... .. .. 
OrinJ.Jl sion ..... . ........ • ..... . ......... . . . ........... · .•...... . · . . · · · . . . 
Coal .................••••• •• •.• , , ....... .. . ... .... . .. .. . • .. . ... . .. . .... . . 

Capactty. energy and fuel charges under these contracts were as follows 

JEA • • ••••••••••••••• .•••••••••• •• ••• • .••• •• •••••• ••• 
Southern C~nies . .•....•...•.................... . . 
Qual i fy i ng f ac i l it i es ... ..... ........ .... .... •....... 
Natural gas .......... . . . ........•...... . ........ . ..• 
Coal ..............•. . ........ . .•.•..... . ••...• ... .•. 

1995 Cheraes 
Energy/ 

CtDtcity Fyel {1) 

s 83(2) 
S130(3) 
S158<3> 

s i,7 
s 94 
s 92 
S361 
s 37 

( 1) Recovered through the fuel end purcheMd power ooa1 recovery deuM (fuel deuiWI) 
(2) Recovered through beM re1ea end the capeoty ooal recovery deuM (c:.pecoty cleuM) 
(3) Recovered 1nrough the capeoty deuM 

1996 1997 1990 199'.1 2000 
(Millions of Dollars) 

s 80 s 80 s 80 s 80 s 80 
S1l0 S140 S1l0 sno S140 
S300 S320 sno S340 S350 

S200 S200 S200 S2GO S200 
S120 S140 S140 

s 50 s 50 s 40 s 40 s 40 

1994 Cherus 1993 Cheraet 
Energy/ Energy/ 

Ctptcity Fyet {1) Cepoc1ty Fyel {1) 
(Mi tl ions of Dollars) 

s 82<2> 
S186(3> 
1137<3 > 

s 48 
11 24 
SM 
S232 
I 33 

I 85(2) 
1268(3 ) 
s 60<3) 

I 51 
S183 
s 40 
1270 
s 26 

L1t1gat1on • In 1988. Union Carbide Corporation sued FPL and Florida Power Corporation {Florida Power) alleg.ng that. through 
a territorial agreement approved by the FPSC. they conspired to eliminate competltton 1n v10labon of federal antitrust laws 
Praxair. Inc .. an entity that was formerty a unit of Union Carbide. has been substituted as the pla•nttff The su1t sought treble 
damages of an unspecified amount based on alleged higher prices paid for electnctty and for product c <ties lost AI the 
direction of the 11th Circuit Court of Appeals. a final judgment was entered in favor of FPL and Florida Power 1n January 1996 

A su•t brought by the partners in a cogeneration project located in Dade County. Flonda. alleged that FPl. Group, r Pl. and ESI 
engaged tn ant•·competitive conduct intended to eliminate competition from cogeneratora generally. and from thetr faahty tn 
particular. 1n v•olatton of federal antitrust laws and wrongfully interfered with the cogeneration proJect's contractual relationship 
with Metropolitan Dade County The suit aought damages In exceaa of $100 mtlllon. before trebling under antitrust laws. plus 
other unspectfied compensatory and punitive damages. A motion for summary JUdgment by FPL Group, FPL and ESI was 
dented FPL Group. FPL and ESI have appealed the denial. In February 1996. all parties to this litigation and certa.n other 
persons entered tnlo an agreement that would completely settle all disputes among the parties as part of a buy-out of an 
uneconomtc power purchase agreement that FPL was required to enter into because of the PubliC Ulthty Regulatory Pohctes 
Act of 1978. as amended All amounts payable by FPL under the settlement agreement would be recovered through etther 
the capac•ty clause or fuel clause The settlement is contingent upon approval by the FPSC 

The Flonda Mun•c•pal Power Agency (FMPA). an organization compri&ed of muniCipal electnc uttllttes. has sued FPL for 
allegedly breachtng a "contract" to provide transmission service to the FMPA and tis members and for breachtng antttrust laws 
by monopollztng or attempting to monopolize the prov1s10n. coordinatton and tran11mtssion of electnc power tn refustng to 
provtde transmtsston service. or to permit the FMPA to invest In and use FPL's transm11slon system. on the FMPA's proposed 
terms The FMPA seeks $140 million tn damages. before trebling for the antitrust cla1m. and court orders requmng FPL to 
permtt the FMPA to tnvest tn and use FP•.·s transm1ss10n syatem on "reasonable terms and conditio~:.· and on a basts equal 
to FPL In 1995. the court of appeals vae~tled the distnct court's summary Judgment tn favor of FPL and remanded the matter 
to the d•stnct court for further proceeding\ . 

A former cable •nstallatton contractor for Teleut Cablevtston. Inc (Telesat). a wholly-owned subsid.ary of FP! Group Capital. 
sued FPl. Group. FPl. Group Capital and Teleaat for breach of contract. fraud. violation of rackelt>dnng statutes and several 
other clatms The tnal court entered a judgment in favor of FPL Group and Telesat on n1ne of twelve counts. tndudtng all of 
the racketeenng and fraud claims, and in favor of FPL Group Capital on all counts It also dented all parttes· cla1ms for 
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attorneys· fees. However. the jury in the case awarded the contractor damages totaling approx•matety S6 m•ll•on aga•nst FPL 
Group and T elesat for breach of contract and tortious interference All part1es have appealed 

FPL Group and FPL believe that they have merrtonous defenses to all of the lihgahon descnbed above and are v1gorousty 
defending these suits. Accordingly. the liabilities. 1f any . arising from these proceedtngs are not anhopated to have a matenat 
adverse effect on their financial statements 

11. Coat Reduction Program Charge 

In 1993. FPL implemented a cost reduction program whtch elim•nated 1.700 posttiOns resulting 1n a $138 m1ll10n charge. 
pnmarily consisting of severance payments and employee retirement benefits 1ncludmg pens1on and postretirement benefits 
costs See Note 5. 

12. Tranaactiona with Related Partiea 

FPL provides certain services to and recerves serv1ces from FPL Group. or other subs•d•anes of FPL Group The full cost of 
such services is charged to the entity benefitting from the serv1ce In add1t1on. certa1n common costs of FPL Group are 
allocated to all subsidiaries. including FPL, pnmarily based on each subs•d•ary·s eqUity Neither current penod amounts 
charged or allocated, nor balances outstanding, were malenat for any year See Note 1 Income Taxes 

13. Summarized Financial Information of FPL Group Caplt.el (Unaudited) 

FPL Group Capital's debentures are guaranteed by FPL Group Operatmg revenues of FPL Group Cap1tat for the three years 
ended December 31 . 1995, 1994 and 1993 were $62 million. $80 million and $88 m1ll1on. respectively For the same penods. 
operating expenses were $77 million. $lW million and $88 million. respectively Net 1ncome for 1995 was $2 millton and for 
1994 was $7 million. In 199;), an extraordinary loss ($13 m1ll1on. net of 1ncome taxes) on the early extingUishment of debt 
resulted in a net loss of $8 million. 

At December 31 , 1995, FPL Group Capital had $89 million of current assets. $93-4 million of noncurrent asset~. S24 m1lhon o: 
current liabilities and $787 million of noncurrent liabilities At December 3t . 1994. FPL Group Cap1tal had current assets of 
$84 million, noncurrent assets of $1 .005 billion. current hab1hhes of $36 m1lhon and noncurrent hab•hhes of $714 m1ll1on 

14. Quarterly Data (Unaudited) 

FPL Group's condensed consolidated quarterly finanoal mformahon for 1995 and 1994 •s as follows 

Mtr r;:h ~1 Pl June 30 '11 S~te!Nx'r 30 t 11 Oec Cfl'bcr 31 ''l (In thousands, eacept per share amount s ) 

Opera! 1ng r evenues .... .............. . s 1,177.~ s 1,406,724 s 1,~87,037 s 1. 361. 3~8 
Operat1ng i ncome ................... .. s 248,797 s 312.191 s 44 7,93~ s 188,183 
Net 1 ncome ... . . . ..... . . .......... ... . s 99,840 s 138,302 s 240, 449 s 74 . 720 
Earn1ngs per s hare of common s tock .. . s 0.'>7 s 0. 79 s 1 . 37 s 0. 43 
0 1v1dcnds per share of common s tock .. s 0. 44 s 0.44 s 0.44 s 0 . 44 
High· low trading pr ices ............ .. s 37 1/ 4 . 34 S39 1/4 36 1/8 s 41 1/ 8 l7 S46 1!7 40 1/4 

1994 
s 1. 178, 334 s 1,447 , J '>J ' 1. '> 12' l61 s 1,289 ,711 
s 214,679 ' 2118, 184 s 42 7, 486 s 1911 ,093 
s 94,439 ' 12~ .843 s 222' 244 s 76, 185 

Operat •ng revenues . . ......... . . . . . .. . 
Opera! 1 ng 1 ncome .................... . 
Ne t 'ncomc .. ............ . . ....... ... . 
Earntng< ~r s hare o f c ommon a t ock .. . s 0 . 53 s 0. 70 s 1 .25 s 0 .43 
01 v ld.,l(h per aher e of tOIIIIIOn s t ock .. s 0 .62 s 0 . 42 s 0. 42 s 0. 42 
Htgh · low t r ading pn ces ........ .. .. . 139 1/8 . 32 3/ 8 S35 1/4 26 7/8 SJ2 1/2 29 718 s 35 l / 4 31 

( I J In !he oponoon of FPL Group, all adjuatments, wllldt conaoal of normal recunong acouala neceuary lo preaenl • '"'" stalemenl ol • ucn amounls lor sucn 
penoos nave been made f eaults of opMattona for an ontenm penod m ay not o•ve a 1rue ond ocaloon of resulls for the calenda• year Carta on amounts 
Included tn prev.ousJy reporttod quartef1y to..ani.Ohd8led "nanoa l state menla tt•ve been 'edasa•t.ed to conform to the CUHont year 1 presentation 
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• • FPL GROUP, INC. AND FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT COMPANY 
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Concluded) 

FPL's condensed consolidated quaner1y financ1al 1nformahon 1or 1995 and 1994 1s as follows 

199S 
Operating reve~s •••......•..... . ............ 
Open1 t 1 ng 1 ncome . • . • . •.....•.•....• . .....•... . 
:let 1ncome .....•... .. ......••....•............ 
Net •ncome liVOI table t o FPL Group ..... .•..... . 

1994 
Operat 1ng r e v enues .•......•. . .......... . ...... 
Opcrat •ng 1ncomr ... .. . ....••...•...... . .•..... 
Net 1ncomr ...•••.•.• • •••...•...•.•.. .. ..• .... . 
Net •ncome evei tebt e to FPl Group ............ . 

March l 1 ( 1) 

S l, 1S6, 269 
s 18S , 616 
s 119 , 442 
s 107,289 

S1,1SS, 789 
s 171, 069 
s 108 ,SSS 
s 98, 62S 

June 30 ( 1) September 30 ( 1) 
(T housands o f Dollars) 

S1,446,203 S 1, H9, ~49 
s 21 9 ,SS:. s 306. 782 
s 153,804 s 24~. 747 
s 144, 76S s 236,7">7 

S l ,418, S73 S 1,S01 , 896 
s 209,817 s 296 ,'>96 
s 142,987 s 229, S46 
s 133 ' 108 s 219,66 7 

Oeccnt>cr 31 ( 1) 

s 1. 348. 036 
s 1S3.lS4 
s 92,381 
s 1'0. ~61 

S1 ,266,398 
s 1S4, '>70 
s 86 , 985 
s 77, 115 

, 1 In the op tn1on of fPL all •dJultmenta wh•Ch conStsl of normal recumno accruals necessa ry to pro..enl a fau ~tatemenl o f such amounts for &ucn per•oas 

h ave been made Results of operahons tor an tnter•m per.od may not g •ve a true tnd•cahon of res.ull' tor the calendar year 



• Item 9. Changes in and D ... g,..ments With Accountants on Accounting and Financial Oiacloaure 

None 
PART Ill 

Item 10. Directors and Executive Officers of the Registrants 

FPL Group- The information required by th1s Item will be mduded 1n FPL Group's Defimhve Proxy Statement wh1ch w1ll be 
filed w1th the Securities and Exchange Commiss1on 1n connect•on w•th the 1996 Annual Meetmg of Shareholders (FPL Group's 
Proxy Statement) and is incorporated herein by reference . or •s 1ncluded 1n Item I Bus1ness · Execut1ve Off1cers of the 
Reg1strants 

FPL DIRECTORS' ' ' 

James l. Broadhead. Mr. Broadhead. 60. IS cha1rman and ch•ef execut•ve off•cer of FPL and cha•rman. pres•dent and chtef 
execut•ve officer of FPL Group. Mr Broadhead IS a former president of the Telephone Operating Group of GTE Corporation 
and •s also a former president of St. Joe Minerals Corporation He 1s a d•rector of Bamel1 Banks . Inc . Della Alf L•nes. Inc 
and The Pittston Company and a board fellow of Com ell Unrvers1ty Mr Broadhead has been a dlfector of F PL and F PL Group 
s•nce January 1989 

Dennis P. Coyle. Mr. Coyle. 57. has been general counsel and secretary of FPL smce July 1991 and of FPL Group stnce June 
1991 From March 1990 to July 1991 he was general counsel of FPL and from June 1989 to J1une 1991 he was general 
counsel and vice pres•dent of FPL Group Mr Coyle has been a d~rector of FPL s1nce January 1990 

Paul J . Evanson. Mr Evanson, 54. became president of FPL •n January 1995 after hav•ng served as semor v•ce pres•dent 
finance and ch1ef financial officer of FPL and v1ce president. finance and ch•ef f•nanc•al off•cer of FPL Group s1nce December 
1992 Pnor to that. he was president and chief opera!Jng offiCer of the Lynch Corporation. a d•vers•f•ed holdong company He 
•s a dlfector of Lynch Corporation and Southern Energy Homes. Inc Mr Evanson has been a dlfector of FPL smce December 
1992 and a dlfector of FPL Group since January 1995 

lawrence J. Kelleher Mr Kelleher. 48. is seniOr v•ce pres1dent. human resources of I' PL and v1cc ptes1clcnt. human 
resources of FPL Group From May 1990 to July 1991 Mr Kellehe1 was ch1el human resources off•cer of ~PL From June 
1989 to May 1991 Mr Kelleher was vice pres1dent of FPL Group Mr Kelleher has been a director of FPL s1nce May 1990 

Thomas F. Plunkett. Mr. Plunkett, 56. is president of FPL's nudear d1v1S10n He was lormer1y s1te v1ce pres•dent at Turkey 
Po•nl Mr Plunkel1 has been a director of FPL since March 1996 

C. 0 . Woody Mr Woody. 57. IS semor v1ce pres1dent. power generalton oil PL From November HJ87 to July 199 1 lle was 
execuhve v1ce pres1dent of FPL Mr Woody has been a d~rector of FPL smce December 1989 

Michael W. Yackira. Mr Yackira. 44. became sen1or v•ce pres•dent . f1nance and ch•ef f•nanc1al olftcer of F PL and v•ce 
pres•denl. finance and ch1ef financial officer of FPL Group 1n January 1995 and was sen101 v1ce pres1dent market anti 
regulatory serv•ces of FPL from May 1991 to January 1995 From May 1990 to May 199 1 Mr Yacktra was ch1el plannmg 
off1cer of FPL From Apnl 1989 to May 1991 he was v1ce pres•dent of FPL Group Mr Yackua has been a dlfector of FPL 
s1nce May 1990 

11 • D•rec1ors are erected annually and aerve unt.JI the~r re~o~gnat1on removal 01 until lh " '' ,especttvc •ucccn..or1 •re e te c-ht<l f at 11 o .rm tor , bustr,er.& 

e ... pe11ence dunng th~ pas1 ftve ye•rt tt n oted e tther here or •n the E•ecu,•ve Of'flccrs ta t'llc- .n Hom 1 f:iu 5n·lels!t f .. or ut•vtJ (H'f•' "'' "' lhn f~f'lfJ• '!I.Ira"h 

Item 11 . Executive Compensation 

FPL Group · The •nformat1on requlfed by lh1s Item w1ll be 1ncluded 1n FPL Group's Proxy Statement and 1s Incorporated here1n 
by reference. prov•ded lhat the Compensahon Comm111ee Report and Per1ormance Graph wh1ch are conta1ned 111 f PI Group s 
Proxy Statement shall not be deemed to be mcorporated here1n by reference 
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• FPL - The follow1ng table sets forth compensatiOn pa1d dunng the past three years to FPL"s cruel eiCecutrve otr~eer and the otner 
four most highly-compensated persons who served as eiCecuhve officers of FPL at December 31 . 1995 

SUMMARY COMPENSATION TABLE 

Annua l ConDensat 1 on 
l 01\9 · T ~rm 
C~nsat1on 

Pa~outh 
Ot h.,r Long ler m All 
AIV1Val I ncent 1 v~ Oth~r 

C~n Plan C~n-

Name and Pnncl[!!!l Positi2!J Year Solar~ Bonus ~at 1on P0~2j,!t s t1J sat iont~l 

JaiTl(.'S L. Broadhead {3) 1m $ 749 .567 1637,000 $30, 342 $947, 387 $ 1~.901 

Cha1rman of th~ Board and Chi~f Ex~cut i v~ 1994 692,346 56S,~OO ~.6S8 780, 681 14. 111 
Off icer of FPL and FPL Group , Pr~si~t 1993 666,B3 so~. 747 4,9119 6()9 ,664 21, S8l 
o f fPL Group 

P,.,ut J. f vnnson 1m 500,000 307,400 3,691 1SS, Sll 12,906 
Prc~1 dcnt 1994 261.000 130,500 3,2S4 69,622 10,214 

1993 243,600 112, S43 16,424 9,276 

Jerome H. Goldberg 1m 478,700 212,900 18,221! 352,401 9,249 
Pres •dent, Nuc lear Divis•on 1994 462. soo 212,461 8,0'>9 190, 059 14, 8 17 

1993 44S, 100 204,468 9, 702 148,412 16,H2 

Denn• ~ P. Coyle 1m 30 3,849 138.~ 7 3, 7'>6 273,724 11.972 
Genera l Couns~l and s~cr~tary of fPL 1994 280,662 125,344 16S, 3S 1 10,784 

and FPl Group 1993 270, us 116,648 129.136 14 ,S01 

c.o. lloody 1m 283,300 1H,400 3,234 207. 350 1S,S39 
Scn1or V1cc Pres•d~nt, Power Generat•on 1994 273,700 123 ,21 6 1,458 16S,288 14, 391 

1993 261.900 126,039 721 129.078 18,643 

( 1 J Payouts were made '" cash (for payment o t •ncome taxes) •nd' u-•res ot common at.oc:)- valued •t the CkJ~no p11ce on tne •• •• bua•nc'' cUty preced•ng 
payou1 

t 2J Represen ts e mployer match•ng contnbubons to thon plana and emplOyer contoDuhon• tor hf.e •n•u,ance 

Mr . Broadhead . . . ..... ......... .... -. 
Mr. Evanson . . ... .. ......•........... 
Mr. Goldberg .. .. ................... . 
Mr. Coy l e .......................... . 
Mr. lloody ...... . ................... . 

Thrift Match 
S6,1~ 

6,808 
6,808 
6,1~ 

6,808 

l 1 f e I nsur anc e 
$9,706 
6 , 098 
2,44 1 
s. 777 
8, 731 

' II Al DeCt!lnOe• 31 , 99!> Mr Broadhead t\eld 96 800 ltlare• of restncted commOt' 110Ck Wilh a valve of~ 489 100 I,.,.., •" a•e• - ·· .... ra(!(l on 1991 
lu• '"" Poll pOse or hnanong Mr Broadt\ead·l aupplemental rebremen1 pla n and won ollsel lump •um oene~t• thai would olt"le!Wl.., oe payaOte 10 tum on 
caSJl upan retorement See Rebremen1 Plana t\ere on Oollldenda a1 normal ra1a• are pa•d on •eattiCie<l common •toe• 

Stock Option s - The followmg table sets forth 1nformat10n w1th respect to lhe only executive off1cer named "' lhe Summary 
Compensation Table who held or e1Cerc1sed any stock ophons or stock apprec•at1on nghts dunng 1995 

C. 0. lloody . . . . . . ... ..... . .. . 

Sha r es 
Acqu1 red 

on Exerc•se 

1. 787 

Value 
AulilN 

S20,:S27 

NYTt>er o f Share,. 
Underlyong unexerc<sed 

Opt oons/SAAs at 12/:S1t9S 

E•erc •sabl e une•erc1sable 

Valve o f u~·~rc•sed 
In · the · Money 

_Qpl lon~/SAA s at 1 2/ J1/9~ 

{xerc1 sable Unexerc1sable 



• Long Term Incentive Pl•n A-.rda- In 1995. awards of performance shares under FPL Group's Long Term lncent1ve Plan 
were made to the executive officers named 1n the Summary Compensation Table as set forth 1n the follow1ng table 

J-s L. Broadhead ..•... .......... 
Paul J. Evanson ................. .. 
Jerome H. Goldberg . . • . . .. . ...... . . 
Dennis P. Coyle .................. . 
C. 0 . Woody .... ............ ...... . 

LONG TERM INCENTIVE PLAN AWARDS 

Number of 
Shpres 

24,909 
9,622 
7,896 
5,508 
4,673 

Performance Per1 od 
until Pexout 

1/1/95 12/31/98 
1/1/95 12/31 / 98 
1/1/95 12/31/98 
1/1/95 12/31/98 
1/1!95 12/31/98 

f s t1metcd future Payout s 
Under Non· Stoc k Pr1cc · Boscd PlAns 

Number of Shares 

Threshold 1 arQct MIIAIIIU!> 

24,909 39,854 
9,622 15,395 
7,896 12,634 
5,508 8,813 
4,673 7,477 

The performance share awards shown above are payable at the end of the four-year perfom1ancc penod The amount of the 
payout IS determined by multiplying the partiCipant's target number of shares by h1s average level of aHa1nment. expressed as 
a percentage. whiCh may not exceed 160%. of h1s targeted awards under the Annual Incentive Plans for each of the years 
encompassed by the award period. The 1ncen11ve performance measures were f1nanc1al 1nd1cators (we1ghted 50%) and 
operat1ng Indicators (weighted 50%) The financ1al 1nd1cators were operations and mamtenance costs. cap1tal expend1ture 
levels. book and regulatory return on equity and net 1ncome The operating 1nd1cators were customer sallsfacllon survey 
results. service reliability as measured by the frequency and duration of serv1ce 1ntenupt1ons. system pcr1ormance as measured 
by availability factors for the fossil and nuclear power plants. unplanned tnps of nuclear power plants SALP ratmgs for nuclear 
power plants. full-time equivalent wor1tforce. number of s1gntficant env11onmental v1ola!lons. employee safety . load management 
1nstalled capability and conservation programs· annual 1nstalled capac1ty 

Retirement Pl•n• - FPL Gruup ma1nta1ns a non-contnbutory defined benefit pens1on plan and a supplemental executive 
rellrement plan which covers FPL employees The following table shows the estimated annual benefits. calculated on a 
straight-line annuity basis. payable upon retirement 1n 1995 at age 65 after the 1nd1cated years of serv1ce 

PENSION PLAN TABLE 

E t 1g ible Average Ycors o f Ser v iC e 
Annua l C0f~P!msat ion __ 1_o_ _ 2_0_ 30 40 _5_0_ 

s 500, 000 .... ... .. ................ . .. . . . .............. s 99, 101 S198, 190 S24 7, 291 S260, 931 S263 ,319 
600,000 .... . ····· · ········· ··· ·············· ········ 119,10 1 238,190 297 .291 313,431 315 , 819 
700,000 .. ........ .... ... ....... ....... ..... ..... .. .. . 139,101 278, 190 31. 7,29 1 36'). 931 368,319 
800, 000 ..... ... ......... ... . ...... .................. 1S9, 101 318,190 397 ,791 41 8 , 431 420, 8 19 
900,000 ...... ..... ..... . .......... .......... .. ...... 179,101 3S8, 190 44 7,291 4 70. 93 1 473 , 319 

1,000,000 ................... ............ . ... ........ .. 199,101 398, 190 497. 291 S23,431 S25,819 
1. 100,000 . ........................ .. .......... .. ... . .. 21 9 ,1 01 438 , 190 S47,?91 s 75.931 578,319 
1,200,000 .. ......... . .. . .... . ....... .. .. .. . ........... 239.101 478,190 59 7,291 628,431 630,819 
1,306,000 ............. ..... ..... .......... .. ......... . . 259.101 S18, 190 64 7. 291 680, 931 683,319 
1, 400 , 000 ...... .. ...... .. . ...... ............ .. ......... 279,101 558 ,190 697,291 733,431 73S ,819 
1, SOO,OOO .. ......... ... .... .. . ........ ...... ···· · ... . . 299 , 10 1 S98, t90 747,291 78S. 931 788,3 19 
1. 600,000 ..... . ............ . .............. ............. 319 ,101 638 , 190 79 7.291 8.S8,431 640, 11 19 
1. 700,000 ...... ·· ·· · ······ .. .......... ..... . .... . ..... H9, 101 678, 190 64 7. 291 89C, 0\1 893 , 319 
1 ,800, 000 .. .. ............ . ............ . . ······· ....... 359, 101 718,190 897.29 1 943,431 94S,819 

The compensation covered by the plans 1ncludes annual salanes and bonuses of off1cers or I PI Group ""' ' mmlfnl snlnnos 
of officers of FPL. as shown in the Summary Compensation Table hut no oth01 umounts ~hown '" thnf tul>lo I he estunated 
cred1ted years of servic,e for the execullve officers narnod 111 the Summary Compensation l able are Mr Broadhead . 7 years 
M1 I v:tnson J yenrs. Mr Goldberg. 6 years. Mr Coyle. 6 years. and Mr Woody. 39 years Amounts shown 1n the table reflect 
ouuu.:lluns to partially cover employer contnbuhons to Socral Secunty 

A supplemental rettrem~nt plan for Mr Broadhead prov1des for a lurnp-sum ret11ement benefit equal to the then present value 
of a JOint and surv1vor an.1Lfty prov1d1ng annual payments to h1m equal to 6 1% to 65% of h1s average annual compensatiOn for 
the three years pnor to h1·, retirement between age 62 (1998) and age 65 (2001) and to h1s surv1v1ng benef1crary of 37 5% of 
such average annual compensation . reduced by the then present value of the annual amount of payments to wh1ch he 1s 
ent1tled under all other pension and retirement plans of F PL Group and former eiT'ploy•; rs T 111s benefit IS further reduced by 
the then value of 96.800 shares of restricted common stock wh1ch vest as to 77.000 shares 1n 1998 and as to 19 BOO shares 
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• • 1n 2001 Upon a change of control of FPL Group (as def1ned below under Employment Agreements). the restnchons on the 
restncted stock lapse and the full ret•rement benefit becomes payable Upon term1na11on of Mr Broadhead's employment 
agreement (also described below) wrthou1 cause. the restnc11ons on the restnc1ed stock lapse and he becomes fully vested 
under the supplemental retirement plan Absent any such change of control or termmallon of employment. Mr Broadhead w111 
have no right to such shares of restnc1ed stock . and there w111 be no payments under the supplemental ret1rement plan unless 
he rema1ns w 1th FPL Group unlll at least age 62 

FPL's employment agreement w1th Mr Goldberg. who ret1red March 1. 1996. prov1des for a retirement benefit wh1ch. together 
w1th the amount rece1ved by h1m pursuant to h1s former employer's deferred compensation program and re11rement plan. equals 
the total postretirement benefits he would have rece1ved 1f he had rema1ned employed by such employer unlit age 65 A 
supplemental retirement plan for Mr Coyle prov1des for benef1ts . upon ret~rement at age 62 or more. based on two limes h1s 
cred1ted years of serv1ce 

FPL Group sponsors a split-dollar life Insurance plan for certain of FPL and FPL Group's sen1or off1cers Benefits under the 
split-dollar plan are provided by un1versal life insurance polic1es purchased by FPL Group If the officer d1es pnor to ret~rement . 

the officer's benefiCiaries generally rece1ve two and one-half limes the officer's annual salary at the t1me of death If the off1cer 
d1es after retirement. the officer's benefic1anes rece•ve between 50% to 100% of the officer's f1nal annual salary Each officer 
•s taxable on the insurance earner's one year term rate for h•s or her life 1nsuran• e coverage 

Employment Agreement. . FPL Group has entered 1nto an employment agreement w1th Mr Broadhead for an •mllal term 
end1ng December 1997. w1th automatic one-year ex1ens1ons thereafter unless e1ther party elects not to extend The agreement 
prov1des for a m1n1mum base salary of $765.900 per year. subJec1 to 1ncreases based upon corporate and 1nd1v•dual 
performance and mcreases 1n cost-of-lrvmg 1nd~ces . plus annual and long-term mcenllve compensation opportumlles at least 
equal to those currently 1n effect. If FPL Group term•nates Mr Broadhead's employment w1thout cause. he 1s en!llled to rece1ve 
a lump sum payment of two years' compenaahon CompensatiOn IS measured by the then current base salary pluc •fo,e average 
of the preced1ng two years· annual incentrve awards He would also be ent1tled to rece1ve all amounts accrued under all 
performance share grants 1n progress. prorated for the year of term1nat1on and assum1ng ach1evement of the targeted award. 
and to full vesllng of h1s benefits · 1nder h1s supplemental retirement plan 

FPL Group and FPL have entered 1nto employment agreements w1th certa1n off1cers. 1nctudmg the •nd1v1duals named 1n the 
Summary Compensation Table (other than Mr. Goldberg). to become effective 1n the event of a change of control of FPL Group 
wh1ch 1s defined as the acquisition of beneficial ownership of 20% of the voting power of FPL Group certam changes 1n FPL 
Group's Board. or approval by the shareholders of the liqUJdahon of FPL Group or of ccrta1n mergers or consol1dahons or of 
certa1n transfers of FPL Group's assets These agreements are 1ntended to assure FPL Group and FPL of the continued 
serv1ces of key officers The agreements provide that each officer shall be employed by FPL Group or one of •ts subs1d1anes 
1n hiS or her then current position. with compensation and benefits at least equal to the then current base and 1ncent1ve 
compensation and benefit levels. for an employment period of four and. 1n certa1n cases. five years after a change 1n control 
occurs 

In the event that the officer's employment 1s term.nated (except for death. d1Sab11ity or cause) or 1f the off•cer termmates h1s 
or her employment for good reason. as defined 1n the agreement. the off1cer IS entitled to severance benef1ts 111 the form of a 
lump sum payment equal to the compensation due for the remamder of the employment penod or for two years wh1chever IS 

longer Such benefits would be based on the officer's then base salary plus an annual bonus at least equal to the average 
bonus for the two years preceding the change of control The off•cer IS also entitled to the max1mum amount payable under 
all long-term 1ncent1ve compensatiOn grants outstanding. cont1nued coverage under all employee benefit plans supplemental 
re t1rement benef1ts and re1mbursement for any tax pena1t1es mcurred as a result of the severance payments 

Director Compensation - All of the directors of FPL are salaned employees of FPL ann t1o not rece1ve any add1t1onal 
compensation for serv1ng as a director 

Item 12 Security Owne,..hlp of Ceruln Beneflcl•l Owne,.. end M1n1gement 

FPL Group - The 1nforma11on reqUired by th1s Item w1ll be Included 1n FPL Group's Proxy Statement and 1s 1ncorporated here1n 
by reference 
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• e FPL - FPL Group owns 100% of FPL's common stock FPL's duectors and executive off•cers beneficially own shares of 
common stock as follows: 

N- Nl.llber of Shar~s ( 1) 

J ames L. Broadheed • .• .. • . • .. ••.. . ............... . ......... .. . ...... . . . • ............... .. . . . 
Oemis P . Coyle • . • • ••• . • . . • .•... • ........•• . ............................ . . ................ . 
Paul J. Evanson .• . •.•......... . . . .• . ........................ . ......... . .... • . . .. . . . .. • . . . . . 
Jer ome H. Goldberg .. . .•.• .• .. .... . . .. ........... . ......... .. . . . . . . ....... . ....... . . . . . .... . 
La wrence J. Kelleher ..•. • . • .. • .. • • . .• • . • . . .•.....• ...... ....... ...... ..... . • ............... 
Thomas F. Plunkett ••• • • . • .. •••• . • . • .... . . • .•. . ...•. ...... .. .. . ... • .•.. .... . . . . . . . . . .. ..... • 
C. 0. Woody .••••••• • • • ••••••• •• .•.•. • • .. • •••.• • ..•.• • ...•.•... . • • •.... ... .••• . ....... . . .. . • 
M• chae l W. Yacltira . . ... . . . ... ..... .. ....... ........ ...... .... ......... .. ............. . ... .. 
All d i rectors and execut i ve off i cers as e gra\4) .......... .. . . . . .......................... .. 

( l) Information oa a a of March 1. 1996 . except lot executive officers 1\0idongs under the ltlnft plans wll•Cil are u ol DecemDer 31 
md•caled. each person "-• aole vonng and onveslmenl power 

(2) lndudea 96.800 lharea of reatncted atock ea to wtucll Mr Broad"-ed 1\U vot•ng but not onveatment power 
(3) lndudla 15.000 lharea ot realnded aiDdt uto whiCh Mr Plunken 1\aa IIObng but notonvearmen1 power 
(4 ) Le» !han 1% of the common atock outaland"''l 

1')1. 910( 2 ) 
10,683 
6 ,162 

10, 332 
19,155 
19, 7')1(3) 
21 , 289 
11 , 12S 

26 1, 451 (4 , 

1 99~ Unless otfle,.,.,•&e 

FPL's d.rectors and executive officers are requ1red to file 1n111al reports of ownership and reports of changes of ownersh•p of 
common stock with the Securities and Exchange CommissiOn Based upon a revteW of these filings and wntten representattons 
from the d~rectors and executive officers. all required filings were timely made 1n 1995 except that Michael W Yaclma. semor 
vice president. finance and chief financial officer. reported on an annual statement of changes 1n benef1oa1 ownershop one 
transactiOn that should have been reported the prev1ous month and Stephen E Frank. after he ceased bemg an off1cer and 
d.rector of FPL. made a late filing of one report relating to one transaction 

Item 13. Certain Relationships and Relatad Transactions 

FPL Group· The information requ1red by this Item will be 1ncluded 1n FPL Group's Proxy Statement and 1s mcorporated here•n 
by reference. 

FPL · None 
PART IV 

Item 14. Exhibits, Financial Statement Schedules and Reports on Form 8-K 

(a ) F manoal Statements 

Independent Auditors· Report 
FPL Group 

Consolidated Statements of Income 
Consolidated Balance Sheets 
Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows 

FPL. 
Consolidated Statements of Income 
Consolidated Balance Sheets 
Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows 

Notes to Consolidated F 1nancial Statements 

2 F1nanoal Statement Schedules - Schedules are om1tted as not applicable or not reQuired 

3 Exhibits 1nclud•ng those Incorporated by Reference 

Exh Ib it 
N~r 

" 3< 1 )o 

"3( I )b 

Ro·stated Articl~s o f Incorporat ion o f f Pl Group da ted Oecent>er 31, 19114, 
as atMnded th rou11h Oec enoer 17, 1990 (f i led 116 E ~h i b•t 4( a ) to Post · 
Efh c · •ve Amenanent ~o. 5 t o Form S-8, F1l e ~o . 33- 15669) 

Res t ated Art icl e 5 of Incorpora t ion of FPL dat ed March 23. 1992 ( f lied as 
Exh i bit 3C i )e t o Fo rm 1D·K f or the year ended Dec~· 31, 1~3 . I •l e ~o. 
1 -3S4S l 
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"4 ( a) 

*4(b) 

4(C )(I) 

• 
Amendment to FPL's R~stated Art ic l~s of Incorporation dated March 23, 1992 
(f il ed as Exhibit 3(i)b to Form 10-K forth~ y~ar ~nded D~cember 31, 1993, 
fit~No. 1-3545) 

Amendment to FPL's R~stated Articl~s of Incorporat i on dated May 11, 1992 
(filed as Exhibit 3(i)c to Form 10-K forth~ y~ar ended O~cember 31, 1993, 
F i l ~ No . 1 • 354 5) 

Amendment to FPL's R~stated Articl~s of Incorporation dated March 12, 1993 
(fi led as Exhibit 3( i )d to Fo~ 10· K for the y~ar ~nded D~cember 31, 1993, 
f il e No . 1 -3545) 

Amendment to FPL ' s R~stated Articl~s of Incorporation dated June 16, 1993 
(f i led as Exhibit 3( i )~ to Form 10· K for the y~ar ~nded D~cembrr 31, 1993, 
F it ~ No . 1-3545) 

Amendment to FPL's R~stated Art ic l~s of Incorporation dated August 31, 1993 
(filed as Exhibit 3(i)f to Form 10·K forth~ y~ar ~nded D~cember 31, 1993, 
File No. 1· 3545) 

Amendment to FPL's Restated Articl~s of Incorporation dated November 30 , 
1993 (filed as Exhibit 3( i )Q to For m 10 · K for th~ y~ar ~nded D~cember 31 , 
1993, fll~ No. 1· 3545) 

Bylaws of FPL Group dated NoveMber 15, 1993 (filed as Exhibi t 3( i i) to Form 
10· K forth~ y~ar ended D~eMber 31, 1993, Fil~ No. 1·884 1) 

Bylaws of FPl dated May 11, 1992 (f il ed as Exh1b1t 3 t o Form 8 · K dated 
May 1, 1992, f il ~ No. 1 -3545) 

Ri ghts Avr~ement, dated as of J~.ne 16, 1986, betwe~ FPl Group, Inc . and 
the First National Bank of Boston (filed as Exhibit 4(~) to Post · Eff~c t1 v~ 
Amendment No. 5 to Form 5·8, File No. 33 · 18669> 

Mortvave and D~ed of Trust dated as of January 1, 1944, and ~~~ty·s 1x 

Supplements th~r~to betwe~n FPl and Bank~rs Trust Company and Th~ 
Florida ~ational Bank of Jacksonvil l~ (now First Uni on Nat i onal Bank of 
Florida), Trust~s (as of Sept~r 2, 1992, the sole trust~ i s Bankers 
Trust Company> (filed as Exhibit B·3 , File ~o. 2 · 4845; Exhibit 7(a), 
Fit~ No . 2-7126; Exhibit 7(a), F i t~ ~o. 2·7523; Exh1b1t 7(a), fil~ No . 
2- 7990; Exhibit 7(a), File No. 2 ·9217; Ellhibit 4(aJ ·5, F1l~ No. 2 · 10093; 
Ellhibit 4(c), Fll~ No. 2 · 11491; Exhibi t 4(b) · 1, f1 l e No. 2 · 12900; 
Exhibit 4(b) · 1, Fil~ No. 2 · 13255; Exhibit 4(b) - 1, F 1 l~ No. 2 - 13705; 
Exhibit 4(b) · 1, Fil~ No. 2-13925; hhibit 4(b)-1, Fil~ No. 2 · 15088; 
Exhibit 4(bl · 1, Fi le No. 2·156n; Exhibit 4(b) · 1, Fil~ No . 2 · 20501; 
Exh i bit 4(b) · 1, Fil~ ~o. 2·22104; Exhibi t 2Cc), F it ~ No . 2 - 23142 ; Exh 1b 1t 
2(c), File No . 2 · 24195; Exhibit 4(b) · 1, File No. 2 · 256n; Exh i bit 2Cc>. 
fit~ No . 2 - 27612; Exhibit 2Cc), File No. 2-29001; Exhibit 2(c), File 
No. 2-30542; Exh ibit 2(c) , F i t~ No. 2 · 33038; Exhibit 2Cc>, f1 l e No . 
2 -37679; Exhib i t 2(c), Fi le No. 2 · 39006; Exhibit 2(c), F 1le No. 2 -41312; 
Exhibit 2(c), Fil~ No . 2-44234; Exhibit 2(c) , file No . 2 -46502 ; Exhibit 
2<cl, f il ~ No. 2 · 48679; Exhibit 2Ccl, file No . 2·49n6; Exhibit 2<c> . 
fll~ No . 2 · 50712; Exh i bit 2(c), Fll~ No. 2·521126; Exhibit Z<cl, F1le No. 
2 -53272; Ellhibit 2(c), File ~o. 2· 54242; hhibit 2(c), F1 l ~ No . 2 · 56228; 
Exhibits 2(c) and 2(d), Fi l~ No . 2 · 60413; Exh ib i ts 2(c) and 2(d) , Fi le 
No. 2·65701; E•hibit 2(c), Fil~ No. 2·66524; Exhibi t 2Cc), f i l~ No. 
2 ·67239; Exh i b it 4(c) , Fil~ No. 2 · 69716; hhibi t 4(c), file No . 2 - 70767; 
Exh1bi t 4(b), f il~ No . 2· 71542; Exhibit 4(b), Fi le No . 2· 73799; Exhibl t G 
4Ccl, 4(dl and 4<~>. Fil~ No. 2 · 75762; fllhlbit 4(c), f i l~ No. 2 · n629; 
Exhibit 4(cl, fil~ No . 2 - 79557; hhibit 99(1) to Poat - Eff~tive ~nt 

No. 5 to Form 5 · 8 , f i l~ No. 33 · 18669; E•hibit 99(a ) t o Pos t · Effectiv~ 
Amcrd!lent No . 1 ·o Form S- 3, File No. 33 · 46076); Ellhlbit 4(b) to Form 
10· 1C for the year ended Deceo!Cer 31, 1993, Fil~ No . 1· 3545; Exhibit 
4( 1) to Form 10 · 0 for the quarter ended June 30 , 1994, f il e No. 1· 3545; 
and Exh i b i t 4(b) · o Form 10· 0 for the quarter ended June 30 , 1995, fit~ 

No . 1-3545> 

l~nture, dated as , f November 1, 1995 betwe~n flori da Power & li ght 
Company and The Chas~ Manhattan Bank (Nitlonal Associ at ion), os Trustee 
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4(c)(ii) 

4(c )( i 1 i) 

10(a) 

*10(b) 

*10(c) 

*10(d) 

*10(e) 

10( f) 

10(g) 

*1001) 

10( i) 

10( j) 

10(k) 

10(1) 

10(m) 

10(n) 

12 

21 

23 

27 

• 
E~cerpta from Unanimou. Consent of the F i nane~ Comm1tt~e of the Board of 
Directors in lieu of m!eting, det~ July 10, 1~. rstabl15hlng c~r to1n 
tenn~ of the 8.TSl Quarterly Income Debt Securities CSubor11noted 
Deferrable Interest Debentures , Due 202~> 

Officer'• Cert i ficat~ of florido Power' Light Company, dated November 10, 
1995, establishing certa in tenms of t he 8.TSl Quarterly Income Debt 
Secur i ties <Subordinated Deferrabl e Interest Debentures, Due 202~) 

Supplemental Executive Ret l r~t Plan, emended and r~st ated ~ff~ct1v~ 

JIIBJ8ry 1, 1994 

FPl Group Amended and R~stated Supplemental Executlv~ Ret1remrnt Plan for 
J-1 l. Broaonead effective J11nuary 1, 1990 (flied as Exhib it 99(d) to 
Post·Effectlve Amendment No . ~to form S· 8, fi t ~ No. 33· 18669> 

fPl Group Long · Term Incentive Plan of 198~. as amended (filed as Exh 1b 1t 
99(h) to Post ·Effective Alnerdllent No.~ to form S· 8 , f1 l~ No. B · 18669) 

long· Tena Incentive Plan 1994 (f iled aa Exhibit 4(d) t o form S· 8, f1l~ 

No . 33·~7673) 

Annual Incentive Plan dated as of March 31, 1994 ( f il ed as Exhibit 10(k) 
to Form 10·0 for the quarter~ March 31, 1994, f1 le No . 1·8841) 

FPl Group Deferred Compenaat1on Pl an, amended end r~stated ~ffectlve 
January 1, 1~ 

FPL Group Executive Long Term D1sab1l1ty Plan ~ffect1v~ January 1, 1995 

E"fllOyt~ent Agreement bet~n fPl GrO<Jp and James l . Broactlead doted as of 
Dec"''lber 13, 1993 (filed u Exhibit 10(J) to form IO· K for the year ~nded 
DeceC!er 31 , 1993, f il e No. 1·8841> 

E"fllcr,.ent Agr.-nt bet~en fPl GrO<Jp and J - s L. Broactl~ad dated n• o f 
Dec"'*>er 11, 1995 

E"flloyment Agr~ement between fPl Group and Dennis P . Coyle doted os of 
Decllllt)er 11, 1995 

El!'fll oyment Agreement bet~en fPL GrO<Jp and Paul J. Evanson dated as of 
December 11 , 1995 

Employment Agreement between fPl Group and lawrerx~ J K~lleh~r dated 
aa of December 11 , 1995 

E"flloyment Agr.-nt bet~en fPl GrO<Jp and C.O. lloody dated es of 
Dec: ember 1 1, 1995 

Employment Agreement between fPL Group ond M• choel II . Yack1 ro •~ of 
December 11, 1995 

Computation of Ratios 

Subsid iar ies of the R-aiatrent 

lndepeudetlt Aud i t ors• Consent 

f1nanc1el Data Schedule 

lncorporatecl here1n by reference 

(b) Reports on Form 8-K · None 
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• • FPL GROUP, INC. SIGNATURES 

Pursuant to the requirements of Section 13 or 15(d) of the Sec::unlles Ellchange Act of 1934 tho regostrant has duly caused 
thos report to be s1gned on 1ts behalf by the undersogned. thereunto dl,ly aulhonzed 

Date March 12. 1996 

FPL Group. Inc 

JAMES L BROADHEAD 
Jamn L. Broadhead 

Charrman of the Board. Presrdent and 
Chief ExecutiVe Officer 

(Pnnopal Execut1ve Officer and Dorector) 

Pursuant 10 the requirements of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934. lh1s report has been sogned below by the !nllowong 
persons on behalf of the reg1strant and in the capacities and on the date ondocated 

Sognature and T1tle as of March 12, 1996. 

MICHAEL W YACKIRA 
Michael W. Yackira 
Vrce Presrdont. Fmance and Chref 

Frnancral Officer 
(Pnncopal Fonanoal Officer) 

Dorectors 

H JESSE ARNELLE 
H. Jesse Arnelle 

ROBERT M BEALL II 
Robert M. Beall, II 

DAVID BLUMBERG 
David Blumberg 

J HYATT BROWN 
J . Hyatt Brown 

LYNNE V CHENEY 
Lynne V. Cheney 

ARMANDO M CODINA 
Armando M. God ina 

MARSHALL M CRISER 
Marshall M. Criser 
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K MICHAEL DAVIS 
K. Michael Davia 
Controller and Chref Accountrng Officer 
(Pnnopal Accounllng Officer) 

B F DOLAN 
B. F. Dolan 

WILLARD D DOVER 
Wllt.rd D. Dover 

PAUL J EVANSON 
PauiJ. Evanson 

DREW LEWIS 
Drew Lewis 

FREDERIC V MALEK 
Frederic V. M.lek 

PAUL R TREGURTHA 
Paul R. Tregurtha 



• FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT COMPANY SIGNATURES 

Pursuant to the reqUirements of Sect1on 13 or 15(d) of the Secunties Exchange Act :::! 1934. the reg1strant has duly caused 
th1s report to be signed on rts behalf by the unders~gned . thereunto duly authonzed 

Date March 12. 1996 

Flonda Power & Light Company 

PAULJ EVANSON 
Paul J. Evanson 

Prostdent and Dtrector 

Pursuant to the requirements of the Secun11es Exchange Act of 193-4. th1s report has been s1gned below by the follow.ng 
persons on behalf of the reg11trant and 1n the capac1hes and on the date 1nd1cated 

S1gnature and Title as of March 12. 1996 

JAMES L. BROADHEAD 
James L. Broadhead 
Chairman of the Board 
(Princ1pal Executive Officer and Director) 

MICHAEL W. YACKIRA 
Michael W. Yackira 
Semor Vice President. Finance and Chtef Fmanctal Office1 
(Pnnc1pal F1nanc1al Officer and D1rector) 

K MICHAEL DAVIS 
K. Michael Davia 
Vtce Prestdent. Accounting, 
Controller and Chief Accounting Offteer 
(Pnnc1pal Accounting Officer) 

D~rectors 

DENNIS P COYLE 
Dennis P. Coyle 

THOMAS F PLUNKETI 
Thomas F. Plunkett 
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C 0 WOODY 
C. 0 . Woody 

LAWRENCE J KELLEHER 
L•wrence J . Kelleher 



FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT COMPANY 
COMPUTATION OF RATIOS 

Tearll Endecl Decetl'ber 31. 
1995 1994 1993 199? 

(Thousands of Dollars) 

RATIO OF EARNINGS TO FIXED CHARGES 

r n r nlngs, os def1ned : 
Net •ncomc ..................... . ............ s 611 , 374 s 568,073 s 467. 96() s S14,800 
Income taxes ......... . ...... . ...... .. 342,293 319, 410 239, 890 264 ,588 
f1xcd charges , as below ... .... ............ .. l~ , 47l ~10 , ~12 34§, DZ8 H8 219 

Total earnings , as defined ·· ·············· s 1 1 ~40 1 139 S1 197 795 S1 1 0SS 1R7§ $1. 117. 607 

I 1 xed charges, as defined: 
Interest charges ........... . ........... ..... s 269, 95? s 292. 347 s 327,085 s 31~. 799 
Rental interes t factor ....... ... ... ······ ·· · 5,667 6 , 919 9,501 9, S67 
Fixed charges 1ncl uded in nuclear fue l cost 1 0,§~3 11 046 11,44Z 12 853 

Total fixed charges , as defi ned ... ·· ·· ·· ·· s ~86,4~ s 310,312 s 348,028 s 338, 219 

Rot 1o of earni ngs t o f 1xed charges ........ . ... 4 . ~~ 3 . 86 .L03 3.30 

EXHIBIT 12 

1991 

s 417,517 
183,364 
3Z6,686 

s 9~7,567 

s 311,1~2 
6, 353 
9 181 

s ~~~. 686 

2 .64 

RATIO OF EARNINGS TO COMBINED FIXED CHARGES AND DIVIDEND REQUIREMENTS ON PREFERRED STOCK 

lar ntngs , os dcf tnC'd : 
Nct 1nc01nC . .. .•.• .•.•••••••••••••••••••••••• 

Income t axes ...... . ............ . ........... . 
F 1xed charges, as below ................... .. 

Total earn1ngs, as defined 

F1xcd charges, as defined: 
Interest charges ...... ... ................. .. 
Rental Interest factor . ................... .. 
F1xed charges 1ncluded in nuclear fuel cost 

Iota( fucd charges, as def i ned 

Non t o• deduct ible d1v1dend requirement s 
on preferred stock .. ....................... . 

llat 1o of 1ncome before i ncome taxes 
t o net 1ncome ....... .... ................... . 

0 1v1dend r equirement s on preferred s tock 
before 1ncome taxes .......... . ............. . 

Comb1ned f1xed charges and diVIdend 
requ1 rement s on preferred stock ............ . 

Rat1o of earni ngs to combined fixed charges 
and d 1v1dend requirements on preferred stock . 

s 611,374 
342,293 
286, 472 

$1. ?40. 139 

s 269,952 
5,667 

10, 853 

286 ,47? 

43,402 

1.56 

67 707 

s 354 179 

3.50 

S S68, 073 
319, 41 0 
310 , :51? 

S1 197 795 

s 292 ,34 7 
6,919 

11 046 

310 ,}12 

39,558 

I. 56 

61 710 

s 372. 022 

3.?2 

s 467,960 
239,890 
348,0Z8 

S1
1
055 1§78 

S 327,08S 
9,S01 

11,442 

348,0?8 

42 ,663 

1. ~1 

64 42 1 

s 412 449 

S 514,800 
264, S88 
338,219 

$1
1

11 7
1
607 

s 315,799 
9, S67 

12,8)3 

338 219 

43,901 

I. 51 

66,291 

S 404 S10 

2.76 

S 41 7,S17 
183 , 364 
3?6,686 

S 927 S67 

s 311, 1S2 
6,3S3 
9ill 

326 686 

41 ,2S6 

1.44 

w 409 

s 386 095 

2.40 



• 
SUBSIDIARIES OF FPL GROUP, INC. 

Slbsidi ery 

1. Flo ri da Powe r & Lignt C~ny (100%-0wned) • . . . ...... . .. . . .. ......... . ................. . 

z. Bay Loan and I nvestment Bank (1) 

3. Pa lms Insuranc e C<lq)Bny, Limi ted (1) ... . . . .•.... . . ...... . .................... .. ........ 

4 . Palmet to Ins urance Cotrpany Limi t ed (2 ) . . . .....• . •. . • .• . .. . .......... . ........ . ......... 

( 1) 1 00%-owned subatd•ary of FPL G<oup Capctal Inc 
(2) 100%-owned aubltdt8ry of Palma Insurance Company. ltmtled 

EXHIBIT 21 

St a te o r Juri s di c t i on 
of Incorpora ti on 

f l or ida 

Rnode I s land 

Cayman I sl ands 

Cayman I s lands 



• • 
EXHIBIT 23 

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' CONSENT 

We consent to the incorporation by reference 1n Reg1strat1on Statement No 33-56869 on Form S-3. Reg1stra110n Statement 
No 33-57673 on Form S-8: Post-Effective Amendment No 2 to Registration Statement No 33-31487 on Form S-8. Post­
Effective Amendment No. 2 to Registration Statement No 33-33215 on Form S-8. Registration Statement No 33-11631 on 
Form S-8. Post-Effective Amendment No. 1 to Registration Statement f-'o 33-39306 on Form S-3. Regtstratlon Statement 
No 33-57470 on Form S-3: and Post-Effective Amendment No 5 to Registration Statement No 33-18669 on Form S-8 of FPL 
Group. Inc .. of our report dated February 9. 1996 appeanng 1n th1s Annual Report on Form 1 O-K of FPL Group. Inc for the year 
ended December 31 . 1995. 

We also consent to the IncorporatiOn by reference 1n Reg1strat1on Statement No 33-401 23 on Form S-3. Post-Effecttve 
Amendment No. 1 to Registration Statement No. 33-46076 on Form S-3. Reg1strahon Statement No 33-61390 on Form S-3 
and Post-Effective Amendment No. 2 to Registration Statement No 33-59429 on Form S-4 of Flonda Power & Ltght Company. 
of our report dated February 9. 1996 appearing in th1s Annual Report on Form 10-K of Flonda Power & L1ght Company for the 
year ended December 31 . 1995. 

DELOITIE & TOUCHE LLP 

M1am1. Flonda 
March 12. 1996 





• 
FLORIDA POWER & UGHT COMPANY AND SUBSIDIARIES 

1n7 and 1111 Sourcee Md u.. of F.,. Forec:.t 
(MIIIIone of Dol .... ) 

Significant C8lh flow lttmJ (Note 1) 

Depreciation and amoruz.tion (Note 2) 
Deferred income taxe1 
Deferred investment tax credit - net 

Total 

Caoita! reaujrementt 

Construction expenditures (Note 3): 

Long-term debt rrwturities and minimum 
sinking fund requirements 

Total capital requlrementl 

1997 

s 966 
(163) 
(22) 

s 781 

s 520 

4 
s 524 

FLOPJDA POWER & UGHT COMPANY AND SUBSIDIARIES 
Conetructlon ExpendttuNe Forec:.t 

Construction expenditures (Note 3): 
Generation 
Transmission 
Distribution 
General 

Total 

(Mtltlone of Dolla,.) 

$ 130 
40 

260 
90 

s 520 

AFUOC (Included In construction expenditures) s 9 

NOTES 

1998 

s 802 
(75) 
(22) 

s 705 

s 500 

184 
16§4 

$ 110 
40 

270 
80 

s 500 

s 0 

1) Projected amounts do not include any effect of potential changes in retail base rates 

2) Excludes nuclear plant decommissioning coats of approximately $85 million per year 

3) All of the estimated construction expenditures are aubject to continuing review and adjustment and 
actual construction expenditures may vary from these estimates due to factors such as changes in 
customers, eflel-gy sales, buslnesa and economjc conditions, construction and design requirements. 
fuel supply and costs, availability of labor, supplies and materials, regulatory treatment. environmental 
and conservatior. requirements, and existing and proposed legislation. FPL is keeping ita construction 
program as ftexibl,, :•a possible with the Intention of accommodating thole factors that may develop 
or change. 

Page 1 of 1 Exhibit C 



The rouow;q _, ~ PPL'a .vice territofy ..I locltioe of ill JCIM"I'iaa p&.u ...t pnncar-1 IIM-­

IiDea. 

l(G(ND 

• Power Pl;ant 

500 h l1ne 

~ FPr, Servace 
~ hrrrtory 

• Scherer 

Generating Plants and 
Bulk Tranwission System 

Rtv•tl• 

Pan hff91a4u 

LMderdale 

EXHIBIT D 



• 
Statement of Capital Stock and Debt -- June 30, 1996 

Dividend ..... ..... Amount 
Rete ..... Date n., -""'" . .. 

4 .50% 09/47 100,000 t1 0,000,000 
4 .50% A 06/51 50,000 6,000,000 
4.60% 8 01/63 60,000 6,000,000 
4 .50% c 02/54 62,500 8.260,000 
4 .32" 0 07/54 50,000 6,000,000 
4.35% E 11/56 50,000 6.000.000 
u .oo A 03/12 2,633,188 83,329,700 
6 .98% s 03113 760,000 75,000,000 
7.05" T 08/13 600,000 50,000,000 
6.75% u 09/93 850,000 65,000,000 

Tote! 4, 795,888 U89,679,700 

Preferred ltoclt with llnldng fund RequWemema: 

DMdend ..... ..... Amount ..... ..... Dele ..... ..... ft. ..... 
8 .84% a 01/87 410,000 111 t41,000,000 

8.825" R 01/90 50,000 121 6,000,000 
Tote! 460,000 t46,000,000 

Other: 

..... ..... 
De Date Authorized Outat8ncMna 

Preferred Stock, undealgnated, t1 00 .,., . 11 ,576,000 131 0 
Preferr~d Stock, undeaign.ted, no p« . 7,486,812 131 0 
Subordinated Preferred Stock 6,000.000 131 0 
Common Stock, no par 12/84 1,000 1,000 

Total 24,042,812 1,000 

11 1 The m~n•mum ainlung fund tequifement of .1 .& milion 11 cleulfled u e c:utrent maturity on Form 10-0 lot the quarterly penod 

ended June 30, 1996. 

121 The m•rumum ••nking lund teqwement of •2.& million Ia cluaifled u • cutfent maturity In Fotm 10·0 lot the quertet1y penod 

e nded June 30. 1996 

131 Remammg euthonzed unde• emen<S.d C'-tet. 

Pqe1of3 Exhibit E 



Statement of Capital Stock and Debt -- June 30, 1996 ( 1 ) 

..... Pnnc:lpel .... Dete Maturtty n. 
7.876% 01/92 01 /01 /07 t76.000,000 
8.600% 01/92 01/01/22 87,000,000 
8.600% 0 7/92 07/01 /22 126,897.000 
7.876% 12/92 12/01/12 126,779,000 
7.876% 01 /93 01/01/13 236,069,000 
6 .626% 02/93 02/01/03 100,000,000 
7.760% 02/93 02/01/23 144,666,000 
6 .876% 04/93 04/01 /04 126,000,000 
7 .300% 04/93 04/01/16 226,000,000 
7 .626% 06/93 06/01/24 176,000,000 
6 .600% 07/93 07/01/99 230.000.000 
6 .376% 09/93 04/01/00 126,000.000 
7.000% 09/93 09/01/26 126,000,000 
7.060% 12/93 12/01/26 136.000,000 

Totel t2,033.290,000 

Fht Mong.ge Bonde·· Medlum-Tenn Notn: 

..... Prtndpel .... Dete ... n. ...... 

8 .10% 04/92 04/16/02 
8 .20% 04/92 04/16/07 
8 .20% 04/92 04/23/07 
8 .00% 06/92 05/20/02 
8 .10% 06/92 06/30/07 
8 .10% 06/92 06/30/07 
8 .00% 08/92 08/14/12 
6.20% 02/93 02/02/98 
8 .00% 08/92 08/26/22 
6 .20% 02/93 02/02/98 
6 . 70% 03/93 03/06/98 
6.60% 03/93 03/11/98 
5 . 79% 09/93 09/16/03 

Total 

111 Excludtt ~ILed p<emlum lind doacount on long· term debt . 

(21 Ptenned to be redeemed In September 19IHI. 

Page2of3 

t6,000,000 
6,000,000 

10,000,000 
5.000.000 
3,500,000 
3.000.000 
6,000 000 

36.300,000 
98,610,000 
23,700,000 
66,000,000 
66,300,000 
70,000,000 

t386,410,000 

( 2) 

Exhibit E 



lpllll7oppl ... 

• 
Statement of Capital Stock end Debt -- June 30, 1998 ( 1) 

Fl..-t Mongege Bonde· Poludon Control end lnduatiW Development: 

..... Prtndpel .... Date .. -
7. 30% Martin 06/90 07/01/20 t76,300,000 
7.60% St. lucie 06/90 07/01/20 9,836,000 
7 .15% Dede 08/91 02/01/23 16,000,000 
7 .16% St. lucie 08/91 02/01/23 32,986,000 
7 .16% Browerd 08/91 02/01/23 4,000,000 
6 . 7% St. lucie 06/92 06/01/27 12.016,000 

Total t160, 136,000 

Subordlneted Def.,...lnterest Debenture• · Quertefty Income Debt Securltlea: 

1 • . , .... -

luue 
Dete 

11/96 11/01/26 ~I 
Unaecured Poludon Control and lnduetriel Development Bonde: 

..... 
Sertea Date Matwtty 

Variable Rate St. lucie 06/92 06/01/27 
Variable Rate Jackaonvllle 06/92 06/01/27 
Variable Rate St. lucie 07/93 01/01/28 
Variable Rate Martin 07/93 01/01/27 
Variable Rate St. lucie 07/93 01/01/27 
Variable Rate Dade 12/93 08/01/21 
Variable Rete Jeckaonville 03/94 09/01/24 
Variable Rate Martin 03/94 09/01/24 
Variable Rate Manatee 03/94 09/01/24 
Variable Rete Putnam 03/94 09/01/24 
Variable Rate St. lucie 07/94 07/01/29 
Variable Rate St. lucie 07/94 07/01 /29 
Variable Rate St. lucie 03/96 03/01/27 
Variable Rete Dede 03/96 04/01/20 
Variable Rate Jeckaonville 08/96 06/01/29 

Total 

lnat81ment Purc:hue end Security Contrecta: 

lAUe 
s.n.a Date Matwtty 

5 .90% Manate>t 09/77 09/01/07 
5.90% Putnam 09/77 09/01/07 

Total 
1 11 Exclude• unemort11.d premlum end dlacount on long-term debt . 

Page 3 of 3 

Principe! 
n.. 
t49,326.000 
28,300.000 
66,390,000 
4,060,000 

16,600,000 
46,760,000 
46,960,000 
19,400,000 
18,610,000 
4,48C.~ 

67,600,000 
29,000,000 
49.996,000 

8,636,000 
61 ,940,000 

t483, 736,000 

Prtndpel 
OutetMdlng 

.1 .000,000 
1,000,000 

. 2.000,000 

Exhibit E 
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Item 1. Fln~~nclal Statementa 

PART I • FINANCIAL INFORMATION 

FPL GROUP, INC. 
CONDENSED CONSOUDATED STATEMENTS OF INCOME 

(Unaudltld) 

Thr11 Months Ended Sta Months Ended 

OPERATING REVENUES •• • ••••• • •••••• •••• •• • ••••• • • • •••••• ••• 

OPERATING EXPENSES: 
Fuel, purch•aed power 8nd lnt•rchenge ••••• •••••••.•...• 
Other oper1ttona 8nd .. tntenence •• •• • ••• • . •• .•• •• ••• •.•. 
Deprecietion 8nd ..,rttzetton ... • •• •..• . . . . ••..•• ••. ... 
Taxes other then inc- tun .. ........• . ...•...... . .. . 

Total operating ellplfWH .••.. . . . .. . ....•••.••..••.... 

OPERA T I NG I NCOIE • • • • • • • • • •• ••• • • •••••• • •••• •••• ••• ••••• •• 

OTHER INCOME (DEDUCTIONS) : 
Interest chergn .••. •. . •• • •••• ••• • •••••••••.••.••.••• • • 
Dividend requtr.-.nts on preferred stock of FPL •••••••• 
Other · net .. ..••••.••••• • •• •••••.•.• •••.• •.. ..•. .. •.. . 

Total other d~Q,ct tons · net . •.. •• . •• ..•••.•..... •... 

INCOIE BEFORE INCOIE TAXES •• • •• • • • •• •••• ••• ••• • ••• •••• •• • 

INCC»>E TAXES ••.••.• .• •••••.• .• • . • ..• ..• . .•..• . •• • . • .. •• •• 

NET INCOME • ••• •• •• • •• •• •••••••••••• • ••••••••••••••• •• •••• 

Earnings per shere of ca..on stock .• . .••.•• . •••••••••• ••• 
Dividends per shere of ca..on stock •••••.••.. • .•••••....• 
Average nu.blr of ca..on shern outstendlng ..•.••.••...•• 

Jynt 30. Juot 30. 
1996 1995 1996 1995 

(In thouaenda , eacept per sh1re ..aunts) 

!1.474.016 !1.466.724 !2.831.?'93 $2.644.0§9 

500,169 458,403 949,829 803,275 
304,451 295,185 5&4, 235 550, 176 
2l1,9Z6 262,808 499,581 463,091 
1;11,~~ 1;11, 1~7 ~~.4H ~~.~~2 

1. 174, Z2§ 1 ,]~4.n~ ~.~22. 1 ~1 ~.QG. 1Q1 

299,2H 312,191 522,662 S6Q,9M 

(67,871) (74,316) <137, 117) (151,296) 
(5,766) (9,039) (12,200) <21, 192) 
,I.~IH!> 21~ ,2,H~> ~.~!!7 

,IZ, UZ> ,IZ.~41> 0~2.1§2> ,]~.]11 ) 

217,151 229,7SO 363,432 394,807 

~.m 2l.~ l12.~F a~.~~ 

! 1 ~2.~1~ ' IH.~2~ ! ~"·2~~ ' ~a.,,~ 

' 0.86 ' 0. 7'9 ' 1. 40 ' 1.36 

' 0.46 ' 0.44 ' 0 . 92 ' o.aa 
174,103 11"5, 225 174,403 11"5,622 

This report should be read In conjunction with the Notes to Condensed ConiOiidated Financial Stetementa on Pages 8 through 
10 herein and the Notes to ConiOiidated Flnandal Statements appearing in the combined Annual Report on Form 10-K for the 
fiacal year ended December 31 . 1995 (1995 Form 10-K) for FPL Group. Inc. fFPl u roup) and Flonda Power & Light Company 
(FPL). 
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FPL GROUP, INC. 
CONDENSED CONSOUDATED BALANCE SHEETS 

PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT : 
Electric util i ty plent end other property· at original coat, 

•ncluding nuclear fuel end conatructlon work In progress •...•. • •. • .• .. •.. .•••. 
Less acc~.a.~lated deprec i ation end -rtlzatlon ••••••••••••• • • . ••••••• •. •.•..•••• 

Total property, plent end ~~~t • net •••••• •••• ••• • •••••••••••••••• • ••••. . 

CURRENT ASSETS: 
Cash and caah ~lvalenta ................ ..... .......... ....................... . 
Cuat0111er recei vables, net of all~ of 111,286 end 111,929, reapec:t l vely ... . 
Mater i a ls, s uppllea end foeall fuel atock • at ever.,. coat • . ••.•.••••••• . ..••.. 
Other .... . • . .• .• •• •. • •• •• • ••••••••• • •••••••••••••••••••.••.••••••••.••••••..... . 

Tot"l current aaaetl • . •••••••• ••• ••••••••• •• •••••• ••• .• •.•. .•. . .••.•••.• . ••... 

OTHER ASSETS: 
Special uae fl61ds of FPL •..••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••.•••••.•......• 
Other investtnentl ..... .. ......... ..... ........ ... ................. .... ......... . 
Unamortized debt reacqulaltlon coati of FPL ....................... .. ........ . .. . 
Other . ...•... ....•.• . • •..•.• .•• • • • ••••••.••••••••••• • • •• •••.•••••.. • •.••• •... ... 

Total other essets .. .. ...... ... .. .... . . ............................ ....... . .. . 

TOTAL ASSETS ..•••.••••••• • •••••••• ••• •••• • • •• •• •• •••• • •••• • •• •••• ••••••• •. •••••... 

CAPITALIZATION: 
COIIIIICf'l shareholder&' ~I ty ••••• • • • ••• ••• ••• ••••• • • ••••••••••••••••••..•.. •...• • 
Preferred stock of FPL Nlthout sinking fund r~lr.-.nts •••••••••••••. • . •.•.. •. . 
Preferred stock of FPL Nlth sinking fund r~ir.-.nta •••••• ••• •••• • •••• • •.•.•••• 
Long· term debt ••••••••••••••••••• • • • • • •••••••• • • ••••• ••• •• •• • • • ••••••••••.•.•... 

Total capitalization . .. ... ..... ........... ... ........ ... ........ ... .. ....... . . 

CURRENT LIABILITIES: 
ACCO\IItS payabl e ... . . .•••• • •••••••••••• •••••• . ••• •• •• . •••••••••••.•••••.• . •..... 
Debt and preferred stock ~ Nithin one year ......................... .... ...... . 
Accrued interest , tuu end other .......................... ..... . .............. . 

Total currlf'lt liebilitiH ....................... . ................... .. ...... . . 

OTHER LIABILITIES ANO DEFERRED CREDITS: 
AccUII.Jlated deferred I nee-. tues •.•• •. . • .••• ••• ••. . ...• . ••.....•••••••......... 
unamortized regulatory end invest-.nt ta. credits •.•.•••••••... • •.• ••• •. • .. . . .. . 
Other ... .. . .... ......•.. ..••••.••••••••• • • •• •••• ••••••••••• • • •• • •.• •• .••. ....... 

Total other liabilities end deferred credltl . . ............. .......... .... .... . 

COMMI TMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES 

TOTAL CAPITAL IZATION AND LIAII LITI ES 

J ...... 30, 
1996 Dec-.r 31, 

<IJDNII tid> 1995 
(Thouaandl cf Dollara> 

116,898,m 116,725,211 
z.~.~1 A.All.~~Q 
2,5M.251 9.0S1,9§1 

78,925 46,1n 
462,342 482, 326 
260,501 247, 323 
~~Q.~ m.~~~ 

1,()42, 737 m.m 

714,811 646,846 
382,370 447,006 
205,615 294,&44 
l.JQ,Al1 u~.~QJ 

J,AJJ.~Q7 1 .~l.DS!Z 

!1Z.24s.on !J2,45f,226 

• 4,429,151 • 4,392,509 
289,580 289,580 
42,000 50,000 

~.~111.~~z ~.~l6.AU 
11. 1>41. 9611 11,]!!1,702 

300,810 305,126 
170,7]2 390,402 
Hi.ll~ S.AU 

1,134,m 1 ,5()4,]43 

1,589,978 1,587,449 
397,C7 426,317 
-.~] G~.Al~ 

~.HII.Zli ~.~.31 

112,245.on !12,459, 226 

This report should be read In conJUnction with the Notea to Condenaed ConiOiidated Financial Statements on Pagea 8 through 
10 heretn and the Notes to Consolidated Financial St.tementa appearing in the 1995 Form 1(). 1( for FPL Group and FPL. 
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• • 
FPL GROUP, INC. 

CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED STATDIENTS OF CASH FLOWS 
(Unaudtt.d) 

CASH FLOWS FIOM OPERAT ING ACTIVITIES: 
Net Inca.~ •• ••• • • • • ••••• •• • ••• • •••••••• ••.•.. • . ••.. ..•••.•.•• .•. • • •• . . .. •.•........ . 
Adjuat..,ta to reconcile net Inca.~ to net euh provided by operating ac:tlv l t lea: 

Depree le tlon end .-,rt l zetlon • • •• • • ••••• •• . . .. • . •.•••.•.• •.•••. •. ••..•..•........• 
Other · net •••• • ••••••••• •••• • • •• .•••• ••• •• • .• • .•.. • . • . .•• . • •• · .•• • · • • .. • · · · · · · · · · 

Net cash provided b¥ operetlne ect lvlt i H •• •• ••• •••• .•..•.• .. •• ••• •• •. • • .•• . .... •. . . 

CASH FLOWS FROM IIVESTI.a ACTIVITIES: 
Capi tal expendfturH ( 1) •••••• • • •• • • •••••••.• • ••••••••••••. • . .• • ••• ••. . •... . . . . .• ... 
Other · net • • • ••• • • ••••• •••• ••• • • • •••.••.•..... ..... .• . ....• ......... • . . . .. . ... . . . .. 

Ne t e11h uaed In lnwstlng ectlvlt iH ................................... ......... . 

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES: 
l ssu.lee of debt • .••••••• • ••••••• •. • •• ..•......•.•.•.••.•....•. • ••..•............... 
Ret l r..ent of tone· tenl dlbt end preferred stock •.•. •.. .• . .•• ••..•.. ......... . ...... 
Repurchaae of e_, stoelt •• ••• •• • ••••. • •.••• ••••.•. • .•. ... .• . .• . •••• . . . . . ... .. ..... 
Dec rene In e-el at peper .... ... ... ....... . ... ... ............. ... ..... . ..... .. .. . 
Dividendi on c:_, stock •. • ••••••••••.•• . •.. . .•••• ••. •. •. . ....... ... . . . .. ... ... ... . 
Other · net •• •• ••••••. .. • .• • •• ••••.••.•• ••• ••.•• .• ...•.• . . . . ... . . ..• . ... . .. .. .... . . 

Net cash used In ffrwnctne ectlvltfH ......... . .. .. .... . .... .............. ..... .. . 

Net Increase In c:asll end eeah ~lvatenu .. .. ............ . . ...... . . . ... . .. .... . ..... . . 

Cash and cash ~lvelents et bltlnntne of per i od ..•. ••.• . •.. . . . .. . ... . . . ......... .. ... 

Cesh and cash ~Iva tents at end of period . ..• ........ .. . . • . . . ..•.....•• .• . . ... .•.•... 

Sl4lPI-tal dlscloeurH of eash flow lnf0n11tlon: 
Cash paid for lnterHt •••••••• . •• • • ••• • • • • •••••.•• •• •• . . • ...... •• •......•. . ..... . ... 
Cash paid for Inca.~ tuH •.• •• •••••••• • ••• •.• . .• •••• • . •. . . . ..•• . • . . . . .. .. .... .. .... 

Suppl-tel schedule of noncash lnwst l ng and financing ect lvl t lea : 
Addi tions to c-ettal lease obit get lone ................... ..... .... ............ .. ... . 

( 1) Cap~tal a~ exdude 1111ow11nce tor equity ~s UMC1 dunng c:onall\ldiOn 

Sl .a Month1 Ended 
~B ~Q, 

1m 1m 
(Thouaanda of Dollars) 

I 244 , 025 I 2.38,142 

499. 581 463, 091 
II!I.HJ lZ:2 ,1!2Z 

024,()04 D76,3]Q 

<238,993) (356, 285) 
~~~.~) 4,~~ 

121:5.655) m2,249l 

110,570 
<219 ,765) <243,162) 
(58 , 869) <52 , 809) 

(107 ,813) cn,6201 
(160,463) (154,5]2) 
~2.~~ I~Z.~2l 

'~2z.all ,W.~Q~l 

12,748 38, 979 

~A. IZZ II~.~Q 

' 7f.?.U ! ]24. 729 

' 131 , ]]1 I 151,107 

' 50,700 I 54,400 

I 42,192 I 41,944 

Thia report ahould be read in conjunction with the Notes to Condensed Con~ted Fln•noaJ StAitementa on Pegea 81hrough 
10 herem end the Notes to ConaolldetAid Flnenciel StAitementa eppeenng '"the Hl95 Form 10-K for FPL Group end FPL. 



FLORIDA POWER & UGHT COMPANY 
CONDENSI!D CONSOUDATED STATEMENTS OF INCOME 

(Unaudited) 

Thr" Monthl Ended 
J\1'!1 JO. 

IIA Monthl Ended 
J\1'!1 ]Q. 

1996 1995 1996 1995 

OPERATING REVEIIUIS ••••• • •••• ••••••••••••• ••••••••••••••• • 

OPERATING EXPENSES : 
Fuel , purcheaed power end lnterchenge ..• • • • .•••...••..• 
Other operetlona end .. tntenence .•.•• .• ••••••.• • .. .• • .• 
DeprK l et ion end .-,rt lzet I on .............. ... ....... .. 
lncc.e tun . ... ..... ... . ............ . ..... ... ........ . 
Tun other then lncc.e tun . ....................... .. 

Tote I operet lng expenan .... ...... ..... .. ......... . . . 

OPERATING INCOME ..... ... . .......... .... . . ...... . ... . .. . . . 

OTHER INCOME (DEDUCTIONS) : 
Interes t cherges · net ........ . ....................... . 
Other · net •• •• •• ••••••••.•.••• • ••••••.•. •• •••.••..••.• 

Tote I other declctlona · net .. . .. ................... . 

NET I NCCJIE • , ••• • ••••••• • ••••••• • • , • , •••••• , •• ••••• •••• • •• 

DIVIDEND REQUIREMENTS 011 Pl!f!RRfD STOCK •. ••• • •••.. ••.... 

NET INCOME AVAILAILE TO FPL GROUP •••••••••••• • • •••• ••• • •• 

11.454.997 

500,169 
247,6n 
230,551 
79,687 
lH.l~ 

l,iaii,Z~!! 

Zlt,Z27 

(61 ,548) 
1,]~ 

,60,4!!2> 

151,357 

~.ZM 

I l~~.~21 

(Thouaenda of Dollera> 

11.446.203 12.795.7}9 J2.6Q2.4n 

451,403 949,829 803, 275 
274,117 550, 194 506, 706 
260,207 496, 792 457, 982 
95,554 138,109 163,74] 
l~Z.MA ill.~Z w.~!* 

l.ZZ6.~2 z.~l!!.lZ6 Z.l2Z.~!!Z 

Z12,554 3§5.56] 4a,, 170 

(67, 590) (123,934) ( 1]7,685) 
],til! 

,,~.Z2!!> 
~.Hi 

'lZ2.~Z> 
~.ZA1 

ml.2Z4> 

15],804 265,511 27J , 246 

2.!!~2 lZ.Z!!S! Zl.l2~ 

I 1441 i:A~ I ~~.~, I ~~.lla4 

Thia report ahould be reed In conjunction with the Notea to Condenled Cont olidtlted r 1nandal Statements on Pagea 8 through 
10 herein and the Notea to Conaolidtlt8d Financial Statements appearing in the 1995 Fonn 10-K for FPL Group and FPL. 
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ELECTRIC UTILITY PLANT : 

• 
FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT COMPANY 

CONDENSED CONIOUDATED BALANCE SHEETS 

At ori ginal coat, l nc:ludlng nucl e1r fuel ..:1 const ruct t on work I n progre ... .. . . . . 
Le .. .ec~a.~l 1ted deprec l1tl on ..:1 ..,rtlut i on •••••••••••• . ••••• •• ••• • .•••••••••. 

Electr i c utility plll'lt • net •• . ••••••••••••. . •••• . •• • ••••• • ••• • • ••.•.• .••••.••. 

CURRENT ASSETS: 
Clah end Cl'sh ~IVIlll'ltl ...... . . . ... ..... .... ... .... . . .... .. .. . .. .. .. .. ........ . 
Cuatc.er recel vebln, net of 1ll~H of 111,095 ..:1 111 , 737, rnpect l vely .. . •. 
M1teri1l 1 , aupplln end foaall fuel atock · It 1ver ... coet .••••••••••••• . •...... 
Other ••.. • ••••• •• • ••• ••••• • •• ••• • • • ••• ••• ••. . •• ••• . • •. .• . .. . •• • •• • ••••••••••••.• • 

Tot1l curr.nt IIHtl • • •••••• •• •••• ••• •• ••.. ••• • •• •••• • •• •• •• • • • • • ••••••• •• •• ••• 

OTHER ASSETS: 
Spec ial uae fundi . . .. . ..... . .... .. .... .. . .. ....... . ..... . . .... ... . .. . ........... . 
Un.-,rt i zed debt reacqula l tlon coeta ...... .. .. . ...... . ...... ... ... ... .. .. ....... . 
Other .•• • • • • •• •• • • • • •• • • •• • •••• • • • • • • . •• •. ••.• •.••••• • •• • •• •• • • ••••• . ••.••••.• • • • 

Tot1l other aaaeta •••• •••• • • •• • • • •• •••• • •• . •• •••••• • • ••• •• • • •• • •• • .• • . • . •.••••• 

TOTAL ASSETS •• • •••••• • • •• •••••••••• • • • • • • • ••••. •.••• ..•. .. . . . •• , •••• • •••••• . •. . • ..• 

CAPITALIZAT lOll: 
c_, ehareholder'l ~tty • • • • • ••• • ••• • •• •• •• • ••• •••••• •••• •.••••• • •. •• ••.• • .• . . 
Preferred etock ~lthout alnklng fund r~i r..enta ••• ••• • • •••• . •••• • •• • ••••. .•.•.. 
Preferred atock ~lth a Inking fund r~lr..enu . ...... ...... . .. . ............ .. ... . 
Long· ten~ debt • • • • • • ••••• • •••••• • ••• ••• •••• •• • •••••• •• • • ••.•. • ••••• •••• • • .•• ..•• . 

Tot1l C8pltallutlon . ....... ... ............ . .. . .. . . .. ..... ........... .. .. .. . . . . 

CURRENT LIAIILITIES: 
Acc~t• payeble •• ••••••••••••••••••• •• •••••• • ••• •••.• ••• ••.• .• •• •••••• •• •••.•.•. 
Debt end preferred etock due ~l thln one yeer ••••••••. •• •• •• • •. • •...••• •• • •••• • ••• 
Accrued lnternt, tun and other ••• • ••• •• ••••••••. • . • ••.•.. •• ••••• •• •••• ••• ••• .. 

Total curr.nt llebllltln •••• •••• • • • •••• • •••••••••.•• • ••• . .•.. . . . • . ..•••••.••.• 

OTHER LIABILITIES AND DEFERRED CREDITS: 
Acc~A.~Iated deferred Inc:- tun • • .•• •• . • ...•..•. • . •. .•.. . . .•.•.. . . . . . . . ..• . .... 
UnaMOrt i zed reguletory and lnveat-.nt tu credltl .•.• . .•... .• . • .• ••• . •.•.•. •. . •. . 
Ot her • •••••••• • •• • •••• •• •• • • •• • •••• ••• • • • •• • • • •••••.• • •• •••.. . ••••••.••••••. . • .. . 

Totl l other l I ebil l tIn end deferred credit• ..... . ... ..... .... .... .. . ......... . 

COMMITMENTS AND COMTINGENCIES 

TOTAL CAPITALIZATION ANO LIAIILITIES 

Jl6ll :so. 
1996 Dec-.r 31, 

C\lntudl Sfd) 1995 
(Thoueandl of Ooll1re) 

116,703,214 
7.266.406 
9.4]6.100 

12,425 
451, 580 
244,507 
217. 751 
9J3. 2ZO 

714,111 
215,615 
213.320 

1.213. 754 

!11.5p.p2 

I 4, 564, 262 
289,580 
42,000 

2.299.097 
7.094.939 

296,552 
132,100 
?'90.967 

1.227. 619 

1,263,293 
397,837 
OOQ.141. 

2.461.27!t 

116, 531 , 492 
6.1]2.201 
9.699.291 

412 
47'9 ,838 
230 ,553 
10Q.414 
091.217 

646 ,146 
294,044 
219.061 

1.16Q. 751 

!11. 7'51.259 

I 4, 473, 700 
209,580 
50, 000 

3.0£4 QSO 
7.907.33§ 

299,987 
382,500 
771.465 

1.46Q.Cn2 

1, 204 , 315 
426,317 
752.3]7 

2.382.969 

Th~ report should be re.d in conjunction with the Noteato Condenaed Conaolidated Flnanaal St.tementa on Pagea 8 through 
10 herein and the Notn to Conaolidated Financial St.tementa appearing an tt-e 1995 ~onn 10-K for FPL Group and FPL. 
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FLORIDA POWER & UGHT COMPANY 
CONDENSED CONIOUDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS 

(Unludtt.d) 

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES: 
Net income ..• . • • • •• . . . • . • • • •• • ••. •• • .•• •.•• • .• •.•..•. . .. . . . . . •...•.. • ... . ... • . • .. ... . 
Adjustlllltnts to reeonc i le net incc.t to net c:81h provided by operating actI v it lea : 

Depree i et ion end -rt i zat I on • •• • • • •• • ••••• ••••••••• • •.. • ..• . ..• . ... . .. . ..... . ..... 
Other · net • • •• . • •.• . •••.• ••• •••••• • •• • • • • ••••••• ••.• •• . • . • • • .• • . •• • .• ... • .... .. . • • 

Nat caah provided by operet i ng ecttvtttH • • •• ••••• •••.•• • .•. . •... • . • • •.• •.•••• • . • ••.• 

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES: 
Cepi tel expend! turH C 1) .• . •.. • • • • •• • •• •• ••• • •.••..•. ..•.. • .. • • .. . ..•... • ..• . • . •.•..• 
Other · net • • • • •• . •• ••••••.••••• • •• •• •• ••••• • • . • •. • ••..• • . • . • • • •.• .. ••.•... • ••••.• • .• 

Net caah used in investing ecti vitiH .. .. . .......... ... .. ... . . .. ... .. . .... .. ...... . 

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES: 
l aauence of debt ..•• • ••• • ••••• • •• • • • •. . • ..•• . . • ••• . • • ...•.•.. .•. . . • . . •. . •. . .• . •.... . . 
Retir_,t of long·te,.. debt and preferred atock .... . . ...... .. ............... ... . . . .. 
Decrease in cc-rcial peper . ... ... ... .. . . .. . . ... .. .. ... . .. . . .. . .... . . . ............ . . 
Dividends .... . . . .. . ... . ... . ... . .... . .. . . . ... .. . .. . .. .. . .. . ... ....... ... . ... .. ..... . . . 
Capi tel contributions froa FPL Group .. .. .... .... ..... .. . .... .. . ....... . . . .. . .. . .. . . . 
Other · net • . • •••••• •• •. •• . ••••• • • • • •. • • • •• •• •• • •• .•. • ..• .• ...• • ....• • . . ••. .. .. .. . . • . 

Net caah used in financing ectivltiH . . .... . ...... .. . . .. ..... .. ... . .. ........ . . ... . 

Net inc reese in caah end caah ~ivalenta . . ............. . ..... . . . .... . .. . .... . . . . .. . . . . 

Caah end caah equi valent• at beginning of period •• • . .••..• . • • ... . ... . . • . .. .... .• .... . . • 

Caah end cash equivalent• at end of period . . ... . . . . . ..... . . .. . . . .. .. ....... .. ......... . 

Suppl_,tal d !scloaurH of cash fl011 lnfor.tion: 
Caah paid for interest • . • • • . . . •• • • . • .. • • . •••.•• • •... •• . •. .. . . .. .. ...... . .. . ...•.. . . .. 
Caah pa id for incc.t toea .. • . • •• • •..• . • • •• • • • •••. . .• •.• • • . . .• .• ••.• . .. . . . ... .. .. . ... 

Supplemental schedule of noncesh Investing end financing ectivtttea: 
Addit i ons to cepltel le ... oblttetlona ... . .. . . . . .. . . .. .. . . . . ...... ... . . ......... .. .. . 

( 1 ) C•P•IIII • xpend•tu,.l eJCdude ailowanoe for aqul1y fundi uMd dunng CXJnSINdlon 

Sill Monthl Ended 
~Ill! ~!!. 

l22t! 1m 
CThousandl of Dollers> 

s 265,511 s 273 , 246 

496, 792 457,982 
~.~12 ]~~.~~ 

§31.7§3 173,457 

(236, 301> (348,283) 
UI~.:O~> '!!!.~> 

<322,064> <351,349> 

110, 349 
(219. 354) (2§3 , 706) 
(131, 500) (73 , 000> 
<224,84] ) <222 ,]47) 

50,000 
;H,221 m,m> 

,~27.~) '~l!:Q.H~> 

12, 01] 14,63] 

41~ ~~~ 

I 12.425 s 15. 16§ 

s 120, 303 I 131, 185 
s 87,166 I 94,685 

s 42,192 I 41,944 

This report should be reed in conjunction with the Notes to Condensed Conaolidate1 Financial Statements on Pages 8 through 
10 herein and the Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements appearing in the 19&5 Form 10-K for FPL Group and FPL 
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FPL GROUP, INC. AND FLORIDA POWER & UGHT COMPANY 
NOTES TO CONDENSED CONSOUDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

(Un1udlted) 

The a~nying condensed contOiidated financial atatementl lhould be re8d in conjunction with the combined 1995 Form 
10-K for FPL Group and FPL. In the opinion of FPL Group and FPL. all 8djuatmenta (conlilling only of nonna1 recurring 
accruals\ necesaary to present fairty the finandal position •• of June 30, 1996. the resultl o; operation• for the three and 11x 
months ended June 30, 1996 and 1995 and caah ftowa for the six months ended June 30. 1996 and 1995 have been made. 
Certain amounta included in the prior year'a condenaed consolidated financial ataternenta have been redaasified to conform 
to the current year's pret.eutellon. The resulta of operations for an interim period may not give a true indication of result~ for 
the year. 

1. Summary of Significant Aec:ounting and Reporting Pollc:lee 

Depreciation and Amottizelion • In the aecond qU811er of 1995. the Florida Public: Service Commission (FPSC) approved. on 
an interim basis, accelerated amortization of FPL'a nuclear units of $30 millon per year plua additional amounta bued on the 
level of sales. In MM:h 1888, the FPSC granted tlnal approval of the $30 million per year of apedal nuclear amortization. The 
FPSC alao approved the edditionel expense amounts recorded in 19i6 baaed on the level of se ... achieved. added certain 
fossil and regulatory aueta to the program and extended the program through 1997. During the second quarter of 1996 FPL 
completed amortizdon of the edditional expense amount relating to nuclear plant aaaeta authorized by the FPSC. In future 
perioda. FPL will continue to racognlzl $30 mllion of apec:ial nuclear amortiZation per year and the additional expense amounts 
baaed on the level of aalel wll be IPPiild flrlt agalnat foali aaaeta and then againat regulatory aaseta. 

Allowance for funds used during construction (AFUDC) - The FPSC has propoaed an accounting rule change that eliminates 
AFUOC. except for projec:ts that coat in exc:eaa of 112% of a company's electric utility plant 1n-aervece. FPL adopt~; ' the 
proposed rule change 1eboective to Januaty 1, 1888. 

2. Capltallution 

FPL Group Common Stoclc- During the llx montha ended June 30. 1996. FPL Group repurchaaed approximately 1 3 million 
ahares of common atodt under Ita lhare repurchue program. A total of approximately 7.2 million shares have been 
repurchased ainoe the inception of the lhare repurchue program in May 1994. 

Preferred Stock- In JanUIJY 1996. FPL redeemed all600,000 outatanding lhares of ita 7.28% Prefen'ed Stodt. Series F. $100 
Par Value and aU 400,000 outatanding lharea of Ita 7.40% Preferred Stock. Series G. $100 Par Value. 

The 1996 sinking fund requirementa for the 6.&4% Prefen'ed Stock, Series a. $100 Par Value and the 8.625% Preferred Stodt. 
Series R. $100 Par Value were met by redeeming and retiring. in April 1996. 30.000 aharea of Series a and 50.000 shares 
of Series R. There are no preferred atodl: linking fund requirements for the remainder of 1996. 

Long-Term Debt- During the second quarter of 1996, FPL purchaaed on the open market and retired approximately $8 million 
principal amount of Firat Mortgage Bonds, due 2013 and 2022 beanng 1nterest at 7 718% and 8 112% 

In Auguat 1996, FPL called for redemption in September 1996. $87 million principal amount of Firat Mortgage Bonds. 8 112% 
Series due 2022. 

3. Commltmenta and Contingenc:lee 

Commitments - Ff'L hal mede cormlitrnenta in connedion with a portion of ita proJected capital expenditures. Capital 
expenditures for the conatruction or ecquilltion of additional fac:ilitiea and equipment to meet customer demand are estimated 
to be approximate~· $1 .5 bllion for they...-. 1996through 1998. Included in thla three-year forecast are capital expenditure• 
for 1996 of $511 mi~n. of wtUch $234 million h8d been spent through June 30. 1996. FPL Group Capital Inc (FPL Group 
Capital) and Ita subsl:jlafiH, primarily ESI Energy, Inc .. have guaranteed up to approximately $87 miUion of lease obligations. 
debt service paymenta and other payrnenta IUb;ed to cet18in conlingenc:ies. 

tnsurence • Liability for ec:ddenta at nudear power planta Ia governed by the Price-Anderson Act. which limits the liability of 
nuclear reedor owners to the amount of the Insurance aveilable from private sources and under an Industry retroapec::tive 
payment plan. In ec:cordanc:e with this Act. FPL maintains $200 million of private liability Insurance. which Ia the maximum 
obtainable, and~ In a aecondary financial protection system under wh1ch" Ia subject to retrospective asseaarnenta 
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FPL GROUP, INC. AND FLORIDA POWER & UGHT COMPANY 
NOT!I TO CONDENSED CONSOUDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Contlnuedl 

of up to $327 million per Incident at eny nuclear utility reedof' In the United Statea. payable at a rate not to exceed $40 million 
per incident per yNr. 

FPL participates in nuclear insurance mutual companies that provide $2.75 biUion of limited tnaurance coverage for property 
damage. decontatniMtion and premature decommiaaionlng riaka at ita nudear plants. The pro<:Mda from auc:h Insurance. 
however. must flrat be used for rNCtOr stabilization and lite decontamination before they can be used for plant repair. FPL 
at.o participates in en inaurance program that provides limited coverage for rep!Kement power costa If a plant Ia out of servtee 
be<:euM of en ac:ddent. In the event of an accident at one of FPL'a or another participating insured' a nuclear plants. FPL could 
be aaaeaaed up to tee mlllon in retrolpeetive premiums. In the event of a subsequent acddent at such nudeer plants dunng 
the policy period, the maximum additional aaseaament would be $30 million under the programs In etr.ct at June 30. 1996 

FPL also pal1icipatel in a program that provides $200 million of toft liability coveraoe for nuclear wortter clalma. In the event 
of a tort claim by an FPL or another insured's nuclear wortter. FPL could be aaseaaed up to $12 million in retroapedive 
premiums per Incident. 

In tho event of a catastrophic lou at one of FPL'a nuclear planll, the amount of Insurance available may not be adequate to 
cover property damage and other expenses incurred. Uninsured loasea. to the extent not recovered through ratea. would be 
borne by FPL and could have a ~ adverse ehct on FPL Group's and FPL'a finanetal condition. 

FPL aetf4naurn certain of b tranamiulon and distribution (T&D) property due to the high coat and limited coverage available 
from third-party inaurera. FPL IMintaina a funded storm and property lnaurenca reeerve. which totaled approxtmalety $210 
million at June 30. 19ie. for T&O property storm da~N~ge or aaaeurnenta under the nudear tnaurance program. Recovery 
from customers of any loues in excna of the storm and property Insurance reserve will require the approval of the FPSC. 
FPL'a av.Uble linea of ad lndude $300 million to provide additional liq~lty in the event of a T &D property lou. 

Contracts - FPL hat enllalwd Into certain long-term purchased power and fuel connc:ta Take-or-pay purchased power 
contracta with the Jacksonville Elec:tric Authority (JEA) and with aubatdiariea of the Southern Company provide approximately 
1,300 megawatta (mw) of power through mid-2010 and 374 mw through 2022. FPL aJao haa various finn pay-for-performance 
contr.aa to purchue ~ 1.000 mw from certain cogeneratora and amall power producers (qualifying facilitiea) with 
expiration dates ranging from 20021tvough 2028. The purchued power contradl provide for capaaty and energy payments. 
Energy payments are baaed on the edUal power teken under these connc:ta. Capaaty payments for the pay-for-performance 
contracts are subject to the qualifying fac:llltiea meeting certain contrad conditions. The fuel connc:ta provide for the 
transportation and supply of Mtural gas and coal and the suppty and use of Orimulaion. Orimulalon ia a new fuel which FPL 
expected to begin ualng in 1WB. subject to regulatory approvals. In April 199e. Florida's Power Plant Siting Board denied 
FPL'a request to bum Orimulaion at the Manatee power plant. FPL haa appealed the denial to the Firat Diatnct Court of Appeal 
of the state of Florida. 

The required annual capacity and minimum payments through 2000 under these contracts are estimated to be aa followa: 

CepK ity ~~u: 
JEA end Southern CCIIIIIPW'I n . .. . .. -.- ........... - .. . - .. - . . . . . .. . . ..... ... -. 
Qu.llfylng fecllltltt • •• • • -· ••• -- • . -. - .• . -.- • .. .. • - ..•... . . -- . .....•. - . . . 

Mini- ~~tt. tt pt"ojec:ted pt>lcn: 
Natural gat ..•. - •• - • • ••• •. -- •• •• - - .•.... .. .. - .................. · · · · · · · · · · 
Orl-..ltlon (1) · --·· · · -·· -·· ----······· ·········· · ···· ······ ·············· 
Coel .. - .. _ .•• • .•••••• • • . . ..• • • • • • •.•...... . , .. . , . . ... . .. . . •... . .• . . . .. . • . 

1m 

1210 
1300 

1210 

I 50 

( 1) All of FPl'a Onmulaoon·rtlaltd conlred ~-- aubjed to oblalnlng lhe reQUII'td regulator)'~ 
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1m .1S 1m Z22C2 
(MIll Ions of Oolltrt) 

1210 1210 1220 1220 
1]10 1]20 U40 1]50 

1210 1210 1210 1210 
1120 1140 1140 

I 50 • 40 140 • 40 
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FPL GROUP, INC. AND FLORIDA POWER & UGHT COMPANY 

NOTES TO CONDENSED CONSOUDATED FINANCIAL ITAT!M!NTI (Concluded) 

Capacity, energy and fuel charges under these contracts were as follows: 

Ibrtt !ontbt fodld Jynt 30. Ita !9ntht Eodld Jynt 30. 
1996 Cberm 1995 Cbtran 1996 Charm 1995 Cbtra11 

ENC~/ ENr~/ ENC~/ ENr~/ 
CIRICity futl C1l CIRICity futl <11 CtptS i ty fytl C1l Ctptelty Futl C1l 

(Mi lliont of Dol lert) 

JEA end Southern CQ~~PeniH . • . 145(2) 134 160(2) 135 
Oueltfytng factltttea...... . . . 170(3) 135 139(3) 118 
lleturel .... • • • • • • • . . . • . • • . • • • sao 196 
toe\ • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • 111 112 
(1) Rec:owered ~~rough lie Ml end punNaed po.- 0011 rec::ovety dluM (MI dluMI 
(2) Rec:owered ~~rough liMe ,.._ end lie C8P1C11Y 0011 rec::ovety d.- (CiiC)Iaty diu .. I 
(3) Rec:owered tvoug11 IN ~ *-· 

I 91(2) I 67 
1139(3) I 62 
s s1n 
I · I 22 

1121(2) I 66 
I 76(]) I 18 
I 1163 
I · I 24 

Litigation - The Florida Municipal Power Agency (FMPA), an organ!zation compriHd of muniCipal electnc utilities. hat sued 
FPL for allegedly tnachlng a ·conner to provide transmlulon MNice to the FMPA and its members and for breaching 
antitrust laws by monopolizing or ltlempting to monopolize the provttlon. coordination and ttanamitsion of etectnc power tn 
refusing to provide tr8namiulon teMc:e. or to permit the FMPA to inveat in and use FPL's transmttsion system. on the FMPA's 
propoHd terms. The FMPA seeks $140 million In damages. before trebling for the antitrust daim. and court orders requiring 
FPL to permit the FMPA to Invest in and use FPL's trantmiulon system on · reasonable terms and conditions' and on a baais 
equal to FPL. In 1985. the Court of AppeM vacated the Oiltrid Court'a aummary judgment •n favor of c=pl and remanded 
the matter to the Dlatrid Court for ful1her proceedlngt. 

A fonner cable inltaliation c:ontrKior for Telelat Clblevilioo. Inc. (Teletat), a wholty-owned tubtidiaty of FPL Group Capital, 
sued FPL Group, FPL Group Capital and Teleut for breactl of contract. fraud, violation of radteteertng staMes and several 
othef clalrM. The trial court enear.d a judgment In favor of FPL Group and Teleaat on nine of twe4ve counts. including aH of 
the radteteering and bud c:lelml, and In favor of FPL Group Capital on aK counts. It also denied all partlea' dalms for 
attorneys' feet. However, the jury In thecae ewarded the contractor damagea totaling approximately S6 million againat FPL 
Group and TeleMt for breach of contract and toftiout interference. All p811iea have appealed. 

FPL Group and FPL believe that they have rnentoriout defense• to al of the litigation deactibed above and are vigoroualy 
defending theM tub. Accordingly, the liabilities, if any. arising from these prooeedingt are not anlk:lpated to have a material 
adverae effect on their financial awe.ments. 

4. Summarized Financial InformatiOn of FPL Group Capital 

FPL Group Capital's debentuln are guarenteed by FPL Group. Oper~~tlng revenues of FPL Group Capital for the till montht 
ended June 30, 1988 end 1985 w.. approximetely $36 million and $42 million, reapectivety For the tame period, oper~~ting 
expenHI were approximately S3e million and $49 million. Net income for the IIX montha ended June 30, 1996 was 
approximately $4 mlllon and net lou for the till months ended June 30. 1995 waa approximately $3 million. 

At June 30. 1996, FPL Group Capital had current UHtl of approximately $187 million. noncurrent asseta of approx~m~~tely 
$878 million, current liabilities of approximetely S8e million and noncurrent liabilltiet of approxmatety $742 million. At 
December 31 . 1995. FPL Group Capital had approximately $89 million of current aneta. $93-4 mtJiton of noncurrent aneta. 
$24 million of current liabllitiet and $787 million of noncurrent liabtlitlet 
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Item 2. Management'a Dlacuaalon and Anatr• of Financial Condldon and Reeultll of Oper8tiona 

This discuaaion should be read in conjunction wtlh the Nolet to Condensed Contolidated Finalal Statements contained herein 
and Management's Diacuuion and Analylil of Flnendal Condition and RHUIII of ()perationa appMring in the 1 ~ Form 1 0-K 
for FPL Group and FPL. The results of opemiof~a tor an Interim period nwy not gtve a true Indication of rHUita tor the year. 
In the following discussion, all comparisons .,. with the corresponding items in the prior yaar. 

RESULTS OF OPE:RA nONS 

Net income for the three and aix montha ended June 30, 1988 benefitted from lower Intern! and pnrten.d stock dividend 
reqUirements and the recognition of inveatment tax credb, paltty otfMt by higher other operatlona and maintenance (O&M) 
expenses. The three-month period ended June 30, 1988 refteded lower energy sales and lower depredation expense. During 
the six-month period ended June 30. 1996, FPL experiencled higher energy aales. resulting from customer growth, partly offset 
by higher depreciation expense. 

FPL's revenuea from baae ratea for the thrM months ended June 30, 1M deauMd to approximately $&45 million from 
approximately $882 miUion for the aame period in 1885 due to a 3.8% dedine in retail energy aalea. A 1.9% increase in 
customer accounts was more than offset by a 5. 7% dedine in energy uaege per retail cuatomer, primarity due to milder weather 
conditions. FPL's rev~ from baM ,..... for the abc months ended June 30. 1M Increased to S1 .63 billion from 
approximately $1 .60 billion tor the ume period in 1885, prirnlriy relec:ting a 1.8% inc:reaM in cuaaomer acc:ounta. The 
1ncrease in usage per customer in the first qu8l1er of 1988 resulting from unuaualy cold weather waa offMt by the mild weather 
expenenced during the aecond quarter of 1M. Revenuea from coat recovety clauaea and franchise iees compriae 
substantially all of the remaining portion of oper-.tiug revenues. These revenues represent a pan-through of costa and do not 
s~gnificanlly affect net income. 

O&M expenses increaaed for the three and abc months ended June 30, 1M. primarily due to costa auociated with a planned 
nuclear refueling outage in each of the fnt and second quarter. of 1M. There were no nudear refueling outages in the t'"-:1 
six months of 1995 and none are planned tor the remainder of 1988. Two nudear refueling outagea occ:urred in the aecond 
half of 1995. 

In 1995. FPL propoaed to the FPSC a apeciel amof1iution of ita nudear unlta in a fixed amount of S30 miiUon per year plus 
an additional amount based on the level of ...... In the MCOnd quarter of 1995. upon rec:elving Interim approval from the 
FPSC, FPL added $79 million to depredation expense, repreaentlng the year-to-data portion of the apedalamortlzation of ita 
nuclear units. This year-to-data experl88 recorded in 1885 coupled with the dedine in energy lalea in the aec:ond quarter of 
1996 resulted in a decrease in deprea.tion expense tor the three months ended June 30. 1M. For the six months ended 
June 30. 1996, depredation expense incruMd mainly u a result of the apedal amortization of gener~~ting unlta. which 
amounted to approximately $101 million. and an inc:reaM in the provision for nudear cle<:omn'Misioning and foaail 
dismantlement. In Mure periods. FPL will continue to recognize $30 million of speaal nuclear amortization per year and the 
addrt10nal expense amounts based on the level of aalea wil be applied first aga~nst fosad asaeta and then againat regulatory 
assets. See Note 1 · Depredation and Amortization. The increased depredation of nuclear and fosail asaets also resulted 
in increased amortization of related inveatment tax credits, lowering Income tax expense In 1996. 

The FPSC has propoaed an accounting rule change that elirr*'ates AFUDC. except for pro;ec::ta that cost '" exceaa of 1/2% 
of a company's electric utility plant in-service. FPL adopted the proposed rule change retroec:tive to January 1. 1M and the 
effect is included in other - net. 

UQUIDITY AND CAPITAL RESOURCES 

Using available cash 1\owa from operations. FPL has redeemed <*tain aeries of ita prefemld stock and ftrat mortgage bonds 
reducmg dividend requirement!. on preferred stock and lntaresl expenaa. Additionally, FPL Group has repyrchased 
approximately 1.3 million shares of common stock. Theae actiona are oonalstant with management's intent to reduce debt and 
preferred stock balances and thti m•rnber of outstanding aheres of common atodl. See Note 2. 

For information concemlng capital commitments. see Nota 3. 
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• 
PART II • OTHER IN FORMA T10N 

lt.m 1. Legal Proceedtnp 

(a) Reference is made to Item 3. Legal Proceedings in the 1995 Form 10-K for FPL Group and FPL and Item 1.(a) Legal 
Proceedings in the FPL Group and FPL Form 10-Q for the quarterty period ended March 31 . 1996. 

In May 1996, the U.S. Supreme Court denied Praxair's request to review the Court of Appeals' deasion prevtously 
entered in favor of FPL and Florida Power Corporation. 

(b) Reference is made to Item 3. Legal Proceedings in the 1995 Form 10-K for FPL Group and FPL. 

In July 1996. the FPSC approved the Mtllement of a suit brought by the partners of a cogeneration project located in 
Dade County, Florida aa part of a buy-out of an uneconomic power purchaae agreement that FPL waa required to enter 
into becauae of the Public Utility RegulatOf)' PollciM Ad of 1978, aa amended. All amount. payable by FPL under the 
settlement agreement will be rec:::overed through the capacity clauM and the fuel clauae. 

Item 2. Changn In lecurtiiM 

(a) In June 1996, FPL Group'a ao.rd of Directors dedared a dividend of one preferred share purchase nght for each 
outstanding lhanl of common atodt of FPL Group. Each right entitlel the holder to purchaM from FPL Group one 
one-hundredth of a lhanl of Series A Junior Participating Prefemtd Stock (Prefemtd Stock) of FPL Group at a pnce 
of $120. The righta do not become exercilable until a person or group acquires. or expreaMs an •ntention to acqwe. 
10% or more of the outstanding common atock of FPL Group. Prior to IUCh an acquisition. FPL Group's Board of 
Directorl may redeem the rights at a price of $.01 per right. After auch an acquisition, the Board may exchange each 
right for one lhare of common ltock or one one-hundredth of a lhanl of Prefemtd Stock or ahares having the un;o 
rights. privilegea and prefere!IOM as the Preferred Stock. A &ummarf deacriptlon of the righta and the Rlghta 
Agreement between FPL Group and The Firat NatioMI Bank of Botton, aa Rlghtl Agent. were filed on Form 8-K dated 
June 17, 1996. 

1t.m 4. Submlulon of IMatl8n to a Vota of Security Holderw 

FPL Group: 

(a) The Annual Meeting of FPL Group'a ahareholderl was held on May 13. 1996. Of the 184.512.535 shares of common 
stock outstanding on the~ date of March 4, 1996. a total of 148.350.261 shares were represented '"person or 
by proxy. 

(b) The following diredors were elected effective May 13. 1996. 

H. JHII Arnell• . ....•.•.•..• • •.••••••••••••••..•.••.•.•..••...•......... 
Rot.rt M. leell, II •• •••••.• •• ••••••••• •• •• • •••• •••• • • • •• •. •.. ..• . ....... 
Devid IIUIIIDerg •••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••.•••••••••••. ••.•. . ...... . .. 
J- l. lroedheld •.••••••••••••••••••••••.•.••••••....•.. • .............. 
J . Hyett lrOW'I •• •• • ••.• • ••• . • .• •••••..•••••.•.••••••.•....•............. . 
lynne V. Cheney .• .. • • • .• •• •••••••.......•..•......•........ ..... . .. . ..... 
A~ M. Codlne .. .... ... ... .. ... .. ... ... .... .... .. . .............. . ... . . 
Merahell M. Crlaer • •••• • •• •.••••• ••••• •• • .• ••• ••••••.• •••••.• • •. . .. . .•••. 
1. F. Dolen •.•••••••• •••• •••••• • • • • • • • • • • • • • • · • • · • · • • · • • · • • • · · • · · · · · · · · • · 
Willard D. Dover •••••••• . • ••••.•••••••••••• • •••• •• • • •••••• • . • • •. •. • •. •.•• 
Paul J. Ev-on .. .••• .••••••••• •. .•.. • •.••••..•..•....................... 
Drew lew Ia ••••..•••• ••••••• •• •• •••••••••.•.•••••••••. ... ..••.. ..... .• .. • • 
Frederic V. Melek • , .... .... . . . .......................................... . 
Paul R. Tr-.,.rthe .. .•• .• •. • •••.•.. .• .•• . •• . • . . ..... • . ......••...••......• 

yotll Cttt 
Afl inat or 

tor wttbh«ld 

144, 6210142 
144,7'94 ,5n 
144,J69, m 
141.915 ,l5l 
144, 1S6, 163 
144,652,228 
144,691,675 
144,695,421 
144,828.~7 
143,504,45] 
144,368,]]2 
144,248,ln 
1~.168,866 
144,]16,064 

3 , 729,119 
3,555 ,689 
],980,4&4 
6 , 364,908 
4 , 194,098 
],691,033 
3,658,586 
],654,&40 
1,521,854 
4,&45 , 807 
],911,929 
4,101,889 
4,181,395 
4,034,197 

(c)(i) The vote to ratify tte appointment of Detoitle & Touche LLP as independent audltorl for 1996 was 145.156.013 for. 
2.135,979 against ar.~ ·· .058.288 abltainlng. 

(ii} The vote on a lhareholoer proposal requesting that FPL Group adopt cumulative voting for the election of dlrec:torl was 
38.352.615 for. 85,160.115 againat. 3 ,481 ,183 abstaining and 21 ,356.348 broker non-votes. 

( i1i) The vote on a shareholder proposal requeating an amendment to the Long Term Incentive Plan was 17.877.935 for. 
105.735,084 against. 3,380,846 abstaining and 21.356.396 broker non-votes. 
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FPL 
(a) The following FPL director~ were elected ef'fective Mey 13. 1996 by the ~ consent of the lo6e COtMlOf'l ahlreholder 

of FPL in lieu of en eMUII meeting of ahlreholdeB: 

James L. Broadhud 
Dennis P. Coyle 
PeuiJ. Evenson 
Lawrence J . Kellehef 
Thomaa F . Plunkett 
C. O. Woody 
Michael W. Y ackirll 

Item 5. Other lnformdon 

(a) Reference ia mede to Item 1. Bulineaa - FPL Operations - Syatem Capability and Load in the 1995 Form 10-K for FPL 
Group and FPL. 

On July 24, 1986, FPL ruched en 81-time energy peak demend of 16,0&4 mw. Adequete resources were aveilllble 
at the time of peek to meet customer demend. 

(b) Reference It mede to Item 1. Buaineu - FPL Operations - Nudeer in the 1995 Fonn 10-K for FPL Group end FPL. 

lndicationa of ebnormel degrad.tlon hed previously been found in the preaaurtzed weter circulation tubea of the St. 
Lucie Unit No. 1 ltNm genemors and FPL had detennined that they needed to be replaced. Replacement ateam 
generator. have been ordered and ere acheduled to be delivered in June 1997. 

During aleheduted refueling outage et St. Lucie Unit No. 1. that began in late April 1996, FPL perlonned additional 
mainten.nc:e on the ateem generator tubea. The additional malntenence waa neceaury to meet a more conservative 
standard for detflrmining the need to plug steam generator tubea. During the outage. FPL plugged approximately 12% 
of the steam generator tubea in St. Lucie Unit No. 1. To date, approxlmatety 23% of the ateam generator tubea have 
been plugged. 

St. Lucie No. 1 returned to MMc:e In July 1996. FPL's currem plan Ia to replace the steam generators in October 1997. 
The ateam genemora were previously acheduled to be replaced in March 1998. Analysis supporting continued 
operation of St Lucie Unit No. 1 until at least October 1997 il acheduled to be completed and submitted to the Nudear 
Regulatory Commission in September 1996. 

(c) Refentnc:e It made to Item 1. BualnQa- FPL Operations- Fuel in the 1995 Fonn 10-K for FPL Group and FPL and 
Item 5.(b) Other lnfonnatlon In the FPL Group and FPL Form 10-0 for the quarterly period ended March 31 . 1996. 

In May 1996, FPL appealed to the Firat District Court of Appeal of the state of Florida the Florida's Power Plant Siting 
Board's denial of FPL's request to bum Orimulaion at the Menatee plant. 

(d) Reference Ia mede to Item 1. Bualness - FPL Operations - Electric and Magnetic Fielda in the 1995 Fonn 10-K for 
FPL Group and FPL and Item 5.(c) Other lnfonnation In the FPL Group and FPL Form i0-0 for the quarterly period 
ended March 31, 1996. 

In June 1996, the plaintiffa that alleged personal injury and wrongful death resulting from electric and magnetic fields 
appealed the court's summary judgment In favor of FPL. 

tam 6. Exhlblta and Repor1s on Fonn 8-K 

(a) Exhibits 

OIIC[ I pt I on 

~t to FPl Group•• R11t1ted Article• of Incorporation dated June 27, 1996 

12 

27 

COIIpUtltlon of Ratios 

flnenclel Date Schedule 

(b) Reports on Form 8-K 

• 

(1) A Current Report on Form 8-K dated June 17. 1996 waa Ned by FPL Group on June 18, 1996 filing one event 
under Item 5 - Other Events and one exhibit under Item 7 - Financial Statements and Exhibits 
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• 
SIGNATURES 

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities Exchange Ad of 1934, ttK. ottgtannt has duly c.uaed this report to be s~ned 
. on its behalf by the undersigned thereunto duly •uthorized. 

FPL GROUP, INC. 
FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT COMPANY 

(Regisnnta) 

Date: August 8. 1996 MICHAEL W. YACK!RA 
MichHI W. Yllddrll 

Vice Prealdent. Finance •nd Chief Fin81"1d81 Oflioer of FPL Group, Inc .. 
Senior Vtee President, FiNnce •nd Chief Fif\8nci81 Ofllcer of Florida Power & Light Company 

(Prindp81 Financi81 Oflioer of the Regiatrlinta) 
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RATIO OF EARNINGS TO FIXED CNAaGES 

Earnings, aa defined: 

FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT COMPANY 
COMPUTATION OF RATIOS 

Net Inc:~ .••••••••. • •• • .•••••••• .• • •..•.•..•. • ..... •.•... . •.....•••.••. . . .•.....••... ... . 
Inc:~ taxH ··• ••••• •• ••••••• • ••••••· • ····· ·• ••••• •••• • •••• • •··· · ····· · · · · · · ··· · · · · ···· ... 
Fixed chari!H, aa bell* •••••••••••••• ••• •••• •..... .• .....••..••••.• .• ••.••. ••• •• ...... . . . . 

Total tarnlnga, aa defined 

Fixed charS~H, aa defined: 
I nttrHt txpenat ••••• •.•• •••.••••• . • •....•• •• ...•................ •• ..•. . ...... . ..•....... . 
Rental lnttrHt factor .•• • •••• •••••••. .•..• . . . .. •. .• ... •..••••• .••• . . •......... . .......... 
Flxtd charges lnc:h.ttd In ruc:lter fuel cost ...... ................ .. . . . .. .. .. . ... ......... . 

Total fixtd charS~H , tl defined ................ .............. ............. . ..... .... . .. . 

Ratio of tamlnga to flxtd char ............ ........... ...... .. .... ........................ .. 

RATIO OF EARNINGS TO COIIIIIED FIXED CNAaGEI All) DIVIDEIIO UCIUIREMENTS 011 PREFERRED STOCIC 

Earnlnga, aa defined: 
Net Inc:~ ..•••.•••••.•• . •. . . • . • ••••••••.•• ••• •••••••••••• •• .• ••. .••.••••••• .•••••••. .• . •. 
Inc:~ tUH •••. •• . •••••••••••. • •••••• •••••• •• • •.. •..•..• • .....•. .• ••...•.... . ... •.•...... 
Fixed chargH, aa bell* •• .••.•. •.. . • •• •• •••.••• ••• ••..•.•..•.... . . .•... •• .•••••.•. . ... . . . . 

Total earnlnga, aa defined 

Fixed chargea, aa defined: 
lnterHt e.xpenae .•• . •• •••••• ••• ..••••• • •• •• •• •.• • •...•••• ••. •..•...... . . • .... . .•... .... .. . 
Rental lnterHt factor ••••••••••••••••••••••.••.••••••••................•........... . •..•. 
Fixed chargH Included In ruc:lear fuel cost .................... . .. ...... ................. . 

Total flxtd char...-, u defined •.•••.••••.••..•...•••.................•.............. . .. 

Non· tax deductible dividend requlr.-.nta on preferred atock .............•......•........•.•. 
Ratio of inc:~ before inc:~ ta.xH to net Inc:~ ..... ..................... .... ...... .. . .. .. 

Dividend requlr..anta on preferred atock before inc:~ taxes ........ ........ ..... .......... . 

Ca.blned fixtd charges tnd dividend requlr.-.nta on preferred stock ........• .. . ............ • 

Ratio of earn ings to ca.bined fixed chargea tnd dividend requir..ants on preferred atock ... . 

EXHIBIT 12 

Six Mentha Ended 
Jllll 30. 1996 

(Thoueanda of Dollars) 

1265,511 
135,054 
133.222 

!534-4§7 

1126,0811 
2,911 
4.923 

11]3.922 

3,99 

1265,511 
135,054 
133.922 

1126,0811 
2,911 
4.923 

133.922 

12,200 
1.51 

10 422 

"52-W: 
3.51 



• 
CHECKLIST OF ITEMS IN FPL'S FINANCING APPLICATION WHICH NEED 

TO BE ADDRESSED IN THE FPSC ORPER 

I . Scope of Finapcing Autbority Sought: It is important that the Commission's order include 
the fact that FPL is seeking the Commission's authority for the following types of financings: 

a) Issuance and sale and/or exchange of any combination of long-term debt and equity 
securities (as described in the Application) and/or assumption of liabilities or obligations as 
guarantor, endorser or surety in an aggregate amount not to exceed $990 million during calendar 
year 1997. 

b) Issuance and sale of short-term securities during the calendar years 1997 and 1998, in 
an amount or amounts such that the aggregate principal amount of short-term securities 
outstanding at the time of sale does not exceed 25 percent of FPL · s gross revenues for the 
preceding 12 months of operation. 

c) Entry into forward refunding or forward swap contracts during calendar year 1997, and 
in conjunction with such contracts, FPL' s issuance and sale of up to $ 139 million of securities 
through December 31, 2001 . 

2. Types of Securities or Obligations for Which Autbority is SouWt: 

In order to ensure that FPL has authority to engage in a specific type of financing 
transaction, FPL believes that it is necessary for the Commission to address the various types of 
securities which FPL is permitted to issue and sell nndlor exchange and the types of obligations 
which FPL is permitted to enter into, along with any conditions or limitations to such issuance 
and sale and/or exchange or entrance. The types of securities or obligations for which FPL is 
seeking authority and any pertinent conditions or limitations are described in pages 3. 4 and 5 
of the Application. 

3. Purposes of Issues of Securities: 

In order to ensure that FPL has authority to support its past or future financing obligations 
and to demonstrate the need for the scope of financing authority sought under Item I. FPL 
believes that it is necessary for the Commission to address the purposes of the issues of securities. 
The Commission may want to discuss the sources and uses of funds and/or the construction 
forecasts provided by FPL as a basis for its financing request; however, at a minimum. FPL 
believes the inclusion of the following language in the Order would be helpful to support its 
financing obligations: 

The net pr<x:eeds to be received from the issuance and sale and/or exchange of the additional 
long-term debt and equity securities (with the exception of the proceeds of the issuance nnd sale 
of any pollution cJntrol revenue bonds, solid waste disposaJ revenue bonds. industrial 
development revem:e bonds, variable rate demand notes or other "private activity bonds" or 
similar securities which will be used for specific purposes) will be added to FPL ' s general funds 
and will be used for the following purposes: (i) to provide additional electric facilities; (ii) to 



• • 
reacquire, by redemption, purchase, exchange or otherwise, any of its outstanding debt securities 
or equity securities; (iii) to repay all or a portion of any maturing long-tenn debt obligations; (iv) 
to satisfy FPL's obligations under its nuclear fuel leases; (v) to repay all or a portion of 
short-tenn bank borrowings and commercial paper outstanding at the time of such transactions; 
and/or (vi) for other corporate purposes. Excess proceeds, if any, will be temporarily invested 
in short-tenn instruments pending their application to the foregoing purposes. 

The short-tenn securities are to provide funds to temporarily finance portions of FPL ' s 
construction program and capital commitments and for other corporate purposes. During the 
1997-98 period, FPL may need short-tenn financing for significant parts of its construction 
program, for seasonal fuel requirements, for contingency financing such as fuel adjustment 
underrecoveries or stonn restoration costs, and for the temporary funding of maturing or called 
long-tenn debt securities and preferred stock sinking fund requirements. 

The forward refunding contracts and forward swap contracts would be for the purpose of 
refunding up to $139 million of pollution control revenue bonds which were issued on FPL · s 
behalf and which become callable in July 2000 and February 200 I . These pollution control 
revenue bonds were collateralized by FPL First Mortgage Bonds and include the following: 
7.300/o due July 2020 ($76,300,000); 7.500/o due July 2020 ($9,835,000); 7.15% due 
February 2023 ($15,000,000); 7.15% due February 2023 ($32,985,000); and 7.15% due 
February 2023 ($4,000,000). 

4. Fonn ofOrdm PrQpose<l: In the event FPL 's Application is granted, the following proposed 
language addresses the financing authority FPL is seeking in tne Application: 

•oRDERED, that Florida Power & Light Company's request for authority to issue and sell 
and/or exchange any combination oflong-tenn debt and equity securities and/or assume liabilities 
or obligations as guarantor, endorser or surety in an aggregate amount not to exceed 
$990 million during calendar year 1997 is granted. It is funher 

•ORDERED, that Florida Power & Light Company's request for authority to issue and sell 
short-tenn securities during the calendar years 1997 and 1998, in an amount or amounts such that 
the aggregate principal amount of short-term securities outstanding at the time of saJe does not 
exceed 25 percent of FPL 's gross revenues for the preceding 12 months of operation is granted. 
It is further 

•ORDERED, that Florida Power & Light Company· s request for authority to enter into 
forward refunding contracts or forward swap contracts during calendar year 1997. and to issue 
and sell up to $139 million of securities through December 3 I . 200 I . which FPL shall commit 
to deliver under the forward refunding contracts or forward swap contracts is granted. It is 
further 

•ORDERED, that Florida Power & Light Company shall file with the Commission a 
consummation report in compliance with Rule 25-8.009, Florida Administrative Code. 
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• • 
Propoucl Nolin For 

Florida Admiobtntive Weeklv 

NOTICE is hereby given that the Florida Public Service Commission, at the regularly scheduled 
Agenda Conference on October (November) __, 1996 will take final agency action in Docket 
No. the Application of Florida Power&. Light Company For Authority 
To Issue And Sell Securities. Pursuant to Section 366.04, Florida Statutes, Florida Power & 
Light Company ("FPL ") seeks authority to issue and sell and/or exchange any combination of 
long-term debt and equity securities and/or to assume liabilities or obligations as guarantor, 
endorser or surety in an aggregate amount not to exceed $990 million during calendar year 1997, 
and authority to issue and sell short-term securities during calendar years 1997 and 1998 in an 
amount such that the aggregate principal amount of short-term securities outstanding at the time 
of sale does not exceed 25 percent of FPL's gross revenues for the preceding twelve months of 
operation. FPL also seeks authority to enter into forward refunding or forward swap contracts 
during calendar year 1997, and in conjunction with those forward contracts, seeks authority to 
issue and sell up to $139 million of securities through December 31, 200 l . 

. Date and Time: 
Place: 

Purpose: 
Legal Authority: 

Tuesday, October (November)_, 1996, 9:30a.m . 
Commission Hearing Room 148, Betty Easley Conference Center. 
4075 Esplanade Way, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0870 
To take final agency action in Docket No. _____ _ 
Section 366.04, Florida Statutes; Chapter 25-8, Florida Administrative 
Code. 


